

### MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

11 RESERVATION ROAD, MARINA, CA 93933-2099 Home Page: www.mcwd.org TEL: (831) 384-6131 FAX: (831) 883-5995 **DIRECTORS** GAIL MORTON

President

JAN SHRINER Vice President

HERBERT CORTEZ BRAD IMAMURA THOMAS P. MOORE

Agenda Special Board Meeting, Board of Directors Marina Coast Water District and Special Board Meeting, Board of Directors Marina Coast Water District Groundwater Sustainability Agency

#### To be Held at Carpenters Union Hall 910 2nd Avenue, Marina, California and Zoom Teleconference

Wednesday, April 17, 2024, 7:00 p.m. PST

Staff and Board members will be attending the April 17, 2024 meeting in person. Members of the public may attend the Board meeting in person or can continue to attend remotely via Zoom conference.

Persons who are participating via telephone will need to press \*9 to be acknowledged for comments. Members of the public participating by Zoom will be placed on mute during the proceedings and will be acknowledged only when public comment is allowed, after requesting and receiving recognition from the Board President. Public comment on the action item can also be submitted in writing to Paula Riso at <u>priso@mcwd.org</u> by 9:00 am on Wednesday, April 17, 2024; such comments will be distributed to the MCWD Board before the meeting.

This meeting may be accessed remotely using the following Zoom link: <u>https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85019473122?pwd=TGU3bDJucmpqaDFUKzZKNGU4UnZQZz09</u> Passcode: 416866

To participate via phone: 1-669-900-9128; Meeting ID: 850 1947 3122 Passcode: 416866

**Our Mission:** We provide our customers with high quality potable and recycled water, wastewater collection and conservation services that are safe, affordable, reliable and sustainable, through planning, management and the development of water resources in an environmentally sensitive manner.

#### 1. Call to Order

#### 2. Roll Call

This agenda is subject to revision and may be amended prior to the scheduled meeting. Pursuant to Government Code section 54954.2(a)(1), the agenda for each meeting of the Board shall be posted at the District office at 11 Reservation Road, 910 2nd Avenue, and 920 2nd Avenue, Suite A, Marina. A complete Board packet containing all enclosures and staff materials will be available for public review on the District website, Monday, April 15, 2024. Information about items on this agenda or persons requesting disability related modifications and/or accommodations should contact the Board Clerk 48 hours prior to the meeting at: 831-883-5931.

#### 3. Public Forum

- A. Review the 2024 Water, Wastewater, and Recycled Water Rate Study
- **4. Adjournment** Set or Announce Next Meeting(s), date(s), time(s), and location(s):

Regular Meeting: Monday, April 22, 2024, 6:00 p.m.

#### Marina Coast Water District Agenda Transmittal

Agenda Item: 3-A

Meeting Date: April 17, 2024

Prepared By: Mary Lagasca, CPA

Approved By: Remleh Scherzinger, PE

Agenda Title: Receive a Presentation on the 2024 Water, Wastewater, and Recycled Water Rate Study from Hildebrand Consulting

**Staff Recommendation:** Receive a presentation from Mr. Mark Hildebrand, Principal Owner of Hildebrand Consulting, the Rate Study Consultant of the District.

**Background:** Strategic Plan, Strategic Goal 3.1 – Five-Year Financial Plan and Rate Study – To support and ensure the vision of the Board to fund all real and likely liabilities and adopt a new rate-study, the District will create a Five-Year Financial Plan and Rate Study to forecast future revenues and to optimize resources by keeping spending within the approved budgeted amounts. The District will conduct annual Budget Workshops allowing staff and the Board to develop a budget consistent with the Strategic Plan.

**Discussion/Analysis:** The District contracted with Hildebrand Consulting to conduct a Five-Year Rate Study and Cost Allocation Plan Update. Mark Hildebrand, Principal Owner of Hildebrand Consulting will give a presentation on the 2024 Water, Wastewater and Recycled Water Rate Study.

Environmental Review Compliance: None required.

Legal Counsel Review: Legal Counsel reviewed the presentation.

Climate Action: Not applicable.

Financial Impact: \_\_\_\_Yes \_\_X\_No Funding Source/Recap: None

Other Consideration: None.

**Material Included for Information/Consideration:** Copy of the Draft 2024 Water, Wastewater, and Recycled Water Rate Study; and, copy of the presentation.

Action Required:	Resolution	Motion <u>X</u> Receive	
	Board Act	tion	
Motion By	Seconded By	No Action Taken	
Ayes		Abstained	
Noes		Absent	



# 2024 Water, Wastewater & Recycled Water Rate Study

## **Draft Report, Version 1.3**

April 15, 2024



April 15, 2024

Mr. Remleh Scherzinger General Manager Marina Coast Water District 920 2nd Avenue Suite A Marina, CA 93933



Re: **DRAFT** 2024 Water, Wastewater & Recycled Water Rate Study

Dear Mr. Scherzinger,

Hildebrand Consulting is pleased to present this 2024 Water, Wastewater and Recycled Water Rate Study (Study) for the Marina Coast Water District (District). We appreciate the fine assistance provided by you and all of the members of the District staff who participated in the Study.

If you or others at the District have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at:

mhildebrand@hildco.com (510) 316-0621

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the District and look forward to the possibility of doing so again in the near future.

Sincerely,

Mildiled

Mark Hildebrand Hildebrand Consulting, LLC

Enclosure

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ð

SECTION 1	INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY	. 7
1.1	DISTRICT BACKGROUND	. 7
1.2	STUDY BACKGROUND AND OBJECTIVES	. 8
1.3	STUDY METHODOLOGY	. 9
1.4	REPORT ORGANIZATION	10
SECTION 2	COST ALLOCATION PLAN	11
2.1	DIRECT COSTS	12
2.2	INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN	12
2.3	FINDINGS	13
2.4	FEDERAL COMPLIANCE	14
SECTION 3	GENERAL METHODOLOGY AND ASSUMPTIONS	15
3.1	FINANCIAL PLANS	15
3.1.1	Fund Structure and Cash Reserve Policies	16
3.1.2	Growth Assumptions	17
3.1.3	Rate Revenue	18
3.1.4	Proposed Changes to the Existing Rate Structure	18
3.1.4	.1 Proposed Change to Water Rate Structure	18
3.1.4	.2 Proposed Change to Sewer Rate Structure	19
3.1.5	Non-Rate Revenue	19
3.1.6	Operating Expenses and Cost Inflation Assumptions	20
3.1.7	Capital Spending Program	21
3.1.8	Existing and Proposed Debt and Debt Coverage Ratio	21
3.2	RATE CALCULATIONS	22
3.2.1	Water Cost of Service and Rate Design	23
3.2.2	Water Unit Rate Calculation	25
3.2.3	Sewer Rates Calculation	27
SECTION 4	MARINA WATER RATE STUDY	28
4.1	Marina Water Beginning Fund Balances	28
4.2	MARINA WATER REVENUES	29
4.3	MARINA WATER UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES	29
4.4	MARINA WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM	30
4.5	MARINA WATER PROPOSED DEBT STRATEGY AND RATE REVENUE INCREASES	31
4.6	CURRENT MARINA WATER RATES	33
4.7	CURRENT CUSTOMER STATISTICS	33
4.8	MARINA WATER COST ALLOCATION	33

#### Marina Coast Water District

### Draft 2024 Water, Wastewater & Recycled Water Rate Study Table of Contents

4.9	MARINA WATER RATE CALCULATION	35
SECTION 5	ORD WATER RATE STUDY	37
5.1	ORD WATER BEGINNING FUND BALANCES	37
5.2	ORD WATER REVENUES	38
5.3	ORD WATER UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES	38
5.4	ORD WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM	39
5.5	ORD WATER PROPOSED DEBT STRATEGY AND RATE REVENUE INCREASES	40
5.6	CURRENT ORD WATER RATES	41
5.7	CURRENT CUSTOMER STATISTICS	42
5.8	ORD WATER COST ALLOCATION	42
5.9	ORD WATER RATE CALCULATION	44
SECTION 6	MARINA SEWER RATE STUDY	46
6.1	MARINA SEWER BEGINNING FUND BALANCES	46
6.2	MARINA SEWER REVENUES	47
6.3	MARINA SEWER UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES	47
6.4	MARINA SEWER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM	48
6.5	MARINA SEWER PROPOSED DEBT STRATEGY AND RATE REVENUE INCREASES	49
6.6	CURRENT MARINA SEWER RATES	50
6.7	CURRENT CUSTOMER STATISTICS	50
6.8	MARINA SEWER COST ALLOCATION AND UNIT COST CALCULATION	51
SECTION 7	ORD SEWER RATE STUDY	53
7.1	Ord Sewer Beginning Fund Balances	53
7.2	Ord Sewer Revenues	54
7.3	ORD SEWER UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES	55
7.4	ORD SEWER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM	55
7.5	ORD SEWER RATE REVENUE INCREASES	56
7.6	CURRENT ORD SEWER RATES	57
7.7	CURRENT CUSTOMER STATISTICS	57
7.8	ORD SEWER COST ALLOCATION AND UNIT COST CALCULATION	58
SECTION 8	RECYCLED WATER RATE STUDY	60
8.1	RECYCLED WATER BEGINNING FUND BALANCES	60
8.2	RECYCLED WATER REVENUES	61
8.3	RECYCLED WATER UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES	62
8.4	RECYCLED WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM	63
8.5	RECYCLED WATER PROPOSED DEBT STRATEGY AND RATE REVENUE INCREASES	63
8.6	CURRENT RECYCLED WATER RATES	65

Marina Coast Water District

Draft 2024 Water, Wastewater & Recycled Water Rate Study Table of Contents

8.7	PROPOSED RECYCLED WATER RATES	65
SECTION 9.	WATER SHORTAGE SURCHARGE	66
9.1	WATER SHORTAGE SURCHARGE ANALYSIS	66
9.2	CALCULATIONS OF WATER SHORTAGE SURCHARGES	67
9.2.1	Marina Water Shortage Stages and Assumed Water Reduction	67
9.2.2	Forecasted Changes in Rate Revenue	67
9.3	FORECASTED CHANGES IN EXPENDITURES	68
9.3.1	Utilities	68
9.3.2	Water Conservation	68
9.4	PROPOSED WATER SHORTAGE SURCHARGE AND CAPITAL SPENDING REDUCTION BY STAGE	69
SECTION 10	). CONCLUSION	71

#### LIST OF TABLES

H

Table 1: Miles of Pipe Summary	. 12
Table 2: As All Others Allocation Calculation	. 13
Table 3: Meter Equivalencies	. 26
Table 4: Marina Water FY 2023/24 Beginning Cash Balance	. 28
Table 5: Marina Water FY 2024/25 Reserve Targets	. 28
Table 6: Current Marina Water Rates	. 33
Table 7: Marina Water Service Connections and Water Usage	
Table 8: FY 2023/24 Marina Water Cost of Service	. 34
Table 9: FY 2023/24 Marina Water Units Cost of Service	. 35
Table 10: Marina Water Proposed Monthly Service Charges	. 36
Table 11: Ord Water FY 2023/24 Beginning Cash Balance	. 37
Table 12: Ord Water FY 2024/25 Reserve Targets	. 37
Table 13: Current Ord Water Rates	. 42
Table 14: Ord Water Service Connections and Water Usage	. 42
Table 15: FY 2023/24 Ord Water Cost of Service	. 43
Table 16: FY 2023/24 Ord Water Units Cost of Service	. 44
Table 17: Ord Water Proposed Monthly Service Charges	. 45
Table 18: Marina Sewer FY 2023/24 Beginning Cash Balance	. 46
Table 19: Marina Sewer FY 2024/25 Reserve Targets	. 46
Table 20: Marina Sewer Connections and Est. Sewage Flows	. 51
Table 21: FY 2023/24 Marina Sewer Cost of Service	. 52
Table 22: Ord Sewer FY 2023/24 Beginning Cash Balance	. 53

Table 23: Ord Sewer FY 2024/25 Reserve Targets	. 53
Table 24: Ord Sewer Connections and Est. Sewage Flows	. 58
Table 25: FY 2023/24 Ord Sewer Cost of Service	. 58
Table 26: Recycled Water FY 2023/24 Beginning Cash Balance	. 60
Table 27: Recycled Water FY 2024/25 Reserve Targets	. 61
Table 28: Current Recycled Water Rates	. 65
Table 29 - Proposed Water Shortage Surcharge by Drought Stage	. 69

#### LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1: Basis for Tiered Rate Costs
Figure 2: Basis for Uniform Rate
Figure 3: Budgeted Marina Water Revenue Categories (FY 2023/24)
Figure 4: Marina Water Budgeted O&M & Debt Categories (FY 2023/24) 30
Figure 5: Marina Water Projected Capital Spending
Figure 6: Marina Water Cash Flow Projections and Proposed Rate Revenue Increases 32
Figure 7: Budgeted Ord Water Revenue Categories (FY 2023/24)
Figure 8: Ord Water Budgeted O&M & Debt Categories (FY 2023/24) 39
Figure 9: Ord Water Projected Capital Spending 40
Figure 10: Ord Water Cash Flow Projections with Proposed Rate Revenue Increases 41
Figure 11: Budgeted Marina Sewer Revenue Categories (FY 2023/24) 47
Figure 12: Marina Sewer Budgeted O&M & Debt Categories (FY 2023/24) 48
Figure 13: Marina Sewer Projected Capital Spending 49
Figure 14: Marina Sewer Cash Flow Projections and Proposed Rate Revenue Increases
Figure 15: Budgeted Ord Sewer Revenue Categories (FY 2023/24) 54
Figure 16: Ord Sewer Budgeted O&M & Debt Categories (FY 2023/24) 55
Figure 17: Ord Sewer Projected Capital Spending56
Figure 18: Ord Sewer Cash Flow Projections and Proposed Rate Revenue Increases 57
Figure 19: Budgeted Recycled Water Revenue Categories (FY 2023/24) 62
Figure 20: Recycled Water Budgeted O&M & Debt Categories (FY 2023/24) 63
Figure 21: Recycled Water Cash Flow Projections and Proposed Rate Revenue Increases

#### **LIST OF SCHEDULES**

Schedule MW-1 – Marina Water Projected O&M and Debt Expenses Schedule MW-2 – Marina Water 5-Year Capital Spending Plan Schedule MW-3 – Marina Water 10-Year Cash Flow Pro Forma Schedule MW-4 – Marina Water Five-Year Schedule of Proposed Rates

Schedule OW-1 - Ord Water Projected O&M and Debt Expenses Schedule OW-2 - Ord Water 5-Year Capital Spending Plan Schedule OW-3 - Ord Water 10-Year Cash Flow Pro Forma Schedule OW-4 - Ord Water Five-Year Schedule of Proposed Rates

Schedule MS-1 – Marina Sewer Projected O&M and Debt Expenses Schedule MS-2 – Marina Sewer 5-Year Capital Spending Plan Schedule MS-3 – Marina Sewer 10-Year Cash Flow Pro Forma Schedule MS-4 – Marina Sewer Five-Year Schedule of Proposed Rates

Schedule OS-1 – Ord Sewer Projected O&M and Debt Expenses Schedule OS-2 – Ord Sewer 5-Year Capital Spending Plan Schedule OS-3 – Ord Sewer 10-Year Cash Flow Pro Forma Schedule OS-4 – Ord Sewer Five-Year Schedule of Proposed Rates

Schedule RW-1 – Recycled Water Projected O&M and Debt Expenses Schedule RW-2 – Recycled Water 10-Year Cash Flow Pro Forma Schedule RW-3 – Recycled Water Five-Year Schedule of Proposed Rates

Schedule WS-M – Marina Water Shortage Surcharge Calculations Schedule WS-O – Ord Water Shortage Surcharge Calculations

A

# List of Acronyms

H

AF	acre foot
AFY	acre-feet per year
AWWA	American Water Works Association
HCF	hundred cubic feet (748 gallons)
CAP	Cost Allocation Plan
CIP	capital improvement program
CPI	Consumer Price Index
COSA	cost of service analysis
CSUMB	California State University Monterey Bay
DCR	debt coverage ratio
EM	equivalent meter
FORA	Fort Ord Reuse Authority
FY	fiscal year (which ends on June 30 for the District)
MGD	million gallons per day
M1W	Monterey One Water
O&M	operations and maintenance
PayGo	"pay as you go" (i.e., cash financing for capital projects)
R&R	repair and replacement (a type of capital spending)
SWRCB	California State Water Resources Control Board
WEF	Water Environment Federation
WSCP	Water Shortage Contingency Plan

### **Section 1.** INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY

The Marina Coast Water District (District) has retained Hildebrand Consulting, LLC. to conduct a water, wastewater, and recycled water rate study (Study). The scope of work also includes a review and update of the Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) between the Marina and Ord Cost Centers. This report describes in detail the assumptions, procedures, and results of the Study, including conclusions and recommendations.

#### **1.1 DISTRICT BACKGROUND**

In the late 1990s / early 2000s, the Central Marina service area and the Ord Community service areas interconnected their water systems to meet peak demands and improve overall services. Together the combined systems now serve a population of over 38,000 residents. The Marina and Ord service areas are maintained as separate operations, with separate financial records, accounts, and capital improvement programs (CIP). Between the two service areas there are five "Cost Centers": Marina Water, Ord Water, Marina Sewer, Ord Sewer and Recycled Water<sup>1</sup>.

Marina Water's water supply consists of three deep groundwater wells located in the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin. Water is treated at each well site for disinfection and in some cases to remove hydrogen sulfide. Marina Water delivers about 550,000 hundred cubic feet (HCF<sup>2</sup>) per year to its 4,050 customer accounts. Marina Sewer currently serves over 3,800 accounts totaling nearly 7,500 equivalent dwelling units (EDUs).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> MCWD has a sixth Cost Center (the Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Cost Center) that is outside of the scope of this study.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> One HCF is equal to 748 gallons.

Ord Water's water supply consists of three deep groundwater wells located in the shallower aquifers of the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin. Groundwater from these wells is also disinfected to provide the community with healthy and safe drinking water. Ord Water delivers over 650,000 HCF per year to its 6,260 customer accounts. Ord Sewer currently serves over 6,000 accounts totaling nearly 8,400 EDUs.

Altogether, the District conveys an average of approximately 2 million gallons per day (MGD) of sewage to Monterey One Water (M1W) for treatment. The District has an agreement with M1W to take delivery of up to 1,427-acre feet (AF) of produced recycled water per year. The agreement includes a cost sharing arrangement for operations and maintenance (O&M) costs, annual renewal reserve requirements, and debt service. The District operates and maintains a transmission system for the recycled water, for which they incur ongoing O&M costs and debt service. A portion of these costs is reimbursed by M1W. The District also operates a local distribution system to serve its retail customers, which is the sole responsibility of the District.

#### **1.2 STUDY BACKGROUND AND OBJECTIVES**

The District's last rate study for water and wastewater was conducted in 2018 and resulted in the adoption of a rate schedule from FY 2018/19 through FY 2022/23. The last recycled water rate study was conducted in 2022. The most recent adjustment to rates occurred in January of 2023.

The separation of the Cost Centers is a requirement of the 1998 Water/Wastewater Facilities Agreement between the District and the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA) which directs the District to separately track and isolate the revenue and expenses for the two service areas (see Section 2). The update to the CAP is necessary to ensure that the District continues to properly allocate costs between the five Cost Centers (Ord Water, Marina Water, Ord Sewer, Marina Sewer, and Recycled Water).

The scope of services for this Study includes the following:

- Prepare ten-year financial plans and determine rate revenue requirements for each of the five Cost Centers
- Update the CAP in order to ensure that costs are allocated equitably between the District's five Cost Centers
- Update the current rate structures and evaluate the introduction of a volumetric-based rate for sewer
- Verify that all rates meet the legal requirements for cost of service
- Present draft study findings and recommendations to the District Board

#### **1.3 STUDY METHODOLOGY**

This Study applied methodologies that are aligned with industry standard practices for rate setting as laid out in the American Water Works Association (AWWA) M1 Manual, and applicable law, including California Constitution Article XIII D, Section 6(b), commonly known as Proposition 218.

The Study began with a review of current financial dynamics and latest available data for the operations of each Cost Center. Multi-year financial management plans were then developed to determine the level of annual rate revenue required to cover projected annual operating expenses, debt service (including coverage targets), and capital cost requirements while maintaining adequate reserves. This portion of the Study was conducted using MS Excel©-based financial planning models which were customized to reflect financial dynamics and latest available data for the District's operations in order to develop a long-term financial management plan, inclusive of projected annual revenue requirements and corresponding annual rate adjustments. The financial plans reflect the recommendations of the updated CAP.

Revenue requirements were then used to perform a detailed cost-of-service analysis (COSA). The COSA and rate structure design were conducted based upon principles outlined by the AWWA, legal requirements (Proposition 218) and other generally

accepted industry practices to develop rates that reflect the cost of providing service. As the COSA "test year", the Study used the revenue requirements for FY 2024/25.

#### **1.4 REPORT ORGANIZATION**

The remainer of this report consists of the following seven sections: Section 2 summarizes the CAP, Section 3 provides a general description of the Study methodology and assumptions, and then Sections 4 - 8 provide the findings for the five Cost Centers. Section 3 is designed to reduce the considerable amount of redundant language that would otherwise be needed in Sections 4 - 8.

## Section 2. COST ALLOCATION PLAN

The 1998 Water/Wastewater Facilities Agreement between the District and the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA) requires the District to track the revenue and expenses for the two service areas <sup>3</sup>. This service agreement requirement is further obligated by District Ordinance 43, which requires the creation of the existing Cost Centers<sup>4</sup>.

The District is able to allocate many costs to each respective Cost Center based on the location of activities. These so-called "direct costs" are coded to a specific Cost Center by the District. Some of the District's activities are treated as "indirect costs" because they benefit the District as a whole or are not easily coded to any particular Cost Center. An example of indirect costs includes administrative operations. These "indirect costs" must be allocated to each Cost Center using a basis that is reasonable, transparent, consistent, and equitable.

The purpose of this CAP is to ensure that each Cost Center is incurring the appropriate direct costs and that the District is following the appropriate Office of Management and Budget's (OMB) Circular A-87 guidelines for allocating indirect costs. Allocating costs

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Section 7. 1.1 – Separate Fund Accounting – *MCWD will account for its operations for the service area as a separate fund within the general MCWD operation. The service area fund will have its own line items and account numbers and will give MCWD the ability to report on revenues and expenses for the service area. Rules for allocating overhead between the service area fund and other MCWD operations will be determined based on the principles set forth in Circular A-87, Cost Principles for State and Local Governments, of the federal Office of Management and Budget.* 

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> MCWD Ordinance 43, Section 6.04.050 Cost center separation – For so long as justified by objective administrative, engineering, financial or legal considerations, and notwithstanding the termination of the district's water and wastewater agreement with the Fort Ord Reuse Authority, the MCWD will account for its operations for the Ord Community service area as a separate fund within the general MCWD operation.

appropriately among the Cost Centers is an important step in developing equitable water, sewer and recycled water rates for Marina and Ord customers.

#### 2.1 DIRECT COSTS

Most of the District's costs are directly allocated to each of the five Cost Centers, such as salaries and benefits (for personnel that code their activities to specific Cost Centers), equipment, supplies, professional services, programs (such as conservation), and capital expenses. Each capital project is individually evaluated to determine the appropriate allocation based on the relative benefit to the respective Cost Centers. These directly allocated expenses have not been audited as part of this review.

#### 2.2 INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION PLAN

Any District cost that is not treated as a direct cost (see Section 2.1), is treated as an indirect cost to be allocated among the Cost Centers. These indirect costs are allocated based on the following metrics, as appropriate:

**Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA)** costs are divided based on the respective water allocation of Salinas Valley groundwater to the Marina and Ord service areas. Marina receives 40.11 percent of the allocation (4,420 acre-feet per year (AFY)), while Ord receives 59.89 percent of the allocation (6,600 AFY).

**Master Plans** and other similar general engineering and planning efforts are allocated based on miles of pipeline (see Table 1).

	Wate	<u>er</u>	Sewer		<u>Total</u>	
Cost Center	Miles	%	Miles	%	Miles	%
Fund 01 - Marina Water	53.17	24.2%			53.17	13.9%
Fund 02 - Marina Sewer			44.12	27.0%	44.12	11.5%
Fund 03 - Ord Water	166.56	75.8%			166.56	43.5%
Fund 04 - Ord Sewer			119.24	73.0%	119.24	31.1%
Total:	219.73		163.36		383.09	

#### Table 1: Miles of Pipe Summary

All other indirect costs are allocated based on the distribution of audited operating expenses net of depreciation. With this approach, which is referred to "as all others," the allocation of these indirect costs mirrors the distribution of direct operating costs. The "other" indirect costs include administration, Board costs, information technology, accounting services, and other general District-wide studies. These functions serve the District as a whole and cannot be reasonably allocated on a direct basis or one of the above metrics. The "as all others" approach is used because a full investigation of the allocation of those costs would require a level of effort disproportionate with the benefit gained. For that reason, it is appropriate to use the "as all others" allocation measure to represent a typical allocation of benefits.

The "as all others" allocation is updated every year based on actual audited expenses from the prior year and published in the District's Annual Budget. The allocation based on FY 2021/22 actuals are summarized in Table 2.

	FY 2021/22 Operating	
	Expenses Net of	"As All Others" Allocation
	Depreciation	for FY 2023/24
Marina Water	\$3,488,289	27.2%
Marina Sewer	\$614,976	4.8%
Fort Ord Water	\$7,011,912	54.7%
Ford Ord Sewer	\$1,500,556	11.7%
Recycled Water	\$201,940	1.6%
	\$12,817,673	

#### 2.3 FINDINGS

Hildebrand Consulting finds that the District's allocation methodology and the foundational data to be reasonable and appropriate. While the As All Others methodology is used for allocating the majority of indirect costs (as opposed to a more targeted metric), it is appropriate given the degree to which the District allocates most operating costs directly. It is recommended that the District continue to review and update these allocation factors on a regular basis.

#### 2.4 FEDERAL COMPLIANCE

Occasionally federal awards require the performance of a CAP in order to demonstrate the legitimacy of claimed costs. While the District's current methodology is consistent with federal guidelines, a separate CAP would be necessary for the purpose of meeting the requirements of CRF, Title 2, Part 200, Subpart E. This section identifies specific costs that are required to be excluded from the allocation methodology including, but are not limited to, public relations, bad debts, bonding costs, alcoholic beverages, advisory councils, and legal fees.

### **Section 3.** GENERAL METHODOLOGY AND ASSUMPTIONS

Given the fact that this Report covers five different Cost Centers, the following section addresses the general rate setting methodology and assumptions used for the Study. This section is intended to reduce the amount of repetition required when describing the findings for each Cost Center (as described in Section 4, Section 5, Section 6, Section 7, and Section 8).

#### 3.1 FINANCIAL PLANS

This Study has developed a 10-year financial plan for each Cost. Each financial plan is based on source data that includes FY 2023/24 budget, FY 2022/23 actuals, cash balances as of June 30, 2023, a 5-year CIP developed by District staff, existing debt service schedules, District reserve policies, and forecast assumptions (as described in Section 3.1.6).

The 10-year financial plans were developed through several interactive work sessions with District staff and the District Board. As a result of this process, the Study has produced robust financial plans that will enable each Cost Center to meet its respective future revenue requirements and achieve financial performance objectives throughout the projection period while striving to limit rate increases.

The analyses for each Cost Center identified revenue shortfall in the upcoming years of different magnitudes. These shortfalls are largely the result of inflationary pressures on operating costs as well as a proposed significant increase in capital spending in order to address the condition of aging infrastructure. Historically the District has deferred this so-called "repair and replacement" (R&R) capital spending and now finds itself facing a backlog of project needs.

The financial plans each reflect assumptions and estimates believed reasonable at the present time. However, conditions change. It is recommended that the District continuously review the financial condition of each Cost Center and reaffirm annual

rate adjustments as part of the annual budget process, as well as perform a more comprehensive financial plan and rate update every 3 to 5 years, as conditions dictate.

#### 3.1.1 Fund Structure and Cash Reserve Policies

Each Cost Center Cash is considered to be independent funds. Within each fund there are restricted reserves and designated reserves.

The <u>Restricted Reserves</u> pertain to a Capacity Fee reserve (which is restricted to paying for growth-related capital projects) and, when applicable, debt service reserves.

The <u>Designated Reserves</u> are made up of an Operating Reserve, a Capital Replacement and Improvement Reserve, and Rate Stabilization Reserve.

The District has cash reserve policies related to the designated reserves. Reserve policies are cash balances targets that are retained for specific cash flow needs. The target for reserves is an important component when developing a multi-year financial plan and maintaining prudent reserves is an essential component of any sound financial management strategy. Utilities rely on reserves for financial stability; credit rating agencies evaluate utilities in part on their adherence to formally adopted reserve targets; and lending agencies require utilities to maintain specific debt reserves for outstanding loans.

The following target reserve levels have been adopted by District Policy 3050.

<u>Capital Replacement and Improvement Reserve</u>: The purpose of this reserve is to fund the replacement of capital assets when they reach the end of their useful lives. These funds enable the District to undertake multi-year projects and possess the financial ability to pay for unbudgeted, unplanned replacement needs. The target for this reserve is the amount of the single most expensive asset to replace for each component system (ss Policy 3050 for details).

<u>Operating Reserve</u>: This reserve is used for unanticipated, current operating expenses and to meet routine cash flow needs. This fund may be routinely utilized to cover temporary cash flow deficiencies caused by (i) timing differences between revenue and expenses; (ii) unexpected decreases in revenues; or (iii) unexpected increases in expenses. The reserve target balance is equal to 150 percent (18 months) of the Cost Center's currently budgeted operating expenses.

<u>Rate Stabilization Reserve</u>: This reserve provides funds that assist in smoothing rates; to reduce (buy down) rate increases as the Board deems appropriate. Funds deposited into this reserve are treated as operating revenues in the year of deposit and will be treated as such in years of use for purposes of computing the District's debt service coverage ratio. The District targets a balance equal to 10 percent of the respective Cost Center's rate revenues each fiscal year.

The District's reserve policies describe reserve <u>targets</u> that may not be attained every year (particularly as the District works toward meeting these relatively new targets). In addition to target reserves, this Study also introduces the concept of a "Minimum Reserve" level, which defines a "floor" or minimum cash reserve level. For purposes of this Study and given the current condition of the cash reserves for some of the Cost Centers, we propose a minimum reserve level equal to 4 months of operating costs. In the future we recommend that the District consider adopting a more robust minimum cash reserve policy.

#### 3.1.2 Growth Assumptions

Growth affects the 10-year financial plans in two primary ways: growth generates Capacity Charge revenue from developers, and it creates a larger customer base, which uses more water and pays more rates. The growth trends in Central Marina are quite different than the growth trends in the Ord community, largely because there is more potential for development in the Ord area. In the past two years, Ord Water has collected about \$3.5 million per year in capacity charge revenue from new customers (developers) connecting to the system and Ord Sewer has collected about \$1 million per year. On average this equates to a growth rate of approximately 5 percent per year. On the other hand, Marina Water has collected about \$270 thousand per year and Marina Sewer has collected about \$60 thousand per year. This equates to a growth rate of about 0.8 percent per year.

For the purpose of this Study, the financial plan assumes that average annual growth will be 5.0 percent in the Ord community and 0.8 percent in the Central Marina community.

#### 3.1.3 Rate Revenue

Rate revenue is the revenue generated from customers for water and sewer service.

The District's water rates include a two-part rate structure: a fixed monthly service charge based on the size of the water meter and a water consumption rate based on actual water usage. All customers currently pay tiered water rates, whereby the first 10 HCF of water consumption is at a lower unit rate.

Recycled Water also has the same two-part rate structure, although the consumption rate is uniform (not tiered).

The District's sewer rates are currently fixed, based on the number of dwelling units for residential accounts and based on an assigned EDU value for non-residential accounts.

The financial plans start with FY 2023/24 budgeted rate revenues. Estimated future rate revenues account for the customer growth described in Section 3.1.2 as well as the annual rate revenue adjustments proposed by this Study. Aside from the demand increases associated with customer growth, per capita water demand is assumed to remain constant.

#### 3.1.4 Proposed Changes to the Existing Rate Structure

This Study recommends changes to both the water and the sewer rates.

#### 3.1.4.1 PROPOSED CHANGE TO WATER RATE STRUCTURE

All water customers currently pay tiered consumption rates and receive 10 HCF of Tier 1 water. Due to the fact that some non-residential and multifamily accounts have water

needs that far exceed 10 HCF per month, this Study recommends that all multifamily and non-residential customers (i.e., all customer except single family) pay a uniform consumption charge.

#### 3.1.4.2 PROPOSED CHANGE TO SEWER RATE STRUCTURE

All sewer customers currently pay a fixed rate for their sewer service, regardless of the amount of sewage they produce. In order to recover more costs from customers that produce more sewage, this Study proposes to recover some costs with a uniform flow-based charge. For residential customers the flow-based charge will be based on average winter water usage (December, January, and February). It is a common industry practice to use winter water usage to estimate indoor water usage since outdoor water is minimal during that time. From an implementation perspective, this means that the indoor water usage value attributed to each residential account will be updated by the District when the water usage data from the previous winter becomes available. It is recommended that new accounts with no water usage history be assigned a temporary default value of 5 HCF per month, which is the current winter average for a single-family home.

Non-residential customers should have a separate meter for outdoor water usage, therefore monthly water usage is used to calculate the non-residential flow-based charge.

#### 3.1.5 Non-Rate Revenue

In addition to rate revenue, each Cost Center receives additional "non-rate revenue" from sources such as miscellaneous service fees, penalties, operating revenue (such as lease revenue), interest revenue on investments, and occasionally grants. The Cost Centers also receive Capacity Charge revenue from developers, which is partially restricted for funding growth-related projects<sup>5</sup>.

Projections of all non-rate revenues were based on FY 2023/24 budgeted revenues with the exception of interest income which was calculated annually based upon projected fund balances and assumed interest rate of 1.6 percent, which is consistent with the effective interest earnings across the Cost Centers over the past several years.

#### 3.1.6 Operating Expenses and Cost Inflation Assumptions

Utility expenses include operating and maintenance expenses, debt service, and capital spending. Future operating and maintenance expenses for each Cost Center were projected based primarily on actual expenditures from FY 2022/23 and adjusted for inflation. As an exception, all staff-related costs are based on the FY 2023/24 budget since these costs were recently negotiated as part of the recent Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).

Annual cost escalation factors for the various types of expenses were developed based upon a review of historical inflation trends, published inflation forecasts, industry experience, and discussions with District staff. During the projection period, most expenses are projected to increase at 3.0 percent per year, with the exception of the following:

- Salaries and benefits 10 percent in FY 2025 and then 3 percent thereafter
- Utilities 10 percent per year

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> The extent to which Capacity Charge revenue is restricted depending on each Cost Center, as described in the District's "Water, Wastewater and Recycled Water Capacity Fee Study" (Bartle Wells Associate, July 15, 2020)

#### 3.1.7 Capital Spending Program

The District recently completed a master planning effort and is transitioning into a more proactive approach to addressing R&R capital needs. While the capital needs vary from Cost Center to Cost Center, the need to increase capital reinvestment applies across the board (with the exception of Recycled Water which is a new system).

#### 3.1.8 Existing and Proposed Debt and Debt Coverage Ratio

The District as a whole currently pays about \$3.9 million annually in debt service related to a 2017 BLM loan, a 2015 Bond, a 2019 Bond, and multiple Prop 1 and SRF loans related to the Recycled Water Cost Center. The annual debt service associated with these loans will continue to increase until FY 2026/27, at which time the annual payments will plateau at \$6.85 million per year.

Part of the District's operating costs include a debt repayment obligation to M1W of about \$1.2M per year. The District allocates 57.95 percent of this debt repayment obligation to the potable water Cost Centers (23.18 percent to Marina Water and 34.77 percent to Ord Water) since potable water users benefit from the development of recycled water (since the use of recycled water offsets the use of limited groundwater resources). Another way to frame the benefit is that the Recycled Water program essentially creates an imported water source that could be seen as in-lieu groundwater augmentation. While the recycled water usage occurs exclusively in the Ord service area, the groundwater aquifer is hydraulically connected therefore Marina Water also benefits from the offset of groundwater usage.

While the District plans to eventually fund all of its R&R capital spending with cash (known as Pay as you Go or "PayGo"), the proposed increase in capital spending will require the District to fund some of the near-term capital projects with debt. This Study assumes that the District will take out another loan for \$20 million in the next year to pay for R&R projects for Marina Water, Marina Sewer and Ord Water. The financial plan assumes that the interest rate will be 5 percent, the repayment period will be 20 years, and the cost of issuance will be 1.5 percent.

One of the requirements associated with bond financing is to maintain rates and other utility system revenues at levels sufficient to meet debt service coverage requirements. Based on recently published guidance from Fitch Ratings<sup>6</sup>, utility systems with *midrange* financial profiles should maintain a debt coverage ratio<sup>7</sup> ("DCR") greater than 1.50 times annual debt service. The DCR is measured based on the District's total financial, it is not measured at the individual Cost Center level. Even with the issuance of the additional \$20 million loan, this financial plan projects that the District's DCR will remain well above minimal levels for the next ten years (see the proformas in the Schedules for each Cost Center).

#### 3.2 RATE CALCULATIONS

The COSA for each Cost Center evaluates the cost of providing water/sewer service and allocates those costs to rate structure components to ensure that the proposed rates are aligned with the cost to provide service. The COSA is performed in order to comply with Proposition 218, which requires water and wastewater rates to be equitably apportioned and proportional to the cost of providing service. The results of the COSA were used to develop the proposed rates. The complete schedule of proposed rates for each Cost Center is detailed in their respective Schedules at the end of this report.

The rate structures proposed by this Study are designed to:

- Fairly and equitably recover costs through rates
- Conform to accepted industry practice and legal requirements
- Provide fiscal stability and recovery of utility system costs

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> As published on July 31, 2013.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> Debt coverage ratio is the ratio of the utility's net operating income to the annual debt service. In other words, it measures how much net revenue remains after all operating and debt obligations have been paid.

This Study employed well-established COSA methodologies that are consistent with common industry standards and is consistent methodologies promulgated by both AWWA and the Water Environment Federation (WEF). The cost allocation approach presented by this Study is commensurate with the available data and the requirement to fairly and reasonably reflect the cost difference to provide services to different types of customers.

#### 3.2.1 Water Cost of Service and Rate Design

The ten-year financial plans were used to identify the water rate revenue required to meet financial obligations for each fiscal year of the planning period. The water rate calculations presented herein are based on the revenue to be generated in FY 2024/25 and reflect the proposed overall rate revenue to be incorporated in the financial plan.

The next step in the rate-setting process was to allocate costs to be recovered through the various rate elements. The cost allocation methodology begins by assigning all costs to one of four cost recovery components:

- The <u>Account Charge</u> recovers costs associated with activities such as meter reading and billing. These are fixed costs that vary as a function of the number of customers being served. The Account Charge is allocated to each account regardless of size. That is, every customer pays an equal share of account-related costs. These costs are summarized in the "Account Charge" column of Table 8 (Marina Water) and Table 15 (Ord Water).
- The <u>Meter Charge</u> is also designed to recover fixed costs; however, these costs tend to vary in relation to the capacity of the water supply and distribution system and the ability to serve the demands of active customers. Customers that place greater or lesser burdens on the capacity of the water system should bear greater or lesser shares of these costs. The sizing of the water system is based on the potential demand that each customer could place on the water system. Capacity costs are allocated to customers based on the hydraulic capacity of the water could place on the water system at any given time and is a general indicator of each customer's

capacity requirement. A customer with a large meter size will be assigned a larger share of fixed capacity-related costs than one with a smaller meter. Capacity costs include costs associated with the water system's capacity including contributions to the capital program, debt service, maintenance, and certain fixed operating costs. These costs are summarized in the "Meter Charge" column of Table 8 (Marina Water) and Table 15 (Ord Water).

• <u>Consumption Charges</u> primarily recover costs that vary entirely or substantially in response to the amount of actual water use. Water purchase costs and energy costs are two typical examples. Consumption charges also recover some fixed costs that are reasonably allocated on the basis of water use. Due to the fact that the District's single-family customers have a tiered rate structure, the water usage costs are further broken down into two categories. The <u>Basic Volumetric Charge</u> recovers all consumption-related costs except for the cost of the conservation program, which is recovered through the <u>Conservation Surcharge</u>. These costs are summarized in the "Basic Volumetric Charge" and "Conservation Charge" columns of Table 8 (Marina Water) and Table 15 (Ord Water).

The tiered rates for single family accounts are designed to recover the cost of the conservation program from customers that use the most water. The surcharge is applied to any single-family account that uses more than 10 HCF of water per month (or about 250 gallons per day). The uniform rate simply blends the cost of the conservation program with all other consumption-based costs. The weighted average rate paid by all single-family customers will be equal to the uniform commercial rate, thus meeting the proportionality requirements of Proposition 218.

**Figure 1** and **Figure 2** provide a graphical representation of the cost basis and rate structure for the tiered rates and uniform rates, respectively.



Figure 1: Basis for Tiered Rate Costs



Figure 2: Basis for Uniform Rate

#### 3.2.2 Water Unit Rate Calculation

Once the revenue requirements have been allocated to the respective cost recovery components, those costs are divided by an appropriate metric in order to calculate the unit rates for each component.

- The <u>Account Charge</u> costs are divided by the number of accounts in the Cost Center
- The <u>Meter Charge</u> costs are divided by the number of "equivalent meters" in the Cost Center. The concept of equivalent meters comes from the fact that larger meters

have the capacity to place higher demands on the water system than smaller meters. To relate the potential demands on the water system from customers with different size water meters, hydraulic capacity factors are used to determine the number of equivalent meters represented by the total customer base with variable meter sizes. For the purposes of rate analysis, the 5/8" and 3/4" meters are assigned a hydraulic capacity factor of 1.0. As shown in **Table 3**, the rated flow capacities of the various meter sizes are compared to the capacity of a 3/4" meter to determine the capacity factors for other meter sizes. This capacity relationship across meter sizes is used to allocate capacity-related fixed costs to various customers; this is a common rate-setting practice used in the water industry.

	Rate Flow	Hydraulic Capacity
Meter Size	Capacity (gpm) <sup>1</sup>	Factor
5/8" and 3/4" meters	30	1.00
1" meter	50	1.67
1 1/2" meter	100	3.33
2" meter	160	5.33
3" meter	320	10.67
4" meter	500	16.67
6" meter	1,000	33.33
8" meter	1,500	50.00

Table	3:	Meter	Equival	lencies
IUNIC	•••	THE CCC	Lyana	

<sup>1</sup> AWWA M1 Manual, 7th Edition, Table B-2

 The <u>Consumption Charges</u> costs are divided by the amount of water sold within each category. Billing data from FY 2022/23 was used to determine the amount of water currently being sold at Tier 1 and 2 rates (for single-family accounts) and uniform rates (for all other customers).

The calculations for the above are summarized in Table 8 and Table 9 (Marina Water) and Table 15 and Table 16 (Ord Water).

#### 3.2.3 Private Fire Meter Charges

The District's fire meter rate is used to cover the costs attributed with accounts that have dedicated fire protection lines. The District does not measure or charge for the

water consumed by a fire meter. A standby fee is charged for the availability of this water when needed in an emergency. This study does not include a cost-of-service update to the private fire meter charges therefore an inflationary adjustment is recommended (see Schedules MW-4 and OW-4).

#### 3.2.4 Sewer Rates Calculation

The ten-year financial plans were used to identify the sewer rate revenue required to meet financial obligations for each fiscal year of the planning period. The sewer rate calculations presented herein are based on the revenue to be generated in FY 2024/25 and reflect the proposed overall rate revenue to be incorporated in the financial plan.

The next step in the rate-setting process was to allocate costs to be recovered through the various rate elements. By policy the District has elected to recover fifty percent of its revenue through the flow-based charges and the remaining fifty percent through the existing fixed EDU assignments.

- The <u>EDU Charge</u> costs are divided by the number of EDUs in the Cost Center. EDUs are assigned to residential accounts based on the number of dwelling units and are assigned to non-residential accounts based on the District's assessment of each account's sewer demands.
- The <u>Sewer Flow</u> costs are divided by the total estimated HCF of sewage produced within the Cost Center, based on metered water usage (winter water usage for residential accounts).

## Section 4. MARINA WATER RATE STUDY

The following sections describe Marina Water's 10-year financial plan, cost of service analysis results and proposed rates schedule.

#### 4.1 MARINA WATER BEGINNING FUND BALANCES

The ending cash balance for FY 2022/23 was used to establish the FY 2023/24 beginning balance, as shown in **Table 4**.

Unrestricted	
Administrative & General Fund	\$50,000
Operating Reserves	\$3,651,000
Capital Replacement & Impvt Reserve	\$1,606,000
Total Unrestricted:	\$5,307,000

Restricted	
Capacity Fee Reserve	\$767,000

#### Total Reserves: \$6,074,000

Based on District policy, **Table 5** describes the target reserve levels for Marina Water in FY 2024/25. The minimum reserve level for the planning period is about \$1.7 million.

Table 5: Marina Water FY 2024/25 Reserve Targets				
Operating Reserve	\$7,835,000			
Capital Replacement and Improvement Reserve	\$5,000,000			
Rate Stabilization Reserve	\$418,000			
Total Reserve Target:	\$13,253,000			

#### 4.2 MARINA WATER REVENUES

Budgeted rate and non-rate revenues are depicted in **Figure 3** below and are detailed in **Schedule MW-3**. Per District policy, 34.6 percent of Marina Water Capacity Charge revenue is unrestricted.



Figure 3: Budgeted Marina Water Revenue Categories (FY 2023/24)

#### 4.3 MARINA WATER UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES

Major budgeted expense categories for FY 2023/24 are depicted in **Figure 4**. Budgeted and projected operating and maintenance costs as well as debt service expenses are listed in detail in **Schedule MW-1**.



Figure 4: Marina Water Budgeted O&M & Debt Categories (FY 2023/24)

#### 4.4 MARINA WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Ħ

**Figure 5** shows Marina Water project capital spending plan for the next 10 year. A detailed list of planned water capital projects and associated costs is provided in **Schedule MW-2**.



Figure 5: Marina Water Projected Capital Spending

### 4.5 MARINA WATER PROPOSED DEBT STRATEGY AND RATE REVENUE INCREASES

All of the above information was entered into a financial planning model to produce a 10year projection of the sufficiency of current rate revenues to meet projected financial requirements and determine the level of rate revenue increases necessary in each year of the projection period.

This Study has found that Marina Water is currently running at a deficit (annual operating costs and debt service exceed annual revenue) and therefore a combination of rate revenue increases and debt will be necessary in order to meet operating costs and fund budgeted capital expenditures. The proposed rate revenue increases are shown in **Figure 6** and detailed in **Schedule MW-3**.

As discussed in Section 3.1.8, the District will issue a \$20 million bond, of which \$3.6 million will be used to fund capital spending for Marina Water during FY 2024/25 through FY 2026/27. The financial plan cash flow projections that are detailed in Schedule MW-3 are summarized graphically in Figure 6, which shows:

- Despite significant rate increases and debt-funded capital for three years, Marina Water's cash reserves will be at minimum levels for the next three years.
- 2) Starting in FY 2027/28 (after three years of significant rate increases), Marina Water's reserves will begin to work towards meeting reserve targets.
- 3) The District's DCR is expected to remain at healthy levels at all times


# Figure 6: Marina Water Cash Flow Projections and Proposed Rate Revenue Increases

# 4.6 CURRENT MARINA WATER RATES

The current Marina Water rate schedule is summarized in Table 6.

<b>Consumption Char</b>	ge		
Tier 1	\$3.80	per hcf	
Tier 2	\$5.79	per hcf	
Fixed Monthly Serv	vice Charges		
5/8" & 1" meters	\$28.34		
1" meter	\$38.22		
1.5" meter	\$62.91		
2" meter	\$92.55		
3" meter	\$171.56		
4" meter	\$260.46		
6" meter	\$507.39		
8" meter	\$963.15		

# Table 6: Current Marina Water Rates

#### 4.7 CURRENT CUSTOMER STATISTICS

**Table 7** summarizes customer account and water usage data used in water rate

 calculations. Account information is based on the utility billing data from FY 2022/23.

		5/8" &									Water Use
		3/4"	1"	1 1/2"	2"	3"	4"	6"	8"	Total	(HCF)
	Number of Accounts	_									
1	Single Family Residential	3,281	167	2						3,450	250,400
2	Multi-Family	130	69	35	37	5	4	1	-	281	171,400
3	Commercial	131	52	43	33	6	-	-	-	265	86,200
4	Institutional	17	11	9	12	3	3	-	-	55	36,400
5	Total Accounts	3,559	299	89	82	14	7	1	-	4,051	544,400
6	Hydraulic Capacity Factor	1.0	1.7	3.3	5.3	10.7	16.7	33.3	50.0		
7	Equivalent Meters	3,559	498	297	437	149	117	33	-	5,090	

 Table 7: Marina Water Service Connections and Water Usage

# 4.8 MARINA WATER COST ALLOCATION

**Table 8** summarizes how the costs categories that make up the FY 2023/24 rate revenue requirement of \$5,043,100 (see Row 12) are assigned to one or more of the four cost components, as described in Section 3.2.1. The cost categories were derived from the line-item detailed budget for FY 2023/24, as prepared by staff.

			Percent Allocation			<u>Cost A</u>	llocation			
		FY 2024/25 Budget	Account Charge	Meter Charge	Basic Volumetric Charge	Conservation Surcharge	Account Charge	Meter Charge	Basic Volumetric Charge	Conservation Surcharge
1	Administration	\$2,174,600	20.0%	30.0%	50.0%		\$434,920	\$652,380	\$1,087,300	
2	Operations & Maintenance	\$1,814,400		40.0%	60.0%			\$725,760	\$1,088,640	
3	Laboratory	\$88,400			100.0%				\$88,400	
4	Conservation	\$169,700				100.0%				\$169,700
5	Engineering	\$488,400		100.0%				\$488,400		
6	Water Resources	\$216,000			100.0%				\$216,000	
7	M1W Service Agreement	\$271,600			100.0%				\$271,600	
8	Debt Service	\$844,000		100%				\$844,000		
9	PayGo Capital	\$0		100%						
10	Use of Reserves	(\$539,000)	7.2%	44.7%	45.4%	2.8%	(\$38,808)	(\$240,933)	(\$244,706)	(\$15,092)
11	Non-Rate Revenue	(\$518,000)		75%	25%			(\$388,500)	(\$129,500)	
12	Total Revenue Requirement:	\$5,010,100					\$396,112	\$2,081,107	\$2,377,734	\$154,608

# Table 8: FY 2023/24 Marina Water Cost of Service

# 4.9 MARINA WATER RATE CALCULATION

**Table 9** shows how the cost allocated to each component are divided by the number of relevant units of service in order to derive unit costs, which become the building blocks for the proposed rates.

Cost Recovery Component:	Account Charge	Meter Charge	Uniform Rate	Tier 1 Rate	Tier 2 Rate
	4,051	5,090	294,000	223,500	26,900
Units of Service:	Accounts	Equivalent Meters	hcf	hcf	hcf
Revenue Requirement:	\$396,100	\$2,081,100	\$1,367,600	\$976,200	\$188,600
Unit Costs:	\$97.78 per account per year or \$8.15 per account per month	\$243.05 Per equivalent meter per year or \$20.25 per equivalent meter per	<b>\$4.65</b> Per hcf for Uniform Rates	<b>\$4.37</b> Per hcf for Tier 1	<b>\$7.01</b> Per hcf for Tier 2
	month	meter per month			

# Table 9: FY 2023/24 Marina Water Units Cost of Service

The fixed monthly service charge is made up of two components: the account charge and the capacity charge. The account charge is the same for all accounts, regardless of the size of the account and the meter is based on the account's meter size. As shown in **Table 10**, the capacity charge increases in proportion to the meter equivalency, while the account charge remains the same for all meter sizes.

Meter	Account	Meter	Monthly
Size	Charge	Charge	Service Charge
5/8" & 1" meters	\$8.15	\$34.07	\$42.22
1"	\$8.15	\$56.79	\$64.94
1.5"	\$8.15	\$113.57	\$121.72
2"	\$8.15	\$181.72	\$189.87
3"	\$8.15	\$363.43	\$371.58
4"	\$8.15	\$567.86	\$576.01
6"	\$8.15	\$1,135.73	\$1,143.88
8"	\$8.15	\$1,703.59	\$1,711.74

# Table 10: Marina Water Proposed Monthly Service Charges

The proposed 5-year schedule for Marina Water rates is detailed in **Schedule MW-4**.

# Section 5. ORD WATER RATE STUDY

The following sections describe Ord Water's 10-year financial plan, cost of service analysis results and proposed rates schedule.

# 5.1 ORD WATER BEGINNING FUND BALANCES

The ending cash balance for FY 2022/23 was used to establish the FY 2023/24 beginning balance, as shown in **Table 11**.

Unrestricted	
Operating Reserves	\$4,270,000
Administrative & General Fund	\$50,000
Capital Replacement & Impvt Reserve	\$424,000
Total Unrestricted:	\$4,744,000
Restricted	
Capacity Fee Reserve	\$5,000,000

#### Table 11: Ord Water FY 2023/24 Beginning Cash Balance

#### Total Reserves: \$9,744,000

Based on District policy, **Table 12** describes the target reserve levels for Ord Water in FY 2024/25. The minimum reserve level for the planning period is about \$3.5 million.

Table 12: Ord Water FY 2024/25 Reserve Targets

Total Reserve Target:	\$21,911,000
Rate Stabilization Reserve	\$870,000
Capital Replacement and Improvement Re	\$5,000,000
Operating Reserve	\$16,041,000

# 5.2 ORD WATER REVENUES

Budgeted rate and non-rate revenues are depicted in **Figure 7** below and are detailed in **Schedule OW-3**. Per District policy, 51.85 percent of Ord Water Capacity Charge revenue is unrestricted. The Ord Cost Center also has a "Capital Surcharge" source of revenue that comes from accounts (water and sewer) that connected to the Ord Community Systems between July 1, 2005, through July 5, 2013.



Figure 7: Budgeted Ord Water Revenue Categories (FY 2023/24)

# 5.3 ORD WATER UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES

Major budgeted expense categories for FY 2023/24 are depicted in **Figure 8**. Budgeted and projected operating and maintenance costs as well as debt service expenses are listed in detail in **Schedule OW-1**.



Figure 8: Ord Water Budgeted O&M & Debt Categories (FY 2023/24)

#### 5.4 ORD WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

**Figure 9** shows Ord Water project capital spending plan for the next 10 year. A detailed list of planned water capital projects and associated costs is provided in **Schedule OW-2**.



# 5.5 ORD WATER PROPOSED DEBT STRATEGY AND RATE REVENUE INCREASES

All of the above information was entered into a financial planning model to produce a 10-year projection of the sufficiency of current rate revenues to meet projected financial requirements and determine the level of rate revenue increases necessary in each year of the projection period.

This Study has found that Ord Water currently has sufficient revenue to pay for operating costs and debt service, but insufficient revenue for the proposed increase in capital spending. This Study recommends a combination of rate revenue increases and near-term debt in order to fund rising operating costs and the budgeted capital expenditures. The proposed rate revenue increases are shown in **Figure 10** and detailed in **Schedule OW-3**.

As discussed in Section 3.1.8, the District will issue a \$20 million bond, of which \$12.18 million will be used to fund capital spending for Ord Water during FY 2024/25 through FY 2026/27. The financial plan cash flow projections that are detailed in Schedule OW-3 are summarized graphically in Figure 10, which shows that the proposed rate increases and debt-funded of capital for three years will allow Ord Water's cash reserves to begin

improving almost immediately. The District's DCR is expected to remain at healthy levels at all times.



# Figure 10: Ord Water Cash Flow Projections with Proposed Rate Revenue Increases

#### 5.6 CURRENT ORD WATER RATES

The current Ord Water rate schedule is summarized in **Table 13**.

Consumption Char	ge
Tier 1	\$4.90 per hcf
Tier 2	\$9.55 per hcf
<b>Fixed Monthly Serv</b>	ice Charges
5/8" & 1" meters	\$48.94
1" meter	\$68.76
1.5" meter	\$118.29
2" meter	\$177.74
3" meter	\$336.26
4" meter	\$514.60
6" meter	\$1,003.98
8" meter	\$2,000.75

# Table 13: Current Ord Water Rates

#### 5.7 CURRENT CUSTOMER STATISTICS

**Table 14** summarizes customer account and water usage data used in water rate calculations. Account information is based on the utility billing data from FY 2022/23.

										-	
		5/8" &									Water Use
		3/4"	1"	1 1/2"	2"	3"	4"	6"	8"	Total	(hcf)
	Number of Accounts										
1	Single Family Residential	3,209	260	-	6	-	-	-	-	3,475	247,700
2	Multi-Family	2,127	278	23	24	7	-	-	2	2,461	223,200
3	Commercial	15	38	13	19	2	1	-	-	88	25,400
4	Institutional	10	47	66	81	19	8	1	2	234	151,800
5	Industrial	-	1	2	1	1	-	-	-	5	1,200
6	Total Accounts	5,361	624	104	131	29	9	1	4	6,263	649,300
7	Hydraulic Capacity Factor	1.0	1.7	3.3	5.3	10.7	16.7	33.3	50.0		
8	Equivalent Meters	5,361	1,040	347	699	309	150	33	200	8,139	

**Table 14: Ord Water Service Connections and Water Usage** 

# 5.8 ORD WATER COST ALLOCATION

**Table 15** summarizes how the costs categories that make up the FY 2023/24 rate revenue requirement of \$9,565,500 (see Row 12) are assigned to one or more of the four cost components, as described in Section 3.2.1. The cost categories were derived from the line-item detailed budget for FY 2023/24, as prepared by staff.

				Percer	nt Allocation			<u>Cost Al</u>	location	
	Budget Line Items	FY 2024/25 Budget	Account Charge	Meter Charge	Basic Volumetric Charge	Conservation Surcharge	Account Charge	Meter Charge	Basic Volumetric Charge	Conservation Surcharge
1	Administration	\$5,016,900	20.0%	30.0%	50.0%		\$1,003,380	\$1,505,070	\$2,508,450	
2	Operations & Maintenance	\$3,088,400		40.0%	60.0%			\$1,235,360	\$1,853,040	
3	Laboratory	\$171,100			100.0%				\$171,100	
4	Conservation	\$337,400				100.0%				\$337,400
5	Engineering	\$1,348,200		100.0%				\$1,348,200		
6	Water Resources	\$325,100			100.0%				\$325,100	
7	M1W Service Agreement	\$407,400			100.0%				\$407,400	
7	Debt Service	\$2,727,000		100%				\$2,727,000		
8	PayGo Capital	\$0		100%						
9	Use of Reserves	(\$430,000)	7.5%	50.8%	39.2%	2.5%	(\$32,250)	(\$218,440)	(\$168,560)	(\$10,750)
10	Non-Rate Revenue	(\$3,426,000)		80%	20%			(\$2,740,800)	(\$685,200)	
11	Total Revenue Requirement:	\$9,565,500					\$971,130	\$3,856,390	\$4,411,330	\$326,650

# Table 15: FY 2023/24 Ord Water Cost of Service

# 5.9 ORD WATER RATE CALCULATION

**Table 16** shows how the cost allocated to each component are divided by the number of relevant units of service in order to derive unit costs, which become the building blocks for the proposed rates.

Cost Recovery Component:	Account Charge	Meter Charge	Uniform Rate	Tier 1 Rate	Tier 2 Rate
	6,263	8,139	401,600	212,800	34,900
Units of Service:	Accounts	Equivalent Meters	hcf	hcf	hcf
<b>Revenue Requirement:</b>	\$971,100	\$3,856,400	\$2,930,500	\$1,445,800	\$361,700
Unit Costs:	\$155.06	\$138.76	\$7.30	\$6.79	\$10.36
	per account per	Per equivalent	Per hcf for Uniform	Per hcf for Tier 1	Per hcf for Tier 2
	year	meter per year	Rates		
	or	or			
	\$12.92	\$11.56			
	per account per	per equivalent			
	month	meter per			
		month			

# Table 16: FY 2023/24 Ord Water Units Cost of Service

The fixed monthly service charge is made up of two components: the account charge and the capacity charge. The account charge is the same for all accounts, regardless of the size of the account and the meter is based on the account's meter size. As shown in

**Table 17**, the capacity charge increases in proportion to the meter equivalency, while the account charge remains the same for all meter sizes.

A

Meter	Account	Meter	Monthly
Size	Charge	Charge	Service Charge
5/8" & 1" meters	\$12.92	\$39.48	\$52.40
1"	\$12.92	\$65.81	\$78.73
1.5"	\$12.92	\$131.62	\$144.54
2"	\$12.92	\$210.58	\$223.50
3"	\$12.92	\$421.17	\$434.09
4"	\$12.92	\$658.08	\$671.00
6"	\$12.92	\$1,316.16	\$1,329.08
8"	\$12.92	\$1,974.23	\$1,987.15

# Table 17: Ord Water Proposed Monthly Service Charges

The proposed 5-year schedule for Ord Water rates is detailed in **Schedule OW-4**.

# Section 6. MARINA SEWER RATE STUDY

The following sections describe Marina Sewer's 10-year financial plan, cost of service analysis results and proposed rates schedule.

# 6.1 MARINA SEWER BEGINNING FUND BALANCES

The ending cash balance for FY 2022/23 was used to establish the FY 2023/24 beginning balance, as shown in **Table 18**.

Unrestricted	
Operating Reserves	\$214,000
Administrative & General Fund	\$50,000
Capital Replacement & Impvt Reserve	\$388,000
Total Unrestricted:	\$652,000
Restricted	
Capacity Fee Reserve	\$135,000

#### Table 18: Marina Sewer FY 2023/24 Beginning Cash Balance

Total Reserves: \$787,000

Based on District policy, **Table 19** describes the target reserve levels for Marina Sewer in FY 2024/25. The minimum reserve level for the planning period is about \$400 thousand.

Total Reserve Target:	\$3,794,000
Rate Stabilization Reserve	\$148,000
Capital Replacement and Improvement Reserve	\$2,000,000
Operating Reserve	\$1,646,000

#### Table 19: Marina Sewer FY 2024/25 Reserve Targets

# 6.2 MARINA SEWER REVENUES

Budgeted rate and non-rate revenues are depicted in **Figure 11** below and are detailed in **Schedule MS-3**. Per District policy, 74.96 percent of Marina Sewer Capacity Charge revenue is unrestricted.



Figure 11: Budgeted Marina Sewer Revenue Categories (FY 2023/24)

# 6.3 MARINA SEWER UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES

Major budgeted expense categories for FY 2023/24 are depicted in **Figure 12**. Budgeted and projected operating and maintenance costs as well as debt service expenses are listed in detail in **Schedule MS-1**.



Figure 12: Marina Sewer Budgeted O&M & Debt Categories (FY 2023/24)

#### 6.4 MARINA SEWER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

**Figure 13** shows Marina Sewer project capital spending plan for the next 10 years. A detailed list of planned sewer capital projects and associated costs is provided in **Schedule MS-2**.



# 6.5 MARINA SEWER PROPOSED DEBT STRATEGY AND RATE REVENUE INCREASES

All of the above information was entered into a financial planning model to produce a 10-year projection of the sufficiency of current rate revenues to meet projected financial requirements and determine the level of rate revenue increases necessary in each year of the projection period.

This Study has found that Marina Sewer currently has sufficient revenue to pay for operating costs and debt service, but insufficient revenue for the proposed increase in capital spending. This Study recommends a combination of rate revenue increases and near-term debt in order to fund rising operating costs and the budgeted capital expenditures. The proposed rate revenue increases are shown in **Figure 14** and detailed in **Schedule MS-3**.

As discussed in Section 3.1.8, the District will issue a \$20 million bond, of which \$3.9 million will be used to fund capital spending for Marina Sewer during FY 2024/25 through FY 2026/27. The financial plan cash flow projections that are detailed in Schedule MS-3 are summarized graphically in Figure 14, which shows that the proposed rate increases and debt-funded of capital for three years will allow Marina Sewer's cash



reserves to begin improving almost immediately. The District's DCR is expected to remain at healthy levels at all times.



# Figure 14: Marina Sewer Cash Flow Projections and Proposed Rate Revenue Increases

#### 6.6 CURRENT MARINA SEWER RATES

The current Marina Sewer rate is \$17.98 per month per EDU.

# 6.7 CURRENT CUSTOMER STATISTICS

**Table 20** summarizes customer account and estimated sewer usage data used in sewerrate calculations. Account information is based on the utility billing data from FY2022/23.

Customer Class	No. of Accounts <sup>1</sup>	No. of EDUs <sup>2</sup>	Estimated Annual Sewer Flow <sup>3</sup>	Estimated Annual Sewer Flow
			HCF	MG
Single Family	3,394	3,393	220,276	164.8
Multi-Family	226	2,892	141,128	105.6
Commercial	176	965	76,110	56.9
<u>Institutional</u>	<u>19</u>	<u>229</u>	<u>20,572</u>	<u>15.4</u>
Totals	3,815	7,479	458,086	342.6

### Table 20: Marina Sewer Connections and Est. Sewage Flows

Notes:

<sup>1</sup>Based on data from District's utility billing system from FY 2022/23

<sup>2</sup> EDUs are based on dwelling units for residential accounts and District assignment for non-residential accounts.

<sup>3</sup> Based on average winter water for residential accounts and monthly water use for non-residential accounts.

#### 6.8 MARINA SEWER COST ALLOCATION AND UNIT COST CALCULATION

**Table 21** summarizes how the costs that make up the FY 2023/24 rate revenue requirement of \$1,696,000 (see Row 4) are assigned half to the Fixed Revenue Recovery category (charged based on assigned EDU values) and half to the Flow-Based Revenue Recovery category (charged based on estimated sewage flows). The District's policy to recover half of its cost through a flow-based charge is reasonable and consistent with common industry practices. Unit costs (\$/EDU and \$/million gallons (MG)) are calculated by dividing the allocated costs by the relevant units of service.

H

	Determination of Unit Costs						
	<b>Revenue Recovery</b>		Allocation	Allocated	Units	of	
	Category	Cost Metric	Percentage	Cost	Servi	се	Unit Costs
1							
2	Fixed Revenue	EDUs	50.0%	\$848,000	7,479.2	EDUs	\$113.38 /EDU
3	Flow-Based Revenue	Estimated Sewer Flows	50.0%	\$848,000	342.6	MG	\$2,475.03 /MG
4	Total Overall Annual Re	venue Requirement for	FY 2023/24:	\$1,696,000			

# Table 21: FY 2023/24 Marina Sewer Cost of Service

The unit rates in Table 21 are converted to \$9.45 per EDU per month for the fixed service charge and \$1.85 per HCF for the Flow-Base Charge.

The proposed 5-year schedule for Marina Sewer rates is detailed in **Schedule MS-4**.

# Section 7. ORD SEWER RATE STUDY

The following sections describe Ord Sewer's 10-year financial plan, cost of service analysis results and proposed rates schedule.

# 7.1 ORD SEWER BEGINNING FUND BALANCES

The ending cash balance for FY 2022/23 was used to establish the FY 2023/24 beginning balance, as shown in **Table 22**.

Unrestricted	
Administrative & General Fund	\$50,000
Operating Reserves	\$3,286,000
Capital Replacement & Impvt Reserve	\$998,000
Total Unrestricted:	\$4,334,000

#### Table 22: Ord Sewer FY 2023/24 Beginning Cash Balance

Restricted	
Capacity Fee Reserve	\$2,980,000

# Total Reserves: \$7,314,000

Based on District policy, **Table 23** describes the target reserve levels for Ord Sewer in FY 2024/25. The minimum reserve level for the planning period is about \$850 thousand.

# Table 23: Ord Sewer FY 2024/25 Reserve Targets

Operating Reserve	\$3,687,000
Capital Replacement and Improvement Re	\$5,000,000
Rate Stabilization Reserve	\$398,000
Total Reserve Target:	\$9,085,000

# 7.2 ORD SEWER REVENUES

Budgeted rate and non-rate revenues are depicted in **Figure 15** below and are detailed in **Schedule OS-3**. Per District policy, 16.77 percent of Ord Sewer Capacity Charge revenue is unrestricted. The Ord Cost Center also has a "Capital Surcharge" source of revenue that comes from accounts (water and sewer) that connected to the Ord Community Systems between July 1, 2005, through July 5, 2013.



Figure 15: Budgeted Ord Sewer Revenue Categories (FY 2023/24)



# 7.3 ORD SEWER UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES

Major budgeted expense categories for FY 2023/24 are depicted in **Figure 16**. Budgeted and projected operating and maintenance costs as well as debt service expenses are listed in detail in **Schedule OS-1**.



Figure 16: Ord Sewer Budgeted O&M & Debt Categories (FY 2023/24)

# 7.4 ORD SEWER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

**Figure 17** shows Ord Sewer project capital spending plan for the next 10 years. A detailed list of planned sewer capital projects and associated costs is provided in **Schedule OS-2**.



#### 7.5 ORD SEWER RATE REVENUE INCREASES

All of the above information was entered into a financial planning model to produce a 10-year projection of the sufficiency of current rate revenues to meet projected financial requirements and determine the level of rate revenue increases necessary in each year of the projection period.

This Study has found that Ord Sewer currently has sufficient revenue to pay for operating costs, debt service, and its capital program. This Study recommends modest rate revenue increases in order to keep up with rising costs (due to escalation) and an increase in capital spending that is anticipated upon completion of further condition assessments of the system. The proposed rate revenue increases are shown in **Figure 18** and detailed in **Schedule OS-3**. No additional debt is proposed for Ord Sewer.



# Figure 18: Ord Sewer Cash Flow Projections and Proposed Rate Revenue Increases

# 7.6 CURRENT ORD SEWER RATES

The current Ord Sewer rate is \$38.15 per month per EDU.

# 7.7 CURRENT CUSTOMER STATISTICS

**Table 24** summarizes customer account and estimated sewer usage data used in sewerrate calculations. Account information is based on the utility billing data from FY2022/23.

			Estimated Annual	Estimated Annual
Customer Class	No. of Accounts <sup>1</sup>	No. of EDUs <sup>2</sup>	Sewer Flow <sup>3</sup>	Sewer Flow
			HCF	MG
Single Family	3,451	3,587	189,200	141.5
Multi-Family	2,406	3,707	187,772	140.4
Commercial	68	188	19,080	14.3
Industrial	4	25	386	0.3
Institutional	126	886	118,133	88.4
Totals	6,055	8,393	514,571	384.9

#### Table 24: Ord Sewer Connections and Est. Sewage Flows

Notes:

<sup>1</sup>Based on data from District's utility billing system from FY 2022/23

<sup>2</sup> EDUs are based on dwelling units for residential accounts and District assignment for non-residential accounts.

<sup>3</sup> Based on average winter water for residential accounts and monthly water use for non-residential accounts.

#### 7.8 ORD SEWER COST ALLOCATION AND UNIT COST CALCULATION

**Table 25** summarizes how the costs that make up the FY 2023/24 rate revenue requirement of \$4,140,000 (see Row 4) are assigned half to the Fixed Revenue Recovery category (charged based on assigned EDU values) and half to the Flow-Based Revenue Recovery category (charged based on estimated sewage flows). The District's policy to recover half of its cost through a flow-based charge is reasonable and consistent with common industry practices. Unit costs (\$/EDU and \$/million gallons (MG)) are calculated by dividing the allocated costs by the relevant units of service.

	Revenue Recovery Category	Cost Metric	Allocation Percentage	Allocated Cost	Units Servio		Unit Co	osts
1								
T 2	Fixed Revenue	EDUs	50.0%	\$2.070.000	8.393.3	EDUs	\$246.63	
Z	Fixed Revenue	EDUS	50.0%	\$2,070,000	0,595.5	EDUS	ŞZ40.05	/EDU
3	Flow-Based Revenue	Est. Sewer Flows	50.0%	\$2,070,000	384.9	MG	\$5,378.44	/MG
4	Total Overall Annual Re	venue Requirement	for FY 2023/24:	\$4,140,000	-			

#### Table 25: FY 2023/24 Ord Sewer Cost of Service



The unit rates in Table 25 are converted to \$20.55 per EDU per month for the fixed service charge and \$4.02 per HCF for the Flow-Base Charge.

The proposed 5-year schedule for Ord Sewer rates is detailed in **Schedule OS-4**.

# **Section 8.** RECYCLED WATER RATE STUDY

The following sections describe Recycled Water's 10-year financial plan, cost of service analysis results and proposed rates schedule.

# 8.1 RECYCLED WATER BEGINNING FUND BALANCES

The ending cash balance for FY 2022/23 was used to establish the FY 2023/24 beginning balance, as shown in **Table 26**. Recycled Water's operating costs are relatively low due to the fact that this Cost Center was recently created and is in the process of building reserves. The relatively large balance of capacity charge funds was established when the Cost Center was created, and the first (large) customer joined the system.

Table 26: Recycled Water FY 2023/24 Beginning Cash Balance

Unrestricted	
Operating Reserves	\$123,000
Restricted	
Capacity Fee Reserve	\$7,522,000
Debt Service - RUWAP	\$229,000
Total Restricted	\$7,751,000

Total Reserves: \$7,874,000

Based on District policy, **Table 27** describes the target reserve levels for Recycled Water in FY 2024/25. The minimum reserve level for the planning period is about \$250 thousand.

Total Reserve Target:	\$1,227,000
Rate Stabilization Reserve	\$136,000
Capital Replacement and Improvement Reserv	\$0
Operating Reserve	\$1,091,000

#### 8.2 RECYCLED WATER REVENUES

Budgeted rate and non-rate revenues are depicted in **Figure 19** below and are detailed in **Schedule RW-2**. Per District policy, all of Recycled Water Capacity Charge revenue is unrestricted, however the Capacity Charge funds are eligible to pay for existing debt service since all of the existing Recycled Water debt was used to fund the projects that created (expanded) the Recycled Water system. The District has an agreement with California State University Monterey Bay (CSUMB) to provide recycled water services at a cost that factors the value of a temporary land easement provided by CSUMB that made the development of the Recycled Water program possible.

The District has identified up to 27 new accounts that may join the Recycled Water program in the coming year, however the exact timing is uncertain. This financial plan assumes that CSUMB will contribute an additional \$2.7 million in capacity charges over the next two years. Additional capacity charge revenue is not included in the forecast in the interest of being conservative.



Figure 19: Budgeted Recycled Water Revenue Categories (FY 2023/24)

# 8.3 RECYCLED WATER UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES

Major budgeted expense categories for FY 2023/24 are depicted in **Figure 20**. The vast majority of Recycled Water's annual costs is debt service due to the recent creation of the utility and use of debt to fund the infrastructure. In addition to this external debt, this financial plan assumes that Recycled Water Cost Center will begin repaying a \$12 million internal loan over the course of the next 20 years (at an interest rate of 1 percent). The source of this internal loan (and thus the recipient of the repayment), is currently being determined.

A significant portion of the operating costs are invoices from M1W for O&M (based on actual recycled water usage per meter readings) and debt service. This Study assumes that Capacity Charge funds will be used to defray the annual debt service costs. Budgeted and

projected operating and maintenance costs, as well as debt service expenses, are listed in detail in **Schedule RW-1**.



Figure 20: Recycled Water Budgeted O&M & Debt Categories (FY 2023/24)

# 8.4 RECYCLED WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Capital spending for the Recycled Water utility is limited due to the age of the new system. The District has budgeted \$150 thousand per year in capital upkeep. A specific list of projects is not available.

# 8.5 RECYCLED WATER PROPOSED DEBT STRATEGY AND RATE REVENUE INCREASES

All of the above information was entered into a financial planning model to produce a 10year projection of the sufficiency of current rate revenues to meet projected financial requirements and determine the level of rate revenue increases necessary in each year of the projection period.

This Study has found that Recycled Water is currently running at a deficit (annual operating costs and debt service exceed annual revenue) and therefore a combination of rate revenue increases and debt will be necessary in order to meeting operating costs and fund budgeted capital expenditures. The proposed rate revenue increases are shown in **Figure 21** and detailed in **Schedule RW-2**.

The financial plan cash flow projections that are detailed in Schedule RW-2 are summarized graphically in Figure 21, which shows that existing Capacity Charge funds will contribute towards paying for debt service which will first bolster the fund reserves and then limit rate increases.



# Figure 21: Recycled Water Cash Flow Projections and Proposed Rate Revenue Increases

# 8.6 CURRENT RECYCLED WATER RATES

The current Recycled Water rate schedule is summarized in Table 28.

Consumption Charge (\$/hcf)	
Per HCF	\$6.76
<b>Fixed Monthly Service Charges</b>	
5/8" meter	\$52.50
3/4" meter	\$52.50
1" meter	\$74.44
1.5" meter	\$129.30
2" meter	\$195.14
3" meter	\$403.60
4" meter	\$710.82
6" meter	\$1 <i>,</i> 446.95
8" meter	\$3 <i>,</i> 091.75
10" meter	\$4,470.92
12" meter	\$5 <i>,</i> 636.92

# Table 28: Current Recycled Water Rates

# 8.7 PROPOSED RECYCLED WATER RATES

The previous Recycled Water cost of service analysis was conducted in 2022 therefore an update to the rate structure is not necessary at this time. The proposed percent increases to the Recycled Water will be applied to the current rate structure. The proposed 5-year schedule for Recycled Water rates is detailed in **Schedule RW-3**.

# Section 9. WATER SHORTAGE SURCHARGE

Water Shortage Surcharges are a tool for reducing the (potentially severe) financial impacts associated with reduced water sales and increases in operating costs during a water shortage emergency or drought event. During a water shortage event the District is impacted by a number of financial changes including:

- 1) Rate revenue decreases due to the decrease in water sales.
- 2) Decreases in the cost of electricity due to the decrease in water deliveries (less pumping).
- 3) Increases in the cost of the District's conservation program.

Since the reduction in water sales revenue is more significant than the reduction in operating costs during water shortage emergencies or drought events, the net impact results in a financial deficit for the District. Water Shortage surcharges are designed to mitigate that financial deficit. Water Shortage surcharges are often part of a multi-pronged approach that also includes capital spending reductions and use of reserves to help bridge the financial deficit.

The following Water Shortage Surcharge policy is designed to replace the District's current "Demand Management Rates" which currently serve the same purpose.

# 9.1 WATER SHORTAGE SURCHARGE ANALYSIS

This section presents recommended Water Shortage Surcharges for both Marina Water and Ord Water. The Water Shortage Surcharges are designed to temporarily modify the thencurrent water consumption charges during water shortage emergencies and droughts. The Water Shortage Surcharge does not affect the fixed Service Charge. The proposed Water Shortage Surcharges are designed to be aligned with the respective Water Shortage Contingency Plans (WSCP) for Marina Water and Ord Water, which define water usage reduction targets by various stages. The analysis for both Services Areas define:

1) The water usage reduction goals by water shortage stage

- 2) The estimated water use reduction during each respective stage
- 3) The estimated changes in rate revenue for each respective stage
- 4) The estimated changes in expenditures for each respective stage
- 5) The proposed Water Shortage Surcharge by stage (expressed as a percent increase to the water consumption charges
- 6) The proposed reduction in capital spending by stage
- 7) The anticipated financial deficit that will occur by stage (after accounting for the mitigating measures

Each of the above steps are detailed in the respective subsections below.

# 9.2 CALCULATIONS OF WATER SHORTAGE SURCHARGES

The following details the analysis behind the proposed Water Shortage surcharges for Marina Water and Ord Water.

# 9.2.1 Marina Water Shortage Stages and Assumed Water Reduction

The Marina Water WSCP (most recently revised in 2020) aligns with the requirements of Senate Bill 606, which requires water utilities to develop an action plan based on various stages of drought. The water usage reduction goals are shown in Row 2 of Schedules WS-M (Marina) and WS-O (Ord). This analysis assumes that the actual water usage reductions during each defined stage will be the approximate midpoint of the water reduction goals (see Row 3 of Schedules WS-M and WS-O).

# 9.2.2 Forecasted Changes in Rate Revenue

The forecasted reduction in water consumption charge revenue for each stage was modeled by applying the assumed water usage reduction evenly across all customers. This was done by applying a uniform reduction in water usage across all customers using FY 2022/23 customer billing data. It is important to note, however, that the consumption charge revenue is complicated by the tiered rates for single family customers. As a result, a reduction in Tier 2 water usage will have a larger financial impact than the same reduction in Tier 1 water usage.
Modeling which customers (the "water savers" that stay in Tier 1 or the larger water consumers that use substantial Tier 2 water) will reduce their water usage during a water shortage emergency or drought is not easily accomplished. It is beyond the scope of this analysis to model the uneven distribution of water reductions across different types of customers. We acknowledge that this assumption may underestimate the revenue shortfall, thereby yielding lower recommended Water Shortage Surcharges than might actually be needed to cover the shortfall.

Fixed Service Charge revenue and non-rate revenues are not expected to change as a result of a drought (see Rows 4 and 6 of Schedules WS-M and WS-O). Row 7 of Schedules WS-M and WS-O shows the amount of total revenue expected during each stage of drought.

#### **9.3 FORECASTED CHANGES IN EXPENDITURES**

The water utilities have some expenses that are fixed and not expected to change during a drought event (see Rows 9, 11, 12, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, and 21 of Schedules WS-M and WS-O).

The following expenses are expected to change during sustained water shortage events.

#### 9.3.1 Utilities

This analysis assumes that 75 percent of the "Utility" line item is for the electricity needed to move water. This analysis assumes that those electricity costs decline in proportion to the decrease in water volumes.

#### 9.3.2 Water Conservation

Both water utility's water conservation programs get ramped up during water shortage emergencies/drought events. Increases in costs are driven by intensified outreach and bolstered rebate programs. Based on past trends, it is assumed that the conservation program budget will increase in proportion to the decrease in water usage.

#### 9.4 PROPOSED WATER SHORTAGE SURCHARGE AND CAPITAL SPENDING REDUCTION BY STAGE

Upon completion of the above analysis, we assessed the total financial deficit that would occur in each stage if no mitigating measures were taken. Rows 25 of Schedules WS-M and WS-O show that a financial deficit of \$1.28 million is expected in a Stage 5 drought for Marina Water and a deficit of \$2.34 million is expected for Ord Water. The proposed Water Shortage Surcharge is founded on a policy that employs a multi-prong approach and does not rely entirely on the surcharge in order to address the financial deficit. Instead, the policy also involves a reduction in capital spending and a sustainable use of reserves.

The financial deficit in a Stage 1 water shortage emergency is expected to be about \$118 thousand for Marina Water and \$212 thousand for Ord Water. Given that Stage 1 water shortage emergencies are a relatively common occurrence and do not require mandatory rationing, it is assumed that a Stage 1 water shortage emergency would not trigger a Water Shortage surcharge nor a reduction in capital spending. This is financially viable because both water Cost Centers maintain sufficient reserves that they can withstand modest financial deficits for multiple years.

The proposed Water Shortage Surcharge and reduction in capital spending for Stage 2 – 5 have been calibrated to yield an overall deficit that is similar to a Stage 1 deficit (about \$118 thousand for Marina Water and \$212 thousand for Ord Water).

Given certain financial similarities between Marina Water and Ord Water, the proposed Water Surcharges by drought stage (expressed as a percentage surcharge to the consumption rate) are the same for both Cost Centers, as shown in Table 29 below and Row 26 of Schedules WS-M and WS-O, respectively.

× 1	•	•	0 ,			
Stage 1	Stage 2	Stage 3	Stage 4	Stage 5		
NA	10%	20%	30%	40%		

(applied to Consumption Charges only)

Rows 28 and 29 of Schedules WS-M and WS-O show the proposed reduction in capital spending by stage. Finally Row 30 shows the anticipated financial deficit that would be absorbed by the respective reserves after these mitigation measures have been implemented.

#### Section 10. CONCLUSION

This 2024 Water, Wastewater & Recycled Water Rate Study proposes updated utility rates for the Marina Coast Water District, which includes both rate structures updates based on a costof-service analysis as well as rate revenue increases. The need for rate increases in the five Cost Centers are driven primarily by (1) inflation, (2) tempered rate increases in the past, and (3) a shift to a more proactive capital re-investment program. The District has developed detailed capital improvement plans for each Cost Center that are designed to pro-actively repair and replace critical and aging infrastructure in order to ensure that the District can continue to provide safe and reliable utility services.

This Study used methodologies that are aligned with industry standard practices for rate setting as promulgated by AWWA and all applicable laws, including California's Proposition 218. The proposed annual adjustments to the water and wastewater rates are expected to enable the District to continue to provide reliable service to customers while meeting the state's mandates.

The proposed rates will need to be adopted in accordance with Proposition 218, which will require a detailed notice describing the proposed charges to be mailed to each affected property owner or customer at least 45 days prior to conducting a public hearing to adopt the rates.

The 5-year schedule of proposed rates are presented in Schedules MW-4, OW-4, MS-4, OS-4 and RW-3. The initial rate increase will occur on July 1, 2024, and all subsequent increases will occur on the first day of the fiscal year (July 1). The rate increases after the initial year of rate adjustments will occur without additional rate structure updates, meaning that all rate elements will change by the same percentage.

#### **SCHEDULES**

#### Marina Water Proj

		FY 2024	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030	FY 2031	FY 2032	FY 2033	FY 2034
1	ACCOUNTING SERVICES	\$9.400	\$9.700	\$10.000	\$10,300	\$10.600	\$10,900	\$11.200	\$11.600	\$11.900	\$12.300	\$12.600
2	Administrative Expenses	\$5,300	\$5,500	\$5,600	\$5,800	\$6,000	\$6,200	\$6,400	\$6,500	\$6,700	\$6,900	\$7,200
3	ADVERTISEMENT	\$11,900	\$12,200	\$12,600	\$13,000	\$13,400	\$13,800	\$14,200	\$14,600	\$15,000	\$15,500	\$16,000
4	ADVERTISEMENT/PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000
5	ANSWERING SERVICE	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700
6	AUTO INSURANCE	\$4,700	\$4,800	\$5,000	\$5,100	\$5,300	\$5,400	\$5,600	\$5,800	\$5,900	\$6,100	\$6,300
7	BANK & ADMINISTRATION FEE	\$38,100	\$39,200	\$40,400	\$41,600	\$42,900	\$44,100	\$45,500	\$46,800	\$48,200	\$49,700	\$51,200
8	BLM ASSOCIATION FEES	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,300	\$4,500	\$4,600	\$4,700	\$4,900	\$5,000	\$5,200
9	BLM GENERAL EXPENSES	\$15,800	\$16,300	\$16,800	\$17,300	\$17,800	\$18,300	\$18,900	\$19,500	\$20,000	\$20,700	\$21,300
10	BLM MAINTENANCE	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700
11	BOARD COMPENSATION	\$2,800	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700	\$3,800	\$4,000
12	BOARD MEETING VIDEO RECORDING	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,400
13	BOOT BENEFIT	\$1,300	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900
	BUILDING SECURITY	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000
15	CALPERS RETIREMENT (EE)	\$55,700	\$61,300	\$63,100	\$65,000	\$66,900	\$68,900	\$71,000	\$73,100	\$75,300	\$77,600	\$79,900
16	CALPERS RETIREMENT (ER)	\$178,900	\$196,800	\$202,700	\$208,800	\$215,000	\$221,500	\$228,100	\$235,000	\$242,000	\$249,300	\$256,800
	CALPERS-62 RETIREMENT (ER)	\$56,500	\$62,100	\$64,000	\$65,900	\$67,900	\$69,900	\$72,000	\$74,200	\$76,400	\$78,700	\$81,100
18	CAR ALLOWANCE EXPENSE	\$400	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600
19	CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE EXPENSE	\$100	\$100	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200
20	COMPUTERS/DATA PROCESSING	\$14,200	\$14,700	\$15,100	\$15,600	\$16,000	\$16,500	\$17,000	\$17,500	\$18,000	\$18.600	\$19,100
21	CONFERENCE (BOD)	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400
	CONFERENCES	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600
23	CONSERVATION EDUCATION	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900
24	CONSULTING SERVICES	\$129,600	\$133,500	\$137,500	\$141,600	\$145,900	\$150,200	\$154,800	\$159,400	\$164,200	\$169,100	\$174,200
25	CONTRACT TESTING	\$23,800	\$24,500	\$25,200	\$26,000	\$26,700	\$27,500	\$28,400	\$29,200	\$30,100	\$31,000	\$31,900
26	DEFERRED COMP (ER)	\$27,500	\$30,300	\$31,200	\$32,100	\$33,100	\$34,000	\$35,100	\$36,100	\$37,200	\$38,300	\$39,500
27	DENTAL INSURANCE	\$11,700	\$12,900	\$13,300	\$13,700	\$14,100	\$14,500	\$14,900	\$15,400	\$15,800	\$16,300	\$16,800
28	DEVELOPER EXPENSES (NOT MCWD)	\$34,000	\$34,000	\$34,000	\$34,000	\$34,000	\$34,000	\$34,000	\$34,000	\$34,000	\$34,000	\$34,000
	DISABILITY PLAN	\$4,800	\$5,300	\$5,500	\$5,700	\$5,800	\$6,000	\$6,200	\$6,400	\$6,600	\$6,800	\$7,000
30	EDUCATION AND TRAINING	\$4,700	\$4,800	\$5,000	\$5,100	\$5,300	\$5,400	\$5,600	\$5,700	\$5,900	\$6,100	\$6,300
	ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS	\$29,300	\$30,200	\$31,100	\$32,000	\$33,000	\$34,000	\$35,000	\$36,000	\$37,100	\$38,200	\$39,400
32	ETT EXPENSE	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
	FICA EXPENSE	\$97,300	\$107,100	\$110,300	\$113,600	\$117,000	\$120,500	\$124,100	\$127,800	\$131,700	\$135,600	\$139,700
	GENERAL SUPPLY	\$7,000	\$7,200	\$7,400	\$7,600	\$7,900	\$8,100	\$8,300	\$8,600	\$8,800	\$9,100	\$9,400
35	HOSPITALITY & AWARDS	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200
36	HOT WATER RECIR REBATE	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$900	\$900
37	INTEREST EXPENSE - LEASES	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300
38	INTEREST/PENALTY FEES	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
39	IOP ASSOCIATION EXPENSES	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,300	\$4,500	\$4,600	\$4,700	\$4,900	\$5,000	\$5,200
40	LANDSCAPE DEMONSTRATION	\$7,400	\$7,600	\$7,800	\$8,000	\$8,300	\$8,500	\$8,800	\$9,000	\$9,300	\$9,600	\$9,900
41	LANDSCAPE REBATE	\$16,900	\$17,400	\$18,000	\$18,500	\$19,100	\$19,600	\$20,200	\$20,800	\$21,400	\$22,100	\$22,800
42	LEASE AMORTIZATION	\$3,700	\$3,800	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,300	\$4,400	\$4,500	\$4,700	\$4,800	\$4,900
43	LEGAL FEES	\$671,300	\$507,000	\$383,900	\$353,900	\$354,300	\$354,700	\$355,200	\$355,600	\$356,100	\$356,600	\$357,100
	LIABILITY INSURANCE	\$32,400	\$33,400	\$34,400	\$35,400	\$36,500	\$37,600	\$38,700	\$39,900	\$41,100	\$42,300	\$43,600
45	LIFE INSURANCE/ AD&D	\$5,600	\$6,200	\$6,400	\$6,600	\$6,800	\$7,000	\$7,200	\$7,400	\$7,600	\$7,800	\$8,100
46	M1W – AWTF CAPITAL COST SHARE	\$93,000	\$71,200	\$71,200	\$71,200	\$71,200	\$71,200	\$71,200	\$71,200	\$71,200	\$71,200	\$71,200
47	M1W – AWTF O&M COST SHARE	\$200,400	\$200,400	\$200,400	\$200,400	\$200,400	\$200,400	\$200,400	\$200,400	\$200,400	\$200,400	\$200,400
48	MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS	\$18,200	\$18,800	\$19,300	\$19,900	\$20,500	\$21,100	\$21,800	\$22,400	\$23,100	\$23,800	\$24,500
49	MEDI EXPENSE	\$23,600	\$26,000	\$26,700	\$27,500	\$28,400	\$29,200	\$30,100	\$31,000	\$31,900	\$32,900	\$33,900

Schedule MW-1.1

H

#### Marina Water Projected O&M and Debt Expenses

		FY 2024	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030	FY 2031	FY 2032	FY 2033	FY 2034
50	MEDICAL INSURANCE	\$220,900	\$243,000	\$250,300	\$257,800	\$265,600	\$273,500	\$281,700	\$290,200	\$298,900	\$307,900	\$317,100
51	MEMBERSHIPS & DUES	\$12,100	\$12,400	\$12,800	\$13,200	\$13,600	\$14,000	\$14,400	\$14,800	\$15,300	\$15,800	\$16,200
52	MEMBERSHIPS, Subscriptions & DUES	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$800	\$800	\$800
53	METER READER GEN MAINT/EQUIP	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300
54	METERS (METER READER ONLY)	\$34,000	\$35,000	\$36,100	\$37,200	\$38,300	\$39,400	\$40,600	\$41,800	\$43,100	\$44,400	\$45,700
55	OFFICE POWER/GAS	\$9,500	\$10,400	\$11,500	\$12,600	\$13,900	\$15,300	\$16,800	\$18,500	\$20,300	\$22,400	\$24,600
56	OFFICE SUPPLY	\$4,200	\$4,400	\$4,500	\$4,600	\$4,800	\$4,900	\$5,000	\$5,200	\$5,400	\$5,500	\$5,700
57	Operatings, Maintenance & Repair	\$201,300	\$207,400	\$213,600	\$220,000	\$226,600	\$233,400	\$240,400	\$247,600	\$255,000	\$262,700	\$270,600
58	OVERTIME	\$27,700	\$30,500	\$31,400	\$32,300	\$33,300	\$34,300	\$35,300	\$36,400	\$37,500	\$38,600	\$39,700
59	PERMITS	\$22,000	\$22,600	\$23,300	\$24,000	\$24,700	\$25,500	\$26,200	\$27,000	\$27,800	\$28,700	\$29,500
60	PHONE	\$20,800	\$21,500	\$22,100	\$22,800	\$23,400	\$24,100	\$24,900	\$25,600	\$26,400	\$27,200	\$28,000
61	POSTAGE	\$12,700	\$13,100	\$13,500	\$13,900	\$14,300	\$14,700	\$15,200	\$15,600	\$16,100	\$16,600	\$17,100
62	PRINTING	\$9,200	\$9,500	\$9,800	\$10,100	\$10,400	\$10,700	\$11,000	\$11,300	\$11,700	\$12,000	\$12,400
63	Professional Services	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,100
64	PROPERTY FEES	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400
65	PROPERTY INSURANCE	\$11,800	\$12,200	\$12,500	\$12,900	\$13,300	\$13,700	\$14,100	\$14,500	\$15,000	\$15,400	\$15,900
66	RENT/LEASE EQUIPMENT	(\$200)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)
67	SAFETY	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500
68	SOFTWARE LICENSING	\$69,800	\$18,700	\$19,200	\$19,800	\$20,400	\$21,000	\$21,600	\$22,300	\$23,000	\$23,600	\$24,400
69	STANDBY WAGES	\$12,400	\$13,600	\$14,000	\$14,500	\$14,900	\$15,300	\$15,800	\$16,300	\$16,800	\$17,300	\$17,800
70	SUBSCRIPTION AMORTIZATION	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,800	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,400	\$4,500	\$4,600
71	SUI EXPENSE	\$3,300	\$3,700	\$3,800	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,300	\$4,400	\$4,500	\$4,600	\$4,800
72	TOILET REBATE	\$15,700	\$16,100	\$16,600	\$17,100	\$17,600	\$18,100	\$18,700	\$19,200	\$19,800	\$20,400	\$21,000
73	TRASH SERVICES	\$3,600	\$4,000	\$4,400	\$4,900	\$5,300	\$5,900	\$6,500	\$7,100	\$7,800	\$8,600	\$9,500
74	TRAVEL	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200
75	TUITION REIMBURSEMENT	\$8,300	\$9,100	\$9,400	\$9,600	\$9,900	\$10,200	\$10,500	\$10,900	\$11,200	\$11,500	\$11,900
76	UNIFORM BENEFIT	\$4,800	\$5,300	\$5,500	\$5,600	\$5,800	\$6,000	\$6,200	\$6,300	\$6,500	\$6,700	\$6,900
77	Utlitiy Expenses	\$288,900	\$317,800	\$349,500	\$384,500	\$422,900	\$465,200	\$511,800	\$562,900	\$619,200	\$681,100	\$749,300
78	VISION INSURANCE	\$2,800	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700	\$3,800	\$4,000	\$4,100
79	WAGES - ADM	\$412,300	\$504,800	\$519,900	\$535,500	\$551,600	\$568,100	\$585,200	\$602,700	\$620,800	\$639,500	\$658,600
80	WAGES - CON	\$78,600	\$86,400	\$89,000	\$91,700	\$94,500	\$97,300	\$100,200	\$103,200	\$106,300	\$109,500	\$112,800
81	WAGES - ENG	\$405,200	\$445,700	\$459,100	\$472,900	\$487,100	\$501,700	\$516,700	\$532,200	\$548,200	\$564,700	\$581,600
82	WAGES - LAB	\$37,300	\$41,000	\$42,200	\$43,500	\$44,800	\$46,100	\$47,500	\$48,900	\$50,400	\$51,900	\$53,500
83	WAGES - OPM	\$713,200	\$909,400	\$936,600	\$964,700	\$993,700	\$1,023,500	\$1,054,200	\$1,085,800	\$1,118,400	\$1,151,900	\$1,186,500
84	WAGES - WATER RESOURCES	\$70,400	\$97,700	\$100,600	\$103,600	\$106,700	\$110,000	\$113,200	\$116,600	\$120,100	\$123,700	\$127,500
85	WAGES/BENEFITS - CAPITAL PROJ	(\$144,200)	(\$158,600)	(\$163,400)	(\$168,300)	(\$173,300)	(\$178,500)	(\$183,900)	(\$189,400)	(\$195,100)	(\$201,000)	(\$207,000)
86	WASHING MACHINE REBATE	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200
87	WATER SOURCE FEES	\$403,600	\$419,000	\$435,000	\$451,600	\$468,900	\$486,800	\$505,400	\$524,700	\$544,800	\$565,600	\$587,200
88		\$32,500	\$35,700	\$36,800	\$37,900	\$39,100	\$40,200	\$41,400	\$42,700	\$44,000	\$45,300	\$46,600
89		\$79,000	\$81,400	\$83,800	\$86,300	\$88,900	\$91,600	\$94,300	\$97,200	\$100,100	\$103,100	\$106,200
90	DEBT SERVICE	\$517,000	\$844,000	\$845,000	\$845,000	\$844,000	\$844,000	\$845,000	\$844,000	\$844,000	\$844,000	\$845,000
91	Total Operating Expenses	\$5,475,200	\$6,067,100	\$6,103,800	\$6,240,000	\$6,413,700	\$6,595,600	\$6,788,400	\$6,986,900	\$7,197,800	\$7,419,200	\$7,653,000

æ

#### Marina Water 5-Year Capital Spending Plan Schedule MW-2

PROJECT	<b>5-YEAR COSTS</b>
Fire Hydrant Replacement Program	\$246,000
Misc Booster Pumping Station Improvements	\$542,000
Water Pipeline Renew/Replacement Program	\$2,371,000
Well Rehabilitation	\$468,000
B1 Tank Improvements	\$369,000
Beach Road Water Pipeline	\$184,000
CIP planning and program management	\$30,000
D Reservoir Redundant Fill Line	\$168,000
Large Valve Repalcements B and C Zones	\$202,000
PLC Replacement Project Phase 2	\$35,000
PRV Pressure and Flow Monitoring	\$130,000
Recondition Reservoir C1	\$137,000
SCADA Improvements Phase 2	\$144,000
Water Pipeline in California Avenue from Patton Parkway to Reindollar Ave	\$698,000
Well 12	\$51,000
Wellfield ARV Line Replacement	\$16,000
Zone A Tank and Improvements	\$185,000
	\$5,975,000

#### Marina Water 10-Year Cash Flow Proforma

#### Schedule MW-3

	Budget/Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast
	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	FY2028	FY2029	FY2030	FY2031	FY2032	FY2033	FY2034
R	ate Revenue Increase:	20.00%	20.00%	20.00%	8.00%	8.00%	6.00%	6.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%
Rate Revenue											
Service Charge Revenue	\$4,175,000	\$4,175,000	\$5,043,000	\$6,092,000	\$7,359,000	\$8,007,000	\$8,712,000	\$9,305,000	\$9,937,000	\$10,513,000	\$11,123,00
Change due to growth & use		\$33,000	\$40,000	\$49,000	\$59,000	\$64,000	\$70,000	\$74,000	\$79,000	\$84,000	\$89,00
Increase due to rate adjustments		\$835,000	\$1,009,000	\$1,218,000	\$589,000	\$641,000	\$523,000	\$558,000	\$497,000	\$526,000	\$556,00
Non-Rate Revenues											
Miscellaneous Fees	\$268,000	\$268,000	\$268,000	\$268,000	\$268,000	\$268,000	\$268,000	\$268,000	\$268,000	\$268,000	\$268,00
Interest Earnings	\$215,000	\$46,000	\$42,000	\$38,000	\$47,000	\$70,000	\$83,000	\$103,000	\$117,000	\$135,000	\$158,00
Operating Revenue	\$111,000	\$111,000	\$111,000	\$111,000	\$111,000	\$111,000	\$111,000	\$111,000	\$111,000	\$111,000	\$111,00
Unrestricted portion of Capacity Charg	es \$138,000	\$93,000	\$93,000	\$93,000	\$93,000	\$93,000	\$93,000	\$93,000	\$93,000	\$93,000	\$93,00
Total Revenue	\$4,907,000	\$5,561,000	\$6,606,000	\$7,869,000	\$8,526,000	\$9,254,000	\$9,860,000	\$10,512,000	\$11,102,000	\$11,730,000	\$12,398,00
O&M Costs											
Salaries and Benefits	\$2,349,000	\$2,780,000	\$2,864,000	\$2,950,000	\$3,038,000	\$3,129,000	\$3,223,000	\$3,320,000	\$3,419,000	\$3,522,000	\$3,628,00
Utilities	\$302,000	\$332,000	\$365,000	\$402,000	\$442,000	\$486,000	\$535,000	\$589,000	\$647,000	\$712,000	\$783,00
Professional Services	\$963,000	\$807,000	\$693,000	\$673,000	\$683,000	\$693,000	\$703,000	\$714,000	\$726,000	\$737,000	\$749,00
General Administration	\$182,000	\$135,000	\$139,000	\$143,000	\$147,000	\$152,000	\$156,000	\$161,000	\$166,000	\$171,000	\$176,00
Source of Supply	\$404,000	\$419,000	\$435,000	\$452,000	\$469,000	\$487,000	\$505,000	\$525,000	\$545,000	\$566,000	\$587,00
Board of Directors	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,00
Water Conservation	\$50,000	\$52,000	\$54,000	\$55,000	\$57,000	\$59,000	\$60,000	\$62,000	\$64,000	\$66,000	\$68,00
Insurance	\$49,000	\$50,000	\$52,000	\$53,000	\$55,000	\$57,000	\$58,000	\$60,000	\$62,000	\$64,000	\$66,00
Operations and Maintenance	\$350,000	\$360,000	\$369,000	\$380,000	\$390,000	\$401,000	\$412,000	\$423,000	\$435,000	\$447,000	\$459,00
Supplies & Equipment	\$11,000	\$12,000	\$12,000	\$12,000	\$13,000	\$13,000	\$13,000	\$14,000	\$14,000	\$15,000	\$15,00
M1W Debt Payment	\$293,000	\$272,000	\$272,000	\$272,000	\$272,000	\$272,000	\$272,000	\$272,000	\$272,000	\$272,000	\$272,00
Total Operating Expenses	\$4,957,000	\$5,223,000	\$5,259,000	\$5,396,000	\$5,571,000	\$5,754,000	\$5,942,000	\$6,145,000	\$6,355,000	\$6,577,000	\$6,808,00
Capital Costs											
Total Capital Spending	\$0	\$1,327,000	\$1,122,000	\$1,276,000	\$1,325,000	\$1,286,000	\$2,203,000	\$2,269,000	\$2,337,000	\$2,407,000	\$2,479,00
Debt Funded Capital	\$0	\$1,327,000	\$1,122,000	\$1,276,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	9
Cash Funded Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,325,000	\$1,286,000	\$2,203,000	\$2,269,000	\$2,337,000	\$2,407,000	\$2,479,00
Existing Debt Service	\$517,000	\$516,000	\$517,000	\$517,000	\$516,000	\$516,000	\$517,000	\$516,000	\$516,000	\$516,000	\$517,00
New Debt Service	\$0	\$328,000	\$328,000	\$328,000	\$328,000	\$328,000	\$328,000	\$328,000	\$328,000	\$328,000	\$328,00
Total Capital Cash Requirement	\$517,000	\$844,000	\$845,000	\$845,000	\$2,169,000	\$2,130,000	\$3,048,000	\$3,113,000	\$3,181,000	\$3,251,000	\$3,324,00
Total Revenue Requirement	\$5,474,000	\$6,067,000	\$6,104,000	\$6,241,000	\$7,740,000	\$7,884,000	\$8,990,000	\$9,258,000	\$9,536,000	\$9,828,000	\$10,132,00
Beginning Year Balance	\$2,807,000	\$2,240,000	\$1,734,000	\$2,236,000	\$3,864,000	\$4,650,000	\$6,020,000	\$6,890,000	\$8,144,000	\$9,710,000	\$11,612,00
Surplus/(Shortfall)	(\$567,000)	(\$506,000)	\$502,000	\$1,628,000	\$786,000	\$1,370,000	\$870,000	\$1,254,000	\$1,566,000	\$1,902,000	\$2,266,00
End of Year Balance	\$2,240,000	\$1,734,000	\$2,236,000	\$3,864,000	\$4,650,000	\$6,020,000	\$6,890,000	\$8,144,000	\$9,710,000	\$11,612,000	\$13,878,00
	. , ,					.,,,	.,,,		.,,,	. , ,	. , ,
Reserve Target	\$12,853,000	\$13,252,000	\$13,393,000	\$13,703,000	\$14,092,000	\$14,432,000	\$14,784,000	\$15,148,000	\$15,526,000	\$15,917,000	\$16,324,00
Combined Debt Calculation		<b>*</b> • •••	<b>AA ( ( A ) ( )</b>	<b>AA A AA A A A A A A</b>	<b>AA A A A A A A A A </b>	<b>AA A A A A A A A A </b>	<b>AA</b> (10 000	<b>AA 4 4 A A A A A</b>	<b>AA ( ( A ) A A</b>	<b>AA</b> ( <b>1A A A A A</b>	<b>60</b> 4 40 00
Total New Debt Service	\$0	\$2,329,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,00
Total Existing Debt Service	\$3,895,000	\$3,888,000	\$3,893,000	\$3,894,000	\$3,890,000	\$3,888,000	\$3,891,000	\$3,888,000	\$3,891,000	\$3,890,000	\$3,891,00
Total District Debt Service	\$3,895,000	\$6,217,000	\$6,342,000	\$6,343,000	\$6,339,000	\$6,337,000	\$6,340,000	\$6,337,000	\$6,340,000	\$6,339,000	\$6,340,00
Total Revenue Available for Debt Serv	ice \$14,009,500	\$11,408,500	\$14,123,600	\$16,588,300	\$18,922,800	\$21,464,100	\$23,453,000	\$25,626,200	\$27,890,000	\$30,351,600	\$33,030,80
Debt Coverage Ratio	3.60	1.84	2.23	2.62	2.99	3.39	3.70	4.04	4.40	4.79	5.21

#### **Marina Water Schedule of Rates**

#### Schedule MW-4

	July 1, 2024	July 1, 2025	July 1, 2026	July 1, 2027	July 1, 2028							
Single Family Consumption Charge (\$/hcf)												
er 1 <sup>1</sup>	\$4.37	\$5.24	\$6.29	\$6.79	\$7.33							
Tier 2	\$7.01	\$8.41	\$10.09	\$10.90	\$11.77							
<b>Multi-Family and</b>	Multi-Family and Non-Residential Consumption Charge (\$/hcf)											
Uniform Rate	\$4.65	\$5.58	\$6.70	\$7.24	\$7.82							
<b>Fixed Monthly Se</b>	rvice Charges											
5/8" & 1"	\$42.22	\$50.66	\$60.80	\$65.66	\$70.91							
1"	\$64.94	\$77.93	\$93.51	\$100.99	\$109.07							
1.5"	\$121.72	\$146.06	\$175.28	\$189.30	\$204.44							
2"	\$189.87	\$227.84	\$273.41	\$295.29	\$318.91							
3"	\$371.58	\$445.90	\$535.08	\$577.88	\$624.11							
4"	\$576.01	\$691.21	\$829.45	\$895.81	\$967.48							
6"	\$1,143.88	\$1,372.66	\$1,647.19	\$1,778.96	\$1,921.28							
8"	\$1,711.74	\$2,054.09	\$2,464.91	\$2,662.10	\$2,875.07							

e first 10 hcf per month

Monthly Private Fire Meter Charge										
Meter	Current	Proposed								
Size	Charge	Effective July 1, 2024 <sup>1</sup>								
1"	\$2.02	\$2.07								
1.5"	\$5.87	\$6.01								
2"	\$12.52	\$12.82								
2.5"	\$22.51	\$23.04								
3"	\$36.37	\$37.23								
4"	\$77.50	\$79.33								
6"	\$225.12	\$230.45								
8"	\$479.73	\$491.08								

<sup>1</sup> Increase based on a 2.4 percent increase in the Consumper Price Index (CPI) between Feb 2023 and Feb 2024. Private fire meter charges will be increased by the CPI each July 1 through July 1, 2028.

#### Ord Water Projected O&M and Debt Expenses

#### Schedule OW-1.1

		FY 2024	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030	FY 2031	FY 2032	FY 2033	FY 2034
1	ACCOUNTING SERVICES	\$20,600	\$21,200	\$21,900	\$22,500	\$23,200	\$23,900	\$24,600	\$25,400	\$26,100	\$26,900	\$27,700
2	FICA EXPENSE	\$174,800	\$192,300	\$198,100	\$204,000	\$210,100	\$216,400	\$222,900	\$229,600	\$236,500	\$243,600	\$250,900
3	MEDI EXPENSE	\$42,600	\$46,800	\$48,200	\$49,700	\$51,200	\$52,700	\$54,300	\$55,900	\$57,600	\$59,300	\$61,100
4	Administrative Expenses	\$12,200	\$12,600	\$13,000	\$13,400	\$13,800	\$14,200	\$14,600	\$15,000	\$15,500	\$15,900	\$16,400
5	ANSWERING SERVICE	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700
6	BLM ASSOCIATION FEES	\$6,900	\$7,100	\$7,300	\$7,500	\$7,700	\$8,000	\$8,200	\$8,500	\$8,700	\$9,000	\$9,200
7	BOOKS & REF MATERIALS	\$700	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000
. 8	BUILDING SECURITY	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,800	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,400
9	BOOT BENEFIT	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2.200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,400
10	CALPERS RETIREMENT (EE)	\$100,100	\$110,100	\$113,400	\$116,800	\$120,300	\$123,900	\$127,600	\$131,400	\$135,400	\$139,400	\$143,600
11		\$322,500	\$354,800	\$365,400	\$376,400	\$387,700	\$399,300	\$411,300	\$423,600	\$436,400	\$449,400	\$462,900
	DISABILITY PLAN	\$8,700	\$9,600	\$9,900	\$10,200	\$10,500	\$10,800	\$11,100	\$11,500	\$11,800	\$12,200	\$12,500
13	CALPERS-62 RETIREMENT (ER)	\$85,300	\$93,000	\$95,800	\$98,700	\$101,700	\$104,700	\$107,900	\$111,100	\$114,400	\$117,900	\$121,400
14		\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300
15	CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE EXPENSE	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400
16		\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000
17		\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,700	\$2,800
18	BOARD COMPENSATION	\$5,600	\$6,200	\$6,400	\$6,500	\$6,700	\$6,900	\$7,200	\$7,400	\$7,600	\$7,800	\$8,100
19	CONTRACT TESTING	\$40,500	\$41,700	\$43,000	\$44,300	\$45,600	\$47,000	\$48,400	\$49,800	\$51,300	\$52,900	\$54,500
20	AUTO INSURANCE	\$10,300	\$10,600	\$10,900	\$11,200	\$11,600	\$11,900	\$12,300	\$12,700	\$13,000	\$13,400	\$13,800
21		\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400
22		\$49,300	\$54,200	\$55,900	\$57,500	\$59,300	\$61,000	\$62,900	\$64,800	\$66,700	\$68,700	\$70,800
23	DENTAL INSURANCE	\$20,400	\$22,400	\$23,100	\$23,800	\$24,500	\$25,200	\$26,000	\$26,800	\$27,600	\$28,400	\$29,200
24		\$433,500	\$433,500	\$433,500	\$433,500	\$433,500	\$433,500	\$433,500	\$433,500	\$433,500	\$433,500	\$433,500
25	RENT/LEASE EQUIPMENT	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$300)	(\$400)	(\$400)	(\$400)	(\$400)
26		\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700
27		\$15,800	\$16,300	\$16,800	\$17,300	\$17,800	\$18,400	\$18,900	\$19,500	\$20,100	\$20,700	\$21,300
28	EDUCATION AND TRAINING	\$10,400	\$10,700	\$11,000	\$11,300	\$11,700	\$12,000	\$12,400	\$12,700	\$13,100	\$13,500	\$13,900
29	COMPUTERS/DATA PROCESSING	\$31,300	\$32,400	\$33,400	\$34,400	\$35,400	\$36,500	\$37,600	\$38,700	\$39,900	\$41,100	\$42,300
30		\$150,400	\$40,700	\$41,900	\$43,100	\$44,400	\$45,800	\$47,100	\$48,600	\$50,000	\$51,500	\$53,100
31		\$25,600	\$26,400	\$27,200	\$28,000	\$28,800	\$29,700	\$30,600	\$31,500	\$32,400	\$33,400	\$34,400
32		\$39,300	\$40,500	\$41,700	\$43,000	\$44,200	\$45,600	\$46,900	\$48,300	\$49,800	\$51,300	\$52,800
33	HOSPITALITY & AWARDS	\$5,300	\$5,500	\$5,700	\$5,800	\$6,000	\$6,200	\$6,400	\$6,600	\$6,800	\$7,000	\$7,200
34		\$2,400	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200
35		\$87,200	\$89,800	\$92,500	\$95,300	\$98,100	\$101,100	\$104,100	\$107,200	\$110,400	\$113,800	\$117,200
36	CONSULTING SERVICES	\$285,400	\$294,000	\$302,800	\$311,900	\$321,200	\$330,900	\$340,800	\$351,000	\$361,500	\$372,400	\$383,600
37		\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$300	\$300
38	FRANCHISE FEE	\$37,700	\$38,900	\$40,000	\$41,200	\$42,500	\$43,800	\$45,100	\$46,400	\$47,800	\$49,200	\$50,700
39	CONFERENCE (BOD)	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$900	\$900	\$900
40		\$15,300	\$15,800	\$16,200	\$16,700	\$17,200	\$17,700	\$18,300	\$18,800	\$19,400	\$20,000	\$20,600
41	MEMBERSHIPS & DUES	\$28,200	\$29,100	\$30,000	\$30,800	\$31,800	\$32,700	\$33,700	\$34,700	\$35,800	\$36,800	\$37,900
42		\$600	\$600	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800
43	BANK & ADMINISTRATION FEE	\$83,500	\$86,000	\$88,500	\$91,200	\$93,900	\$96,800	\$99,700	\$102,600	\$105,700	\$108,900	\$112,200
44	INTEREST/PENALTY FEES	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$200
45		\$6,900	\$7,100	\$7,300	\$7,500	\$7,700	\$8,000	\$8,200	\$8,500	\$8,700	\$9,000	\$9,200
46	LANDSCAPE DEMONSTRATION	\$16,400	\$16,900	\$17,400	\$17,900	\$18,400	\$19,000	\$19,500	\$20,100	\$20,700	\$21,300	\$22,000
47	METER READER GEN MAINT/EQUIP	\$4,900	\$5,100	\$5,200	\$5,400	\$5,600	\$5,700	\$5,900	\$6,100	\$6,300	\$6,400	\$6,600
48	METERS (METER READER ONLY)	\$180,200	\$185,600	\$191,200	\$196,900	\$202,800	\$208,900	\$215,200	\$221.600	\$228,300	\$235,100	\$242,200
49	LANDSCAPE REBATE	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700
	LEGAL FEES	\$1,775,900	\$1,337,400	\$1,008,700	\$762,300	\$692,000	\$692,700	\$693,400	\$694,100	\$694,800	\$695,500	\$696,300
_ 00		+.,	+.,,	+ .,0,. 00	÷. •=,000	÷===,000	÷••=,•••	+0,.00	÷•••,•••	+,000	+0,000	+

#### Ord Water Projected O&M and Debt Expenses

#### Schedule OW-1.2

		FY 2024	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030	FY 2031	FY 2032	FY 2033	FY 2034
51	BLM GENERAL EXPENSES	\$28,300	\$29,100	\$30,000	\$30,900	\$31,800	\$32,800	\$33,700	\$34,800	\$35,800	\$36,900	\$38,000
52	LIABILITY INSURANCE	\$72,400	\$74,600	\$76,800	\$79,100	\$81,500	\$83,900	\$86,500	\$89,100	\$91,700	\$94,500	\$97,300
53	BLM MAINTENANCE	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,800	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,400	\$4,500
54	LIFE INSURANCE/ AD&D	\$10,100	\$11,100	\$11,400	\$11,800	\$12,100	\$12,500	\$12,900	\$13,300	\$13,700	\$14,100	\$14,500
55	WAGES - OPM	\$1,050,000	\$1,355,700	\$1,396,400	\$1,438,300	\$1,481,400	\$1,525,900	\$1,571,700	\$1,618,800	\$1,667,400	\$1,717,400	\$1,768,900
56	STANDBY WAGES	\$17,900	\$19,700	\$20,300	\$20,900	\$21,500	\$22,200	\$22,800	\$23,500	\$24,200	\$24,900	\$25,700
57	M1W – AWTF CAPITAL COST SHARE	\$139,600	\$106,800	\$106,800	\$106,800	\$106,800	\$106,800	\$106,800	\$106,800	\$106,800	\$106,800	\$106,800
58	M1W – AWTF O&M COST SHARE	\$300,600	\$300,600	\$300,600	\$300,600	\$300,600	\$300,600	\$300,600	\$300,600	\$300,600	\$300,600	\$300,600
59	MEDICAL INSURANCE	\$384,900	\$423,400	\$436,100	\$449,200	\$462,700	\$476,600	\$490,900	\$505,600	\$520,800	\$536,400	\$552,500
60	OFFICE POWER/GAS	\$20,600	\$22,600	\$24,900	\$27,400	\$30,100	\$33,100	\$36,400	\$40,100	\$44,100	\$48,500	\$53,300
61	OFFICE SUPPLY	\$9,300	\$9,500	\$9,800	\$10,100	\$10,400	\$10,700	\$11,100	\$11,400	\$11,700	\$12,100	\$12,500
62	ADVERTISEMENT/PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000
63	TOILET REBATE	\$62,500	\$64,300	\$66,300	\$68,300	\$70,300	\$72,400	\$74,600	\$76,800	\$79,100	\$81,500	\$84,000
64	WASHING MACHINE REBATE	\$2,700	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600
65	Operatings, Maintenance & Repair	\$428,100	\$441,000	\$454,200	\$467,800	\$481,900	\$496,300	\$511,200	\$526,600	\$542,400	\$558,600	\$575,400
66	OVERTIME	\$47,300	\$52,000	\$53,600	\$55,200	\$56,800	\$58,500	\$60,300	\$62,100	\$63,900	\$65,900	\$67,800
67	PENSION EXPENSE	\$288,900	\$317,800	\$327,300	\$337,200	\$347,300	\$357,700	\$368,400	\$379,500	\$390,900	\$402,600	\$414,700
68	PERMITS	\$26,500	\$27,300	\$28,100	\$29,000	\$29,800	\$30,700	\$31,600	\$32,600	\$33,600	\$34,600	\$35,600
69	WAGES - ENG	\$806,700	\$887,400	\$914,000	\$941,400	\$969,700	\$998,800	\$1,028,700	\$1,059,600	\$1,091,400	\$1,124,100	\$1,157,900
70	PHONE	\$45,700	\$47,100	\$48,500	\$49,900	\$51,400	\$53,000	\$54,600	\$56,200	\$57,900	\$59,600	\$61,400
71	POSTAGE	\$14,200	\$14,700	\$15,100	\$15,600	\$16,000	\$16,500	\$17,000	\$17,500	\$18,000	\$18,600	\$19,100
72	MEMBERSHIPS, Subscriptions & DUES	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800
73	Professional Services	\$3,400	\$3,600	\$3,700	\$3,800	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,400	\$4,500	\$4,600
74	PROPERTY INSURANCE	\$37,700	\$38,900	\$40,000	\$41,200	\$42,500	\$43,700	\$45,000	\$46,400	\$47,800	\$49,200	\$50,700
	SAFETY	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,200
76	SUI EXPENSE	\$6,000	\$6,600	\$6,800	\$7,000	\$7,200	\$7,400	\$7,700	\$7,900	\$8,100	\$8,400	\$8,600
77	TRASH SERVICES	\$7,900	\$8,700	\$9,500	\$10,500	\$11,500	\$12,700	\$14,000	\$15,300	\$16,900	\$18,600	\$20,400
78	TRAVEL	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,300	\$4,500	\$4,600
79	TUITION REIMBURSEMENT	\$16,800	\$18,500	\$19,100	\$19,600	\$20,200	\$20,800	\$21,500	\$22,100	\$22,800	\$23,500	\$24,200
80	UNIFORM BENEFIT	\$6,400	\$6,700	\$6,900	\$7,100	\$7,300	\$7,500	\$7,700	\$8,000	\$8,200	\$8,500	\$8,700
81	Utlitiy Expenses	\$667,000	\$733,700	\$807,100	\$887,800	\$976,500	\$1,074,200	\$1,181,600	\$1,299,800	\$1,429,700	\$1,572,700	\$1,730,000
82	VISION INSURANCE	\$5,100	\$5,600	\$5,800	\$5,900	\$6,100	\$6,300	\$6,500	\$6,700	\$6,900	\$7,100	\$7,300
83	WAGES - ADM	\$833,700	\$1,021,500	\$1,052,200	\$1,083,700	\$1,116,200	\$1,149,700	\$1,184,200	\$1,219,700	\$1,256,300	\$1,294,000	\$1,332,800
84	WAGES - CON	\$159,600	\$175,500	\$180,800	\$186,200	\$191,800	\$197,500	\$203,500	\$209,600	\$215,800	\$222,300	\$229,000
	WAGES - LAB	\$73,400	\$80,700	\$83,100	\$85,600	\$88,200	\$90,900	\$93,600	\$96,400	\$99,300	\$102,300	\$105,300
86	WAGES - WATER RESOURCES	\$105,500	\$147,400	\$151,800	\$156,400	\$161,100	\$165,900	\$170,900	\$176,000	\$181,300	\$186,700	\$192,300
87		(\$293,800)	(\$323,100)	(\$332,800)	(\$342,800)	(\$353,100)	(\$363,700)	(\$374,600)	(\$385,900)	(\$397,400)	(\$409,400)	(\$421,600)
88	WATER SOURCE FEES	\$605,300	\$654,700	\$708,000	\$765,700	\$828,100	\$895,600	\$968,600	\$1,047,600	\$1,133,000	\$1,225,300	\$1,325,100
89	WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	\$53,100	\$58,500	\$60,200	\$62,000	\$63,900	\$65,800	\$67,800	\$69,800	\$71,900	\$74,100	\$76,300
	WR CONSULTANTS	\$118,500	\$122,100	\$125,700	\$129,500	\$133,400	\$137,400	\$141,500	\$145,800	\$150,100	\$154,600	\$159,300
	Debt Service	\$1,626,000	\$2,727,000	\$2,729,000	\$2,730,000	\$2,728,000	\$2,727,000	\$2,728,000	\$2,727,000	\$2,728,000	\$2,728,000	\$2,728,000
92	Total Operating Expenses	\$11,953,200	\$13,421,700	\$13,437,500	\$13,553,000	\$13,861,500	\$14,263,500	\$14,690,100	\$15,138,500	\$15,615,200	\$16,119,300	\$16,653,600

æ

#### Ord Water 5-Year Capital Spending Plan Schedule OW-2

PROJECT	COST
Fire Hydrant Replacement Program	942,000
Misc Booster Pumping Station Improvements	1,537,000
Ord Community Housing Distribution System Enhancements	2,491,000
Water Pipeline Renew/Replacement Program	3,761,000
Well Rehabilitation	899,000
5th Avenue Water Pipeline Replacement Diverty Circle to Inter-Garrison	441,000
B1 Tank Improvements	576,000
CIP planning and program management	68,000
D line valves install from Booster to Tank	368,000
D Reservoir Redundant Fill Line	357,000
F reservoir to Inter-Garrison, SDR Water Pipeline Replacement	1,523,000
Gigling Road Water Pipeline Replacement	1,286,000
Hatch Replacement project (IR, Ord water system)	131,000
Inter-Garrison Rd pipeline upsizing Schoonover to East Garrison	1,050,000
Large Valve Repalcements B and C Zones	429,000
Monterey to Leinbach Water Pipeline Replacement	1,418,000
Paint Reservoir 2 Exterior	840,000
PLC Replacement Project Phase 2	83,000
PRV Pressure and Flow Monitoring	290,000
Recondition Reservoir C1	304,000
SCADA Improvements Phase 2	299,000
Secondary Feed to E Zone	184,000
Water Pipeline First Ave from Lightfighter to Gigling	312,000
Well 12	110,000
Wellfield ARV Line Replacement	36,000
Zone A Tank and Improvements	394,000
	\$20,128,000

#### Ord Water 10-Vear Cash Flow Proforma

Pr2026     Pr2026     Pr2026     Pr2026     Pr2030     Pr2031     Pr2032     Pr2033       Rate Revenue     10.00%     10.00%     10.00%     6.00%     6.00%     3.00% <th></th> <th>Budget</th> <th>Forecast</th>		Budget	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast
Base Rovenue     Stade5.00     \$14.001.000     \$11.501.000     \$13.228.000     \$14.081.000     \$17.600.000     \$17.600.000     \$17.600.000     \$22.116       Bernice Charge Revenue     Str0.000     \$15.000.000     \$15.000.000     \$15.000.000     \$11.000.000		-										FY2034
Service Charge Revenue     State	Rate Re	evenue Increase:	10.00%	10.00%	10.00%	6.00%	6.00%	3.00%	3.00%	3.00%	3.00%	3.00%
Change due ograwft & ure     \$436,000     \$577,000     \$577,000     \$587,000     \$586,000     \$570,000     \$510,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,	Rate Revenue											
Change due ograwft & ure     \$436,000     \$577,000     \$577,000     \$587,000     \$586,000     \$570,000     \$510,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,000     \$102,000     \$110,		\$8.695.500	\$8.695.500	\$10.001.000	\$11.501.000	\$13.226.000	\$14.681.000	\$16.296.000	\$17.600.000	\$19.008.000	\$20,528,000	\$22,119,0
Increase due for the adjustments     SP70.000     \$11,60,000     \$774.000     \$848,000     \$848,000     \$828,000     \$877,000     \$1657,000     \$116,000     \$711       Microdifancour Frees     \$1,657,000     \$21,000	v	+=,===,===										\$1,106,0
Non-Rate Revenues     st.657.000     \$1.657.000				. ,								\$719,0
Minecelerance Fees     \$1.657.000 <th< td=""><td>,</td><td></td><td>,</td><td>• ,,</td><td>• • • • • • • • •</td><td> ,</td><td>,</td><td>• • • • • • •</td><td> ,</td><td> ,</td><td></td><td></td></th<>	,		,	• ,,	• • • • • • • • •	,	,	• • • • • • •	,	,		
Interest Earnings     5289.000     571.000     \$116.000     \$126.000     \$121.000     \$121.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$221.000     \$21.486.000     \$1.486.000	Miscellaneous Fees	\$1.657.000	\$1.657.000	\$1.657.000	\$1.657.000	\$1.657.000	\$1.657.000	\$1.657.000	\$1.657.000	\$1.657.000	\$1.657.000	\$1,657,0
Operating Revinue     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$210,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,486,000     \$11,410,000<	Interest Earnings											\$303.0
Unrestricted portion of Capacity Charges     \$31,436,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$14,486,000     \$24,116,000     \$27,588,000     \$27,680       Otal Revenue     \$43,72,000     \$14,65,000     \$5,584,000     \$5,584,000     \$5,584,000     \$5,684,000     \$5,684,000     \$5,684,000     \$5,684,000     \$5,684,000     \$6,737,000     \$1,385,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,486,000     \$1,480,000 <t< td=""><td>Operating Revenue</td><td>\$210,000</td><td>\$210.000</td><td>\$210.000</td><td>\$210.000</td><td>\$210.000</td><td>\$210.000</td><td>\$210.000</td><td>\$210,000</td><td>\$210,000</td><td>\$210,000</td><td>\$210,0</td></t<>	Operating Revenue	\$210,000	\$210.000	\$210.000	\$210.000	\$210.000	\$210.000	\$210.000	\$210,000	\$210,000	\$210,000	\$210,0
Total Revenue     \$14,377,600     \$14,377,600     \$14,377,600     \$16,705,000     \$19,831,000     \$21,145,000     \$22,72,000     \$21,42,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000     \$12,000												\$1,486,0
Ogé     Costs     Statas an Benelits     \$4.372.000     \$5.146.000     \$5.299.000     \$5.645.000     \$5.791.000     \$5.184.000     \$5.327.000     \$6.143.000     \$5.327.000     \$5.146.000     \$1.340.000<					\$16,705,000		\$19.831.000					\$27,600,
Salaries and Banefilis     \$4,372,000     \$5,445,000     \$5,229,000     \$5,622,000     \$5,791,000     \$5,844,000     \$5,827,000     \$6,517,000     \$6,517,000     \$6,717       Utilities     \$569,000     \$51,650,000     \$51,410,000     \$1,638,000     \$1,334,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,444,000     \$1,444,000     \$1,444,00		• / /	, , , ,, ,,	, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,,	• • • • • • • • •	<b>v</b> - <b>y</b> - <b>y</b>	• • • • • • • • •	, , ,,,,,,	• /* /***	• • • • • • •	,,	
Utilities     \$686,000     \$766,000     \$841,000     \$81,000     \$11,20,000     \$1,232,000     \$1,345,000     \$1,441,000     \$1,840,000     \$1,840,000     \$1,840,000     \$1,340,000		\$4 372 000	\$5 145 000	\$5,299,000	\$5,458,000	\$5,622,000	\$5 791 000	\$5 964 000	\$6 143 000	\$6 327 000	\$6 517 000	\$6 713 (
Perferesional Services 2:329.000 \$1,907.000 \$1,595.000 \$1,346.000 \$1,344.000 \$1,344.000 \$1,344.000 \$1,344.000 \$1,344.000 \$1,344.000 \$1,344.000 \$1,344.000 \$1,344.000 \$1,344.000 \$1,346.000											<b>*</b> - )	+ - / - /
General Administration     \$160,000     \$116,000     \$119,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$120,000     \$122,000     \$124,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$124,000     \$124,000     \$124,000     \$124,000     \$124,000     \$124,000     \$124,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$124,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000     \$14,000												
Source of Supply     \$665.000     \$7766.000     \$7766.000     \$786.000     \$828.000     \$896.000     \$1.048.000     \$1.133.000     \$1.25.000     \$1.26.000     \$1.26.000     \$2.25.000     \$2.25.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2.250.000     \$2		¥ //										
Board of Directors     \$9,000     \$10,000     \$10,000     \$11,000     \$11,000     \$11,000     \$11,000     \$11,000     \$11,000     \$12,000												
Water Conservation     \$99,000     \$110,000     \$110,000     \$114,000     \$114,000     \$121,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$122,000     \$124,000     \$1,367,000     \$1,367,000     \$1,367,000     \$1,367,000     \$1,367,000     \$1,367,000     \$1,326,000     \$1,225,000     \$222,000     \$222,000     \$223,000     \$243,000     \$1,367,000     \$1,367,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,367,000     \$1,07,000     \$41,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,339,100     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000     \$1,286,000												
Insurance     \$120,000     \$124,000     \$128,000     \$132,000     \$132,000     \$144,000     \$144,000     \$153,000     \$157,000     \$167,000     \$167,000     \$162,000     \$1,304,000     \$1,304,000     \$1,326,000     \$1,326,000     \$1,326,000     \$1,326,000     \$1,336,000     \$1,336,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,340,000     \$1,340,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$1,424,000     \$244,000     \$240,000     \$240,700     \$407,000     \$408,000     \$50,050,000     \$50,050,000     \$50,050,000<												
Operations and Maintenance     \$1,340,000     \$1,325,000     \$1,239,000     \$1,239,000     \$1,239,000     \$1,340,000     \$1,340,000     \$1,387,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,387,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,387,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,387,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,387,000     \$1,344,000     \$1,340,000     \$2258,000     \$2258,000     \$2258,000     \$246,000     \$407,00,00		. ,						. ,		. ,		. ,
Supplex & Equipment     \$199,000     \$2203,000     \$2216,000     \$2228,000     \$243,000     \$246,000     \$268,000     \$268,000     \$268,000     \$268,000     \$268,000     \$268,000     \$268,000     \$268,000     \$268,000     \$268,000     \$407,000     \$400,00     \$50,00     \$50,00 <td></td>												
Mill Debt Payment     \$440,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$407,000     \$12,911,000     \$12,941,000     \$12,941,000     \$12,941,000     \$12,940,000     \$4,152,000     \$4,296,000     \$4,382,000     \$4,450,000     \$4,608,000     \$4,746,000     \$4,889,000     \$5,035,000     \$5,186       Debt Funded Capital     \$0     \$4,099,000     \$4,152,000     \$4,296,000     \$1,04,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,1624,000     \$1,1624,000     \$1,1624,000 <td></td>												
Total Operating Expenses     \$10,327,000     \$10,694,000     \$10,708,000     \$11,133,000     \$11,538,000     \$11,411,000     \$12,486,000     \$13,391,0												
Capital Costs     Control Capital Spending     S0     \$4,099,000     \$4,152,000     \$4,296,000     \$4,382,000     \$4,608,000     \$4,746,000     \$4,889,000     \$5,035,000     \$5,186       Debt Funded Capital     \$0     \$4,099,000     \$4,152,000     \$4,382,000     \$4,435,000     \$4,746,000     \$4,889,000     \$5,035,000     \$5,186       Cash Funded Capital     \$0     \$0     \$0     \$0     \$4,382,000     \$4,435,000     \$4,746,000     \$4,889,000     \$5,035,000     \$5,186       Cash Funded Capital     \$0     \$0     \$1,624,000     \$1,624,000     \$1,624,000     \$1,624,000     \$1,624,000     \$1,624,000     \$1,624,000     \$1,624,000     \$1,624,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,104,000     \$1,1626,000     \$2,729,000     \$2,730,000     \$1,710,000     \$1,743,000     \$1,024,000     \$1,024,000     \$1,024,000     \$1,024,000     \$1,024,000     \$2,104,000     \$2,11,040,000     \$1,024,000     \$1,024												
Total Capital Spending     \$0     \$4,099,000     \$4,152,000     \$4,296,000     \$4,382,000     \$4,450,000     \$4,746,000     \$4,889,000     \$5,035,000     \$5,186       Debt Funded Capital     \$0     \$4,099,000     \$4,152,000     \$4,296,000     \$0		\$10,327,000	\$10,094,000	\$10,708,000	\$10,824,000	\$11,133,000	\$11,556,000	\$11,902,000	\$12,411,000	\$12,000,000	\$13,391,000	\$13,923,
Debt Funded Capital     So     St 4,99,000     St 4,152,000     \$4,226,000     So     So <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>												
Cash Funded Capital     \$0     \$0     \$0     \$4,435,000     \$4,608,000     \$4,746,000     \$4,889,000     \$5,035,000     \$5,162       Existing Debt Service     \$1,062,000     \$1,624,000	Total Capital Spending	\$0	\$4,099,000	\$4,152,000	\$4,296,000	\$4,382,000	\$4,435,000	\$4,608,000	\$4,746,000	\$4,889,000	\$5,035,000	\$5,186,
Existing Debt Service   \$1,626,000   \$1,623,000   \$1,624,000   \$1	Debt Funded Capital	\$0	\$4,099,000	\$4,152,000	\$4,296,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
New Debt Service     \$1,104,000     \$	Cash Funded Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,382,000	\$4,435,000	\$4,608,000	\$4,746,000	\$4,889,000	\$5,035,000	\$5,186,
Total Capital Cash Requirement     \$1,626,000     \$2,727,000     \$2,729,000     \$2,730,000     \$7,162,000     \$7,336,000     \$7,473,000     \$7,617,000     \$7,763,000     \$7,914       Total Revenue Requirement     \$11,953,000     \$13,421,000     \$13,437,000     \$13,554,000     \$18,243,000     \$18,298,000     \$19,298,000     \$19,884,000     \$20,503,000     \$21,154,000     \$21,839       Beginning Year Balance     \$4,744,000     \$7,188,500     \$7,194,000     \$8,727,000     \$11,877,000     \$12,948,000     \$14,795,000     \$17,483,000     \$21,096,000     \$25,5731       Surplus/(Shortfall)     \$2,444,500     \$5,500     \$1,533,000     \$3,151,000     \$11,817,000     \$14,795,000     \$17,483,000     \$24,635,000     \$25,731,000     \$5,761       End of Year Balance     \$7,188,500     \$7,194,000     \$8,727,000     \$11,817,000     \$14,795,000     \$11,433,000     \$2,688,000     \$3,613,000     \$4,635,000     \$5,761       End of Year Balance     \$7,188,500     \$7,194,000     \$2,2,020,000     \$23,022,000     \$24,573,000     \$21,966,000     \$22,79,000     \$2,688,000     \$3,613,000 <td< td=""><td>Existing Debt Service</td><td>\$1,626,000</td><td>\$1,623,000</td><td>\$1,625,000</td><td>\$1,626,000</td><td>\$1,624,000</td><td>\$1,623,000</td><td>\$1,624,000</td><td>\$1,623,000</td><td>\$1,624,000</td><td>\$1,624,000</td><td>\$1,624,</td></td<>	Existing Debt Service	\$1,626,000	\$1,623,000	\$1,625,000	\$1,626,000	\$1,624,000	\$1,623,000	\$1,624,000	\$1,623,000	\$1,624,000	\$1,624,000	\$1,624,
Total Revenue Requirement     \$11,953,000     \$13,421,000     \$13,437,000     \$13,554,000     \$18,243,000     \$19,298,000     \$19,884,000     \$20,503,000     \$21,154,000     \$21,838       Beginning Year Balance     \$4,744,000     \$7,188,500     \$7,194,000     \$8,727,000     \$11,878,000     \$11,817,000     \$12,948,000     \$14,795,000     \$17,483,000     \$21,154,000     \$25,731       Surplus/(Shortfall)     \$2,444,500     \$5,500     \$1,533,000     \$3,151,000     \$(\$61,000)     \$11,817,000     \$18,843,000     \$24,635,000     \$2,648,000     \$2,688,000     \$3,613,000     \$4,635,000     \$5,761       End of Year Balance     \$7,188,500     \$7,194,000     \$8,727,000     \$11,878,000     \$14,795,000     \$17,483,000     \$26,230,000     \$25,731,000     \$3,613,000     \$5,761       End of Year Balance     \$7,188,500     \$7,194,000     \$8,727,000     \$11,878,000     \$14,795,000     \$17,483,000     \$26,230,000     \$22,97,139,000     \$24,69,000     \$21,996,000     \$27,139,000     \$26,230,000     \$27,139,000     \$28,099       Combined Debt Calculations     \$0     \$2,399,000     \$2,4	New Debt Service		\$1,104,000	\$1,104,000	\$1,104,000	\$1,104,000	\$1,104,000	\$1,104,000	\$1,104,000	\$1,104,000	\$1,104,000	\$1,104,
Beginning Year Balance     \$4,744,000     \$7,188,500     \$7,194,000     \$8,727,000     \$11,878,000     \$12,948,000     \$14,795,000     \$17,483,000     \$21,096,000     \$22,731       Surplus/(Shortfall)     \$2,444,500     \$5,500     \$1,533,000     \$3,151,000     (\$61,000)     \$11,847,000     \$2,688,000     \$3,613,000     \$4,635,000     \$5,761       End of Year Balance     \$7,188,500     \$7,194,000     \$8,727,000     \$11,878,000     \$14,795,000     \$17,483,000     \$21,996,000     \$5,761       End of Year Balance     \$7,188,500     \$7,194,000     \$8,727,000     \$11,878,000     \$12,948,000     \$14,795,000     \$17,483,000     \$21,096,000     \$2,577,1000     \$3,1492       Reserve Target     \$21,360,000     \$21,911,000     \$22,062,000     \$23,022,000     \$24,573,000     \$25,377,000     \$26,230,000     \$27,139,000     \$28,099       Combined Debt Calculations     \$0     \$2,389,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000 <td< td=""><td>Total Capital Cash Requirement</td><td>\$1,626,000</td><td>\$2,727,000</td><td>\$2,729,000</td><td>\$2,730,000</td><td>\$7,110,000</td><td>\$7,162,000</td><td>\$7,336,000</td><td>\$7,473,000</td><td>\$7,617,000</td><td>\$7,763,000</td><td>\$7,914,0</td></td<>	Total Capital Cash Requirement	\$1,626,000	\$2,727,000	\$2,729,000	\$2,730,000	\$7,110,000	\$7,162,000	\$7,336,000	\$7,473,000	\$7,617,000	\$7,763,000	\$7,914,0
Surplus/(Shortfall)     \$2,444,500     \$5,500     \$1,533,000     \$3,151,000     \$1,131,000     \$1,847,000     \$2,688,000     \$3,613,000     \$4,635,000     \$5,761       End of Year Balance     \$7,188,500     \$7,194,000     \$8,727,000     \$11,878,000     \$11,817,000     \$12,948,000     \$14,795,000     \$17,483,000     \$21,096,000     \$25,731,000     \$31,492       Reserve Target     \$21,360,000     \$21,911,000     \$22,062,000     \$22,386,000     \$23,022,000     \$23,775,000     \$24,573,000     \$26,230,000     \$27,139,000     \$28,099       Combined Debt Calculations     \$2,349,000     \$2,449,000	Total Revenue Requirement	\$11,953,000	\$13,421,000	\$13,437,000	\$13,554,000	\$18,243,000	\$18,700,000	\$19,298,000	\$19,884,000	\$20,503,000	\$21,154,000	\$21,839,0
End of Year Balance   \$7,188,500   \$7,194,000   \$8,727,000   \$11,878,000   \$12,948,000   \$14,795,000   \$17,483,000   \$21,096,000   \$25,731,000   \$31,492     Reserve Target   \$21,360,000   \$21,911,000   \$22,020,000   \$22,386,000   \$23,022,000   \$24,573,000   \$26,230,000   \$27,139,000   \$28,099     Combined Debt Calculations   Total New Debt Service   \$0   \$2,329,000   \$2,449,000 </td <td>Beginning Year Balance</td> <td>\$4,744,000</td> <td>\$7,188,500</td> <td>\$7,194,000</td> <td>\$8,727,000</td> <td>\$11,878,000</td> <td>\$11,817,000</td> <td>\$12,948,000</td> <td>\$14,795,000</td> <td>\$17,483,000</td> <td>\$21,096,000</td> <td>\$25,731,0</td>	Beginning Year Balance	\$4,744,000	\$7,188,500	\$7,194,000	\$8,727,000	\$11,878,000	\$11,817,000	\$12,948,000	\$14,795,000	\$17,483,000	\$21,096,000	\$25,731,0
End of Year Balance   \$7,188,500   \$7,194,000   \$8,727,000   \$11,878,000   \$12,948,000   \$14,795,000   \$17,483,000   \$21,096,000   \$25,731,000   \$31,492     Reserve Target   \$21,360,000   \$21,911,000   \$22,020,000   \$22,386,000   \$23,022,000   \$24,573,000   \$26,230,000   \$27,139,000   \$28,099     Combined Debt Calculations   Total New Debt Service   \$0   \$2,329,000   \$2,449,000 </td <td>Surplus/(Shortfall)</td> <td>\$2,444,500</td> <td>\$5,500</td> <td>\$1,533,000</td> <td>\$3,151,000</td> <td>(\$61,000)</td> <td>\$1,131,000</td> <td>\$1,847,000</td> <td>\$2,688,000</td> <td>\$3,613,000</td> <td>\$4,635,000</td> <td>\$5,761,</td>	Surplus/(Shortfall)	\$2,444,500	\$5,500	\$1,533,000	\$3,151,000	(\$61,000)	\$1,131,000	\$1,847,000	\$2,688,000	\$3,613,000	\$4,635,000	\$5,761,
Combined Debt Calculations       Total New Debt Service     \$0     \$2,329,000     \$2,449,000     \$3,891,000     \$3,890,000     \$3,890,000     \$3,891,000     \$3,890,000     \$3,890,000     \$3,890,000     \$6,337,000	End of Year Balance	\$7,188,500	\$7,194,000	\$8,727,000	\$11,878,000	\$11,817,000	\$12,948,000	\$14,795,000	\$17,483,000	\$21,096,000	\$25,731,000	\$31,492,
Total New Debt Service     \$0     \$2,329,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,	Reserve Target	\$21,360,000	\$21,911,000	\$22,062,000	\$22,386,000	\$23,022,000	\$23,775,000	\$24,573,000	\$25,377,000	\$26,230,000	\$27,139,000	\$28,099,
Total New Debt Service     \$0     \$2,329,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,	Combined Debt Calculations											
Total Existing Debt Service     \$3,895,000     \$3,888,000     \$3,894,000     \$3,890,000     \$3,891,000		¢0	¢2 220 000	\$2 110 000	\$2 140 000	\$2 110 000	\$2 110 000	\$2 140 000	\$2 110 000	\$2 110 000	\$2 110 000	\$2 110
Total District Debt Service     \$3,895,000     \$6,217,000     \$6,342,000     \$6,333,000     \$6,337,000     \$6,337,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,339,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,337,000     \$6,337,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,339,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,337,000						. , ,				. , ,		
Total Revenue Available for Debt Service \$14,009,500 \$11,408,500 \$14,123,600 \$16,588,300 \$18,922,800 \$21,464,100 \$23,453,000 \$25,626,200 \$27,890,000 \$30,351,600 \$33,030	ě	.,,,	.,,,	. , ,	. , ,	.,,,	. , ,		. , ,	. , ,	. , ,	. , ,

0W-3

#### **Ord Water Schedule of Rates**

Schedule OW-4

	July 1, 2024	July 1, 2025	July 1, 2026	July 1, 2027	July 1, 2028
Single Family Con	sumption Char	ge (\$/hcf)			
Tier 1 <sup>1</sup>	\$6.79	\$7.47	\$8.22	\$8.71	\$9.23
Tier 2	\$10.36	\$11.40	\$12.54	\$13.29	\$14.09
<b>Multi-Family and</b>	Non-Residentia	al Consumption	Charge (\$/hcf)		
Uniform Rate	\$7.30	\$8.03	\$8.83	\$9.36	\$9.92
Fixed Monthly Se	rvice Charges				
5/8" & 1"	\$52.40	\$57.64	\$63.40	\$67.21	\$71.24
1"	\$78.73	\$86.60	\$95.26	\$100.98	\$107.04
1.5"	\$144.54	\$158.99	\$174.89	\$185.39	\$196.51
2"	\$223.50	\$245.85	\$270.44	\$286.66	\$303.86
3"	\$434.09	\$477.50	\$525.25	\$556.76	\$590.17
4"	\$671.00	\$738.10	\$811.91	\$860.62	\$912.26
6"	\$1,329.08	\$1,461.99	\$1,608.19	\$1,704.68	\$1,806.96
8"	\$1,987.15	\$2,185.87	\$2,404.45	\$2,548.72	\$2,701.64

<sup>1</sup>For the first 10 hcf per month

H

Monthly Private	Monthly Private Fire Meter Charge												
Meter Current Proposed													
Size Charge Effective July 1, 20													
1"	\$2.90	\$2.97											
1.5"	\$8.45	\$8.65											
2"	\$18.02	\$18.45											
2.5"	\$32.39	\$33.16											
3"	\$52.32	\$53.56											
4"	\$111.49	\$114.13											
6"	\$323.85	\$331.51											
8"	\$690.15	\$706.48											

<sup>1</sup> Increase based on a 2.4 percent increase in the Consumper Price Index (CPI) between Feb 2023 and Feb 2024. Private fire meter charges will be increased by the CPI each July 1 through July 1, 2028.

#### Marina Sewer Projected O&M and Debt Expenses

		FY 2024	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030	FY 2031	FY 2032	FY 2033	FY 2034
1	ACCOUNTING SERVICES	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,400
2	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700
3	ADVERTISEMENT	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700
4	ANSWERING SERVICE	\$200	\$200	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300
5	AUTO INSURANCE	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200
6	BANK & ADMINISTRATION FEE	\$7,400	\$7,700	\$7,900	\$8,100	\$8,400	\$8,600	\$8,900	\$9,100	\$9,400	\$9,700	\$10,000
7	BLM ASSOCIATION FEES	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,500
8	BLM GENERAL EXPENSES	\$4,500	\$4,700	\$4,800	\$4,900	\$5,100	\$5,200	\$5,400	\$5,600	\$5,700	\$5,900	\$6,100
9	BLM MAINTENANCE	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100
10	BOARD COMPENSATION	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$600
11	BOARD MEETING VIDEO RECORDING	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300
12	BOOT BENEFIT	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$800	\$800	\$800
13	BUILDING SECURITY	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$400	\$400	\$400
14	CALPERS RETIREMENT (EE)	\$16,200	\$17,800	\$18,400	\$18,900	\$19,500	\$20,100	\$20,700	\$21,300	\$21,900	\$22,600	\$23,200
15	CALPERS RETIREMENT (ER)	\$51,100	\$56,300	\$57,900	\$59,700	\$61,500	\$63,300	\$65,200	\$67,200	\$69,200	\$71,300	\$73,400
16		\$15,500	\$17,000	\$17,500	\$18,000	\$18,600	\$19,100	\$19,700	\$20,300	\$20,900	\$21,500	\$22,200
17		\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
18		\$2,800	\$2,900	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700
19		\$400	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$600
20	CONSULTING SERVICES	\$24,800	\$25,500	\$26,300	\$27,100	\$27,900	\$28,700	\$29,600	\$30,500	\$31,400	\$32,300	\$33,300
21		\$8,000	\$8,800	\$9,000	\$9,300	\$9,600	\$9,900	\$10,200	\$10,500	\$10,800	\$11,100	\$11,400
22		\$3,800	\$4,200	\$4,300	\$4,500	\$4,600	\$4,700	\$4,900	\$5,000	\$5,200	\$5,300	\$5,500
23		\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500
24		\$1,400	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000
25		\$800	\$800 \$47 700	\$800	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100
26		\$17,200	\$17,700	\$18,300	\$18,800	\$19,400	\$20,000	\$20,600	\$21,200	\$21,800	\$22,500	\$23,100
	FICA EXPENSE	\$27,500 \$1,300	\$30,300 \$1,400	\$31,200 \$1,400	\$32,100	\$33,100 \$1,500	\$34,100	\$35,100 \$1,600	\$36,200 \$1,600	\$37,200	\$38,400 \$1,700	\$39,500 \$1,800
28		\$1,300	\$1,400 \$400	\$1,400 \$500	\$1,500 \$500	\$500	\$1,500 \$500	\$1,600 \$500	\$500	\$1,700 \$500	\$1,700 \$600	\$600
29		\$400 \$1,100	\$400 \$1,100	\$500 \$1,200	\$500 \$1,200	\$500 \$1,200	\$500 \$1,300	\$500 \$1,300	\$500 \$1,400	\$500 \$1,400	\$600 \$1,400	\$600 \$1,500
30		\$5,200	\$1,100 \$5,400	\$5,500	\$1,200	\$5,900	\$6,100	\$6,200	\$6,400	\$6,600	\$1,400 \$6,800	\$7,000
31 32		\$5,200 \$6.300	\$5,400 \$6,500	\$5,500 \$6,700	\$5,700 \$6,900	\$3,900 \$7,100	\$0,100 \$7,300	\$0,200 \$7.600	\$0,400 \$7,800	\$8,000	\$8,300 \$8,300	\$8,500
32		\$0,300 \$1,600	\$0,500 \$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$7,800 \$2,100	\$2,200	\$8,300 \$2,200	\$2,300
33 34		\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,300	\$4,500
35		\$6,600	\$7,300	\$7,500	\$7,700	\$7,900	\$8,200	\$8,400	\$8,700	\$8,900	\$9,200	\$9,500
36		\$73,000	\$80,300	\$82,700	\$85,200	\$87,700	\$90,400	\$93,100	\$95,900	\$98,700	\$101,700	\$104,700
37	MEMBERSHIPS & DUES	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,400	\$2,500
38		\$1,800	\$2,000	\$2,200	\$2,400	\$2,600	\$2,900	\$3,200	\$3,500	\$3,900	\$4,200	\$4,700
39		\$800	\$800	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,100
40		\$12,900	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
41		\$57,000	\$59,000	\$61,100	\$63,200	\$65,500	\$67,800	\$70,300	\$72,900	\$75,600	\$78,500	\$81,500
42	,	\$9.900	\$10,900	\$11,200	\$11,500	\$11,900	\$12,200	\$12,600	\$13,000	\$13,400	\$13,800	\$14,200
43		\$26,300	\$28,900	\$29,800	\$30,700	\$31,600	\$32,500	\$33,500	\$34,500	\$35,500	\$36,600	\$37,700
44		\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,400
45	PHONE	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,400	\$4,500	\$4,600	\$4,800	\$4,900	\$5,100	\$5,200	\$5,400

### Schedule MS-1.1

Schedules

H

#### Marina Sewer Projected O&M and Debt Expenses

		FY 2024	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030	FY 2031	FY 2032	FY 2033	FY 2034
46	POSTAGE	\$11,800	\$12,100	\$12,500	\$12,900	\$13,300	\$13,700	\$14,100	\$14,500	\$14,900	\$15,400	\$15,800
	PRINTING	\$4,800	\$4,900	\$5,100	\$5,200	\$5,400	\$5,500	\$5,700	\$5,900	\$6,000	\$6,200	\$6,400
		\$2,500	\$2,600	\$3,100 \$2,700	\$3,200 \$2,800	\$3,400 \$2,800	\$3,300 \$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,300 \$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		. ,					. ,				
	PROPERTY FEES	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200
50	PROPERTY INSURANCE	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,500	\$1,500
51	RENT/LEASE EQUIPMENT	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)
52	SAFETY	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
53	SOFTWARE LICENSING	\$4,700	\$4,800	\$5,000	\$5,100	\$5,300	\$5,500	\$5,600	\$5,800	\$6,000	\$6,100	\$6,300
54	STANDBY WAGES	\$6,400	\$7,100	\$7,300	\$7,500	\$7,700	\$8,000	\$8,200	\$8,400	\$8,700	\$9,000	\$9,200
55	SUI EXPENSE	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300
56	TRASH SERVICES	\$700	\$700	\$800	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,600	\$1,700
57	UNIFORM BENEFIT	\$2,200	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200
58	Utlitiy Expenses	\$17,100	\$18,800	\$20,700	\$22,800	\$25,100	\$27,600	\$30,300	\$33,400	\$36,700	\$40,400	\$44,400
59	VISION INSURANCE	\$800	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,200
60	WAGES - ADM	\$59,400	\$74,900	\$77,100	\$79,400	\$81,800	\$84,300	\$86,800	\$89,400	\$92,100	\$94,800	\$97,700
61	WAGES - ENG	\$69,000	\$75,900	\$78,100	\$80,500	\$82,900	\$85,400	\$87,900	\$90,600	\$93,300	\$96,100	\$99,000
62	WAGES - OPM	\$350,400	\$472,200	\$486,400	\$501,000	\$516,000	\$531,500	\$547,400	\$563,800	\$580,800	\$598,200	\$616,100
63	WAGES/BENEFITS - CAPITAL PROJ	(\$26,700)	(\$29,400)	(\$30,300)	(\$31,200)	(\$32,100)	(\$33,100)	(\$34,100)	(\$35,100)	(\$36,100)	(\$37,200)	(\$38,300)
64	WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	\$12,500	\$13,800	\$14,200	\$14,600	\$15,000	\$15,500	\$16,000	\$16,400	\$16,900	\$17,400	\$18,000
65	DEBT SERVICE	\$154,000	\$506,000	\$506,000	\$506,000	\$506,000	\$506,000	\$506,000	\$506,000	\$506,000	\$506,000	\$506,000
66	Total Operating Expenses	\$1,087,300	\$1,602,000	\$1,636,400	\$1,672,200	\$1,708,900	\$1,747,100	\$1,786,800	\$1,828,000	\$1,870,400	\$1,914,600	\$1,960,700

#### Schedule MS-1.2

æ

Marina Sewer 5-Year Capital Spending Plan	Schedule MS-2
Misc Lift Station Improvements	\$1,379,000
Sewer Pipeline Renew/Replacement Program	\$2,275,000
Carmel Ave Sewer Pipeline Replacement	\$460,000
CIP planning and program management	\$8,000
Lift Station Wetwell Lining Program (Lift Station #2)	\$128,000
Northeast Sewer Reroute to Interceptor	\$17,000
PLC Replacement Project Phase 2	\$85,000
Replace Sewer Pipeline in Reservation Road Vista Del Camino	to Del Monte Bvld \$297,000
Replace Sewer Pipeline Reservation Road Near Crestview Con	urt \$35,000
SCADA Improvements Phase 2	\$48,000
Sewer Flow Monitor Upstream M1 Marina Pump Station	\$57,000
Tate Park Lift Station	\$1,122,000
	\$5,911,000

#### Marina Sewer 10-Year Cash Flow Proforma

A

	Budget/Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast
	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	FY2028	FY2029	FY2030	FY2031	FY2032	FY2033	FY2034
R	ate Revenue Increase:	15.00%	15.00%	15.00%	10.00%	10.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%
Rate Revenue											
Service Charge Revenue	\$1,475,000	\$1,475,000	\$1,708,000	\$1,978,000	\$2,291,000	\$2,538,000	\$2,812,000	\$2,975,000	\$3,148,000	\$3,330,000	\$3,510,00
Change due to growth & use		\$12,000	\$14,000	\$16,000	\$18,000	\$20,000	\$22,000	\$24,000	\$25,000	\$27,000	\$28,00
Increase due to rate adjustments		\$221,000	\$256,000	\$297,000	\$229,000	\$254,000	\$141,000	\$149,000	\$157,000	\$167,000	\$190,00
Non-Rate Revenues											
Miscellaneous Fees	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,00
Interest Earnings	\$40,000	\$6,000	\$11,000	\$13,000	\$17,000	\$23,000	\$23,000	\$24,000	\$24,000	\$25,000	\$27,00
Operating Revenue	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,00
Unrestricted portion of Capacity Charge		\$115,000	\$115,000	\$115,000	\$115,000	\$115,000	\$115,000	\$115,000	\$115,000	\$115,000	\$115,00
Total Revenue	\$1,666,000	\$1,869,000	\$2,144,000	\$2,459,000	\$2,710,000	\$2,990,000	\$3,153,000	\$3,327,000	\$3,509,000	\$3,704,000	\$3,910,00
O&M Costs											
Salaries and Benefits	\$719,000	\$887,000	\$913,000	\$941,000	\$969,000	\$998,000	\$1,028,000	\$1,059,000	\$1,090,000	\$1,123,000	\$1,157,00
Utilities	\$24,000	\$26,000	\$28,000	\$31,000	\$34,000	\$38,000	\$42,000	\$46,000	\$50,000	\$55,000	\$61,00
Professional Services	\$52,000	\$53,000	\$55,000	\$56,000	\$58,000	\$60,000	\$62,000	\$63,000	\$65,000	\$67,000	\$69,0
General Administration	\$28,000	\$29,000	\$30,000	\$31,000	\$32,000	\$33,000	\$34,000	\$35,000	\$36,000	\$37,000	\$38,00
Board of Directors	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,00
Insurance	\$8,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$11,000	\$11,000	\$11,00
Operations and Maintenance	\$88,000	\$90,000	\$93,000	\$95,000	\$98,000	\$101,000	\$103,000	\$106,000	\$109,000	\$112,000	\$115,00
Supplies & Equipment	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,00
Total Operating Expenses	\$935,000	\$1,097,000	\$1,131,000	\$1,166,000	\$1,203,000	\$1,243,000	\$1,283,000	\$1,323,000	\$1,365,000	\$1,409,000	\$1,455,00
Capital Costs											
Total Capital Spending	\$0	\$1,673,000	\$1,063,000	\$1,268,000	\$1,093,000	\$1,138,000	\$1,370,000	\$1,412,000	\$1,454,000	\$1,498,000	\$1,543,00
Debt Funded Capital	\$0	\$1,673,000	\$1,063,000	\$1,268,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	ç
Cash Funded Capital	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,093,000	\$1,138,000	\$1,370,000	\$1,412,000	\$1,454,000	\$1,498,000	\$1,543,00
Existing Debt Service	\$154,000	\$154,000	\$154,000	\$154,000	\$154,000	\$154,000	\$154,000	\$154,000	\$154,000	\$154,000	\$154,00
New Debt Service	\$0	\$352,000	\$352,000	\$352,000	\$352,000	\$352,000	\$352,000	\$352,000	\$352,000	\$352,000	\$352,00
Total Capital Cash Requirement	\$154,000	\$506,000	\$506,000	\$506,000	\$1,599,000	\$1,644,000	\$1,876,000	\$1,918,000	\$1,960,000	\$2,004,000	\$2,049,00
Total Revenue Requirement	\$1,089,000	\$1,603,000	\$1,637,000	\$1,672,000	\$2,802,000	\$2,887,000	\$3,159,000	\$3,241,000	\$3,325,000	\$3,413,000	\$3,504,00
Beginning Year Balance	\$652,000	\$1,229,000	\$1,495,000	\$2,002,000	\$2,789,000	\$2,697,000	\$2,800,000	\$2,794,000	\$2,880,000	\$3,064,000	\$3,355,00
Surplus/(Shortfall)	\$577,000	\$266,000	\$507,000	\$787,000	(\$92,000)	\$103,000	(\$6,000)	\$86,000	\$184,000	\$291,000	\$406,00
End of Year Balance	\$1,229,000	\$1,495,000	\$2,002,000	\$2,789,000	\$2,697,000	\$2,800,000	\$2,794,000	\$2,880,000	\$3,064,000	\$3,355,000	\$3,761,0
Reserve Target	\$3,550,000	\$3,793,000	\$3,867,000	\$3,947,000	\$4,034,000	\$4,118,000	\$4,206,000	\$4,282,000	\$4,362,000	\$4,447,000	\$4,534,00
Combined Debt Calculation	<u>IS</u>										
Total New Debt Proceeds	\$0 \$0	\$34,230,647	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0 \$2,440,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	¢0 440 0
Total New Debt Service	\$0 \$2,005,000	\$2,329,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,00
Total Existing Debt Service	\$3,895,000 <b>\$3,895,000</b>	\$3,888,000	\$3,893,000	\$3,894,000	\$3,890,000	\$3,888,000	\$3,891,000	\$3,888,000	\$3,891,000	\$3,890,000	\$3,891,00
Total District Daht Convisa	3.5.893.000	\$6,217,000	\$6,342,000	\$6,343,000	\$6,339,000	\$6,337,000	\$6,340,000	\$6,337,000	\$6,340,000	\$6,339,000	\$6,340,0
Total District Debt Service											
<b>Total District Debt Service</b> Total Revenue Available for Debt Servi		\$11,408,500	\$14,123,600	\$16,588,300	\$18,922,800	\$21,464,100	\$23,453,000	\$25,626,200	\$27,890,000	\$30,351,600	\$33,030,80

Schedules

#### Marina Sewer Schedule of Rates

#### **Schedule MS-4**

	July 1, 2024	July 1 <i>,</i> 2025	July 1, 2026	July 1, 2027	July 1, 2028
Fixed Monthly Charges (per EDU)	\$9.45	\$10.87	\$12.50	\$13.75	\$15.13
Flow-Based Charges (per HCF)	\$1.85	\$2.13	\$2.45	\$2.70	\$2.97

H

#### Ord Sewer Projected O&M and Debt Expenses

Schedule	OS-1.1
----------	--------

		FY 2024	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030	FY 2031	FY 2032	FY 2033	FY 2034
1	ACCOUNTING SERVICES	\$4,300	\$4,800	\$4,900	\$5,100	\$5,200	\$5,400	\$5,500	\$5,700	\$5,900	\$6,000	\$6,200
	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES	\$6,600	\$7,200	\$7,500	\$7,700	\$7,900	\$8,200	\$8,400	\$8,700	\$8,900	\$9,200	\$9,500
	ADVERTISEMENT	\$4,800	\$5,300	\$5,500	\$5,600	\$5,800	\$6,000	\$6,200	\$6,300	\$6,500	\$6,700	\$6,900
	ANSWERING SERVICE	\$600	\$600	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800
	AUTO INSURANCE	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900
6	BANK & ADMINISTRATION FEE	\$18,500	\$19,100	\$19,600	\$20,200	\$20,800	\$21,500	\$22,100	\$22,800	\$23,500	\$24,200	\$24,900
7	BLM ASSOCIATION FEES	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600
8	BLM GENERAL EXPENSES	\$7,900	\$8,200	\$8,400	\$8,600	\$8,900	\$9,200	\$9,400	\$9,700	\$10,000	\$10,300	\$10,600
9	BLM MAINTENANCE	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800
10	BOARD COMPENSATION	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,300
11	BOARD MEETING VIDEO RECORDING	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700
12	BOOKS & REF MATERIALS	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
13	BOOT BENEFIT	\$800	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200
14	BUILDING SECURITY	\$700	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000
15	CALPERS RETIREMENT (EE)	\$28,400	\$31,200	\$32,100	\$33,100	\$34,100	\$35,100	\$36,200	\$37,300	\$38,400	\$39,500	\$40,700
16	CALPERS RETIREMENT (ER)	\$90,300	\$99,300	\$102,300	\$105,300	\$108,500	\$111,700	\$115,100	\$118,500	\$122,100	\$125,800	\$129,500
17	CALPERS-62 RETIREMENT (ER)	\$27,700	\$30,500	\$31,400	\$32,300	\$33,300	\$34,300	\$35,300	\$36,400	\$37,500	\$38,600	\$39,800
18	CAR ALLOWANCE EXPENSE	\$800	\$800	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100
19	CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE EXPENSE	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200
20	COMPUTERS/DATA PROCESSING	\$6,600	\$7,300	\$7,500	\$7,700	\$8,000	\$8,200	\$8,500	\$8,700	\$9,000	\$9,300	\$9,500
21	CONFERENCES	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600
22	CONSULTING SERVICES	\$59,500	\$65,400	\$67,400	\$69,400	\$71,500	\$73,700	\$75,900	\$78,100	\$80,500	\$82,900	\$85,400
23	DEFERRED COMP (ER)	\$13,900	\$15,300	\$15,800	\$16,300	\$16,700	\$17,200	\$17,800	\$18,300	\$18,800	\$19,400	\$20,000
24	DENTAL INSURANCE	\$6,400	\$7,000	\$7,200	\$7,400	\$7,700	\$7,900	\$8,100	\$8,400	\$8,600	\$8,900	\$9,100
25	DEVELOPER EXPENSES (NOT MCWD)	\$365,500	\$365,500	\$365,500	\$365,500	\$365,500	\$365,500	\$365,500	\$365,500	\$365,500	\$365,500	\$365,500
26	DISABILITY PLAN	\$2,400	\$2,700	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500
27	EDUCATION AND TRAINING	\$1,900	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,800
28	ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS	\$22,500	\$23,100	\$23,800	\$24,500	\$25,300	\$26,000	\$26,800	\$27,600	\$28,400	\$29,300	\$30,200
	ETT EXPENSE	\$0	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
30	FICA EXPENSE	\$48,100	\$52,900	\$54,500	\$56,100	\$57,800	\$59,600	\$61,400	\$63,200	\$65,100	\$67,000	\$69,100
	FRANCHISE FEE	\$13,300	\$13,700	\$14,100	\$14,500	\$14,900	\$15,400	\$15,800	\$16,300	\$16,800	\$17,300	\$17,800
	GENERAL SUPPLY	\$3,200	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700	\$3,800	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,300	\$4,500	\$4,600
	HOSPITALITY & AWARDS	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,500
	IOP ASSOCIATION EXPENSES	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600
	LEGAL FEES	\$17,500	\$19,300	\$19,800	\$20,400	\$21,000	\$21,700	\$22,300	\$23,000	\$23,700	\$24,400	\$25,100
	LIABILITY INSURANCE	\$15,400	\$15,900	\$16,400	\$16,900	\$17,400	\$17,900	\$18,400	\$19,000	\$19,600	\$20,100	\$20,700
	LIFE INSURANCE/ AD&D	\$2,800	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700	\$3,800	\$3,900	\$4,100
	MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS	\$8,000	\$8,800	\$9,100	\$9,300	\$9,600	\$9,900	\$10,200	\$10,500	\$10,800	\$11,100	\$11,500
	MEDI EXPENSE	\$11,600	\$12,800	\$13,200	\$13,600	\$14,000	\$14,400	\$14,800	\$15,300	\$15,700	\$16,200	\$16,700
	MEDICAL INSURANCE	\$122,000	\$134,200	\$138,200	\$142,400	\$146,600	\$151,000	\$155,600	\$160,200	\$165,000	\$170,000	\$175,100
	MEMBERSHIPS & DUES	\$4,500	\$4,600	\$4,800	\$4,900	\$5,000	\$5,200	\$5,400	\$5,500	\$5,700	\$5,900	\$6,000
42	MEMBERSHIPS, Subscriptions & DUES	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100

Schedules

#### Ord Sewer Projected O&M and Debt Expenses

H

#### Schedule OS-1.2

		FY 2024	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030	FY 2031	FY 2032	FY 2033	FY 2034
43	OFFICE POWER/GAS	\$4,300	\$4,800	\$5,200	\$5,700	\$6,300	\$7,000	\$7,700	\$8,400	\$9,300	\$10,200	\$11,200
44	OFFICE SUPPLY	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,800
45	OPERATINGS, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR	\$204,600	\$210,800	\$217,100	\$223,600	\$230,300	\$237,200	\$244,400	\$251,700	\$259,200	\$267,000	\$275,000
46	OVERTIME	\$16,000	\$17,600	\$18,100	\$18,600	\$19,200	\$19,800	\$20,400	\$21,000	\$21,600	\$22,200	\$22,900
47	PENSION EXPENSE	\$63,000	\$69,300	\$71,400	\$73,600	\$75,800	\$78,000	\$80,400	\$82,800	\$85,300	\$87,800	\$90,500
48	PERMITS	\$2,400	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200
49	PHONE	\$9,600	\$10,500	\$10,800	\$11,200	\$11,500	\$11,800	\$12,200	\$12,600	\$12,900	\$13,300	\$13,700
50	POSTAGE	\$12,200	\$13,400	\$13,800	\$14,200	\$14,600	\$15,100	\$15,500	\$16,000	\$16,500	\$17,000	\$17,500
51	PRINTING	\$5,500	\$6,100	\$6,300	\$6,500	\$6,600	\$6,800	\$7,100	\$7,300	\$7,500	\$7,700	\$7,900
52	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	\$9,300	\$9,600	\$9,900	\$10,200	\$10,500	\$10,800	\$11,200	\$11,500	\$11,800	\$12,200	\$12,600
53	PROPERTY FEES	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700
54	PROPERTY INSURANCE	\$5,600	\$5,800	\$6,000	\$6,200	\$6,300	\$6,500	\$6,700	\$6,900	\$7,100	\$7,300	\$7,600
55	RENT/LEASE EQUIPMENT	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)	(\$100)
56	SAFETY	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$300	\$300
57	SOFTWARE LICENSING	\$11,200	\$12,300	\$12,700	\$13,100	\$13,500	\$13,900	\$14,300	\$14,700	\$15,200	\$15,600	\$16,100
58	STANDBY WAGES	\$9,200	\$10,100	\$10,400	\$10,700	\$11,000	\$11,400	\$11,700	\$12,100	\$12,400	\$12,800	\$13,200
59	SUI EXPENSE	\$1,600	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200	\$2,300
60	TRASH SERVICES	\$1,600	\$1,800	\$2,000	\$2,200	\$2,400	\$2,600	\$2,900	\$3,200	\$3,500	\$3,800	\$4,200
61	TRAVEL	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
62	UNIFORM BENEFIT	\$3,200	\$3,600	\$3,700	\$3,800	\$3,900	\$4,000	\$4,100	\$4,200	\$4,400	\$4,500	\$4,600
63	Utlitiy Expenses	\$89,000	\$97,900	\$107,700	\$118,500	\$130,400	\$143,400	\$157,700	\$173,500	\$190,900	\$210,000	\$230,900
64	VISION INSURANCE	\$1,400	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,100
65	WAGES - ADM	\$142,600	\$179,700	\$185,100	\$190,600	\$196,300	\$202,200	\$208,300	\$214,500	\$221,000	\$227,600	\$234,400
66	WAGES - ENG	\$169,500	\$186,400	\$192,000	\$197,800	\$203,700	\$209,800	\$216,100	\$222,600	\$229,300	\$236,200	\$243,200
	WAGES - OPM	\$500,500	\$680,800	\$701,200	\$722,300	\$743,900	\$766,200	\$789,200	\$812,900	\$837,300	\$862,400	\$888,300
68	WAGES/BENEFITS - CAPITAL PROJ	(\$64,100)	(\$70,500)	(\$72,600)	(\$74,800)	(\$77,000)	(\$79,400)	(\$81,700)	(\$84,200)	(\$86,700)	(\$89,300)	(\$92,000)
69	WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	\$19,300	\$21,200	\$21,900	\$22,500	\$23,200	\$23,900	\$24,600	\$25,400	\$26,100	\$26,900	\$27,700
70	DEBT SERVICE	\$683,000	\$681,000	\$682,000	\$682,000	\$682,000	\$681,000	\$682,000	\$681,000	\$682,000	\$681,000	\$682,000
	Total Operating Expenses	\$2,831,000	\$3,138,600	\$3,209,900	\$3,282,700	\$3,358,100	\$3,436,400	\$3,520,200	\$3,605,200	\$3,695,500	\$3,788,200	\$3,887,300

æ

#### Ord Sewer 5-Year Capital Spending Plan Schedule OS-2

PROJECT	COST
Misc Lift Station Improvements	\$2,490,000
Sewer Pipeline Renew/Replacement Program	\$7,460,000
1st Avenue Gravity Main - 3,100 LF, 30-inch diam.	\$840,000
CIP planning and program management	\$18,000
Gigling Lift Station Replacement	\$210,000
Imjin Parkway Sewer Manhole Rehab (MCWD-1)	\$158,000
Lift Station Wetwell Lining Program (Lift Station #2)	\$282,000
Manhole Rehab and Lining Lightfighter 21 Manholes	\$145,000
Northeast Sewer Reroute to Interceptor	\$36,000
Odor Control Program (Imjin Lift Station)	\$190,000
PLC Replacement Project Phase 2	\$350,000
Replace Sewer Pipeline Imjin ROW Between Abrams and California - 1,:	\$286,000
SCADA Improvements Phase 2	\$191,000
Sewer Flow Monitor Upstream M1 Marina Pump Station	\$127,000
	\$12,782,000

\$5,000

\$6,000

\$6,000

#### **Ord Sewer 10-Year Cash Flow Proforma**

1

2 3

4

5

6

7 8

8

9

11 Utilties

15 Insurance

Rate Revenue Service Charge Revenue

Grants

Total Revenue

**O&M Costs** 10 Salaries and Benefits

12 Professional Services

14 Board of Directors

13 General Administration

17 Supplies & Equipment

16 Operations and Maintenance

Change due to growth

Non-Rate Revenues Miscellaneous Fees

Interest Earnings

**Operating Revenue** 

Increase due to rate adjustments

Unrestricted portion of Capacity Chai

#### Budget/Forecast Forecast FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY2033 FY2034 Rate Revenue Increase: 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% \$3,981,000 \$3,981,000 \$4,339,000 \$4,730,000 \$5,156,000 \$5,620,000 \$6,126,000 \$6,677,000 \$7,278,000 \$7,933,000 \$8,647,000 \$199,000 \$217.000 \$237,000 \$258,000 \$281.000 \$306,000 \$334,000 \$364,000 \$397,000 \$432,000 \$159,000 \$174,000 \$189,000 \$206,000 \$225,000 \$245,000 \$267,000 \$291,000 \$317,000 \$346,000 \$376,000 \$376,000 \$376,000 \$376,000 \$376,000 \$376,000 \$376,000 \$376,000 \$376,000 \$376,000 \$376,000 \$55,000 \$61,000 \$63,000 \$66,000 \$73,000 \$81,000 \$91,000 \$105,000 \$143,000 \$313,000 \$122,000 \$57,000 \$57,000 \$57.000 \$57.000 \$57.000 \$57.000 \$57,000 \$57.000 \$57.000 \$57,000 \$57.000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$410,000 \$188,000 \$188,000 \$188,000 \$188,000 \$188,000 \$188,000 \$188.000 \$188,000 \$188,000 \$188,000 \$5,412,000 \$5,840,000 \$6,307,000 \$6,820,000 \$7,379,000 \$8,659,000 \$9,390,000 \$10,189,000 \$5,137,000 \$5,015,000 \$7,990,000 \$1,217,000 \$1,492,000 \$1,536,000 \$1,582,000 \$1,630,000 \$1,679,000 \$1,729,000 \$1,781,000 \$1,834,000 \$1,889,000 \$1,946,000 \$95,000 \$104,000 \$115.000 \$126.000 \$139,000 \$153.000 \$168.000 \$185.000 \$204.000 \$224.000 \$246.000 \$150,000 \$113,000 \$122,000 \$126,000 \$130,000 \$134,000 \$138,000 \$142,000 \$146,000 \$155,000 \$159,000 \$51,000 \$54,000 \$56,000 \$57,000 \$59,000 \$61,000 \$63,000 \$65,000 \$66,000 \$68,000 \$71,000 \$1,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$24,000 \$25,000 \$29,000 \$29,000 \$30,000 \$31,000 \$23,000 \$25,000 \$26,000 \$27,000 \$28,000 \$643.000 \$654.000 \$663.000 \$672.000 \$681.000 \$690.000 \$700.000 \$710.000 \$721,000 \$731,000 \$742.000

\$6,000

\$7,000

\$7,000

\$7,000

\$7,000

	Cupplies & Equipment	φ0,000	φ0,000	φ0,000	φ0,000	φ0,000	φ0,000	φ1,000	φ1,000	φ1,000	φ1,000	φ1,000
18	Total Operating Expenses	\$2,148,000	\$2,458,000	\$2,529,000	\$2,600,000	\$2,677,000	\$2,756,000	\$2,839,000	\$2,925,000	\$3,013,000	\$3,106,000	\$3,204,000
	Capital Costs											
19	Total Capital Spending	\$2,544,000	\$2,544,000	\$2,678,000	\$2,548,000	\$2,895,000	\$2,911,000	\$2,963,000	\$3,052,000	\$3,144,000	\$3,238,000	\$3,335,000
20	Cash Funded Capital	\$2,544,000	\$2,544,000	\$2,678,000	\$2,548,000	\$2,895,000	\$2,911,000	\$2,963,000	\$3,052,000	\$3,144,000	\$3,238,000	\$3,335,000
21	Capital Funded by Existing Bond Funds	\$998,106	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
22	Existing Debt Service	\$683,000	\$681,000	\$682,000	\$682,000	\$682,000	\$681,000	\$682,000	\$681,000	\$682,000	\$681,000	\$682,000
23	Total Capital Cash Requirement	\$4,225,106	\$3,225,000	\$3,360,000	\$3,230,000	\$3,577,000	\$3,592,000	\$3,645,000	\$3,733,000	\$3,826,000	\$3,919,000	\$4,017,000
24	Total Revenue Requirement	\$6,373,106	\$5,683,000	\$5,889,000	\$5,830,000	\$6,254,000	\$6,348,000	\$6,484,000	\$6,658,000	\$6,839,000	\$7,025,000	\$7,221,000
25	Beginning Year Balance	\$4,334,000	\$3,097,894	\$2,429,894	\$1,952,894	\$1,962,894	\$2,015,894	\$2,487,894	\$3,382,894	\$4,714,894	\$6,534,894	\$8,899,894
26	Surplus/(Shortfall)	(\$1,236,106)	(\$668,000)	(\$477,000)	\$10,000	\$53,000	\$472,000	\$895,000	\$1,332,000	\$1,820,000	\$2,365,000	\$2,968,000
27	End of Year Balance	\$3,097,894	\$2,429,894	\$1,952,894	\$1,962,894	\$2,015,894	\$2,487,894	\$3,382,894	\$4,714,894	\$6,534,894	\$8,899,894	\$11,867,894
28	Reserve Target	\$8,620,000	\$9,085,000	\$9,227,000	\$9,373,000	\$9,531,000	\$9,696,000	\$9,871,000	\$10,055,000	\$10,247,000	\$10,452,000	\$10,671,000
	Combined Debt Calculations											
29	Total New Debt Proceeds	\$0	\$34,230,647	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
30	Total New Debt Service	\$0	\$2,329,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000	\$2,449,000
31	Total Existing Debt Service	\$3,895,000	\$3,888,000	\$3,893,000	\$3,894,000	\$3,890,000	\$3,888,000	\$3,891,000	\$3,888,000	\$3,891,000	\$3,890,000	\$3,891,000
32	Total District Debt Service	\$3,895,000	\$6,217,000	\$6,342,000	\$6,343,000	\$6,339,000	\$6,337,000	\$6,340,000	\$6,337,000	\$6,340,000	\$6,339,000	\$6,340,000
33	Total Revenue Available for Debt Servic	\$14,009,500	\$11,408,500	\$14,123,600	\$16,588,300	\$18,922,800	\$21,464,100	\$23,453,000	\$25,626,200	\$27,890,000	\$30,351,600	\$33,030,800
34	Debt Coverage Ratio	3.60	1.84	2.23	2.62	2.99	3.39	3.70	4.04	4.40	4.79	5.21

\$6,000

\$6,000



\$0

\$7,000

Schedule OS-3

#### **Ord Sewer Schedule of Rates**

æ

**Schedule OS-4** 

	July 1, 2024	July 1, 2025	July 1, 2026	July 1, 2027	July 1, 2028
Fixed Monthly Charges (per EDU)	\$20.55	\$21.37	\$22.22	\$23.11	\$24.03
Flow-Based Charges (per HCF)	\$4.02	\$4.18	\$4.35	\$4.52	\$4.70

#### Recycled Water Projected O&M and Debt Expenses

		FY 2024	EN 303E	EN 2026	FY 2027	EN 2020	EX 2020	EV 2070	EV 2071	EV 2072	FY 2033	EV 207/
		FT 2024	FY 2025	FY 2026	FT 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030	FY 2031	FY 2032	FT 2033	FY 2034
1	Administrative Expenses	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$3,700	\$3,800
	MEDI EXPENSE	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700
3	MEDICAL INSURANCE	\$4,000	\$4,400	\$4,500	\$4,600	\$4,800	\$4,900	\$5,000	\$5,200	\$5,400	\$5,500	\$5,700
4	BANK & ADMINISTRATION FEE	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$900	\$900	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,100
5	BOARD MEETING VIDEO RECORDING	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
6	BUILDING SECURITY	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200
7	CALPERS RETIREMENT (EE)	\$1,100	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600
8	CALPERS RETIREMENT (ER)	\$3,800	\$4,200	\$4,300	\$4,400	\$4,600	\$4,700	\$4,800	\$5,000	\$5,100	\$5,300	\$5,400
9	DISABILITY PLAN	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$200	\$200
10	CALPERS-62 RETIREMENT (ER)	\$1,400	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000
11	CONFERENCES	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
12	CONTRACT TESTING	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,200
13	BOARD COMPENSATION	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
14	DEFERRED COMP (ER)	\$600	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800	\$800
15	DENTAL INSURANCE	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300
16	AUTO INSURANCE	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$300
17	DEVELOPER EXPENSES (NOT MCWD)	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,500	\$8,800	\$9,000	\$9,300	\$9,600
18	OFFICE POWER/GAS	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$700	\$700	\$800	\$900	\$1,000	\$1,100	\$1,200
19	Education & Training	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
20	ANSWERING SERVICE	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
21	ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS	\$5,000	\$5,200	\$5,300	\$5,500	\$5,600	\$5,800	\$6,000	\$6,100	\$6,300	\$6,500	\$6,700
22	POSTAGE	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700
23	FICA EXPENSE	\$2,100	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000
24	GENERAL SUPPLY	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400
25	HOSPITALITY & AWARDS	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
26	Information Systems	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700	\$700
27	ADVERTISEMENT	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700	\$700
	LIABILITY INSURANCE	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$1,400	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700
		\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$1,900	\$2,000	\$2,000
	CONSULTING SERVICES	\$20,000	\$20,600	\$21,200	\$21,900	\$22,500	\$23,200	\$23,900	\$24,600	\$25,300	\$26,100	\$26,900
	LEGAL FEES	\$73,700	\$73,700	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000
	LIFE INSURANCE/ AD&D	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200
	M1W - AWTF O&M COST SHARE	\$181,700	\$187,200	\$244,500	\$251,900	\$259,400	\$267,200	\$275,200	\$283,500	\$292,000	\$300,700	\$309,800
÷.	TRAVEL	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
	M1W - ANNUAL RENEWAL RESSERVE SHARE	\$238,200	\$238,200	\$238,200	\$238,200	\$238,200	\$238,200	\$238,200	\$238,200	\$238,200	\$238,200	\$238,200
	MEMBERSHIPS & DUES	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700
	MAPPING SERVICES	\$10,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	RW-0156 RECYCLED WATER EXPENSE	\$5,000	\$5,200	\$5,300	\$5,500	\$5,600	\$5,800	\$6,000	\$6,100	\$6,300	\$6,500	\$6,700
	M1W - AWTF CAPITAL COST SHARE	\$168,700	\$129,200	\$129,200	\$129,200	\$129,200	\$129,200	\$129,200	\$129,200	\$129,200	\$129,200	\$129,200
	,	\$16,100	\$16,600	\$17,100	\$17,600	\$18,100	\$18,700	\$19,200	\$19,800	\$20,400	\$21,000	\$21,700
		\$400 \$5,200	\$400 \$5 700	\$400	\$400 \$6,000	\$500 \$500	\$500	\$500 \$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500
	PENSION EXPENSE	\$5,200	\$5,700	\$5,800	\$6,000	\$6,200	\$6,400	\$6,600	\$6,800	\$7,000 \$700	\$7,200	\$7,400
	PERMITS	\$600 \$500	\$600 \$600	\$600 \$600	\$600 \$600	\$600 \$600	\$600 \$600	\$700 \$700	\$700 \$700	\$700 \$700	\$700 \$700	\$700 \$700
		\$500 \$4,500	\$600 \$4,600	\$600 \$4,800	\$600 \$4,000	\$600 \$5,100	\$600 \$5,200	\$700 \$5,400	\$700 \$5,500	\$700 \$5,700	\$700 \$5,000	\$700 \$6,000
45	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	\$4,500	\$4,600	\$4,800	\$4,900	\$5,100	\$5,200	\$5,400	\$5,500	\$5,700	\$5,900	\$6,000

Schedule RW-1.1

H

#### Recycled Water Projected O&M and Debt Expenses

#### Schedule RW-1.2

		FY 2024	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028	FY 2029	FY 2030	FY 2031	FY 2032	FY 2033	FY 2034
46	PROPERTY INSURANCE	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$700	\$800	\$800
47	RENT/LEASE EQUIPMENT	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200
48	SUI EXPENSE	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
49	TRASH SERVICES	\$100	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$400
50	TUITION REIMBURSEMENT	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400	\$400
51	VISION INSURANCE	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$100
52	WAGES - ADM	\$17,400	\$21,100	\$21,700	\$22,300	\$23,000	\$23,700	\$24,400	\$25,200	\$25,900	\$26,700	\$27,500
53	WAGES - ENG	\$18,100	\$19,900	\$20,500	\$21,100	\$21,800	\$22,400	\$23,100	\$23,800	\$24,500	\$25,300	\$26,000
54	WAGES - LAB	\$2,300	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,100	\$3,200
55	WAGES - OPM	\$2,300	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,700	\$2,800	\$2,900	\$3,000	\$3,100	\$3,200	\$3,300
56	WAGES/BENEFITS - CAPITAL PROJ	(\$82,500)	(\$44,800)	(\$46,200)	(\$47,600)	(\$49,000)	(\$50,500)	(\$52,000)	(\$53,600)	(\$55,200)	(\$56,800)	(\$58,500)
57	WORKERS COMP INSURANCE	\$400	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$600
58	DEBT SERVICE	\$915,000	\$1,459,000	\$1,580,000	\$1,580,000	\$1,579,000	\$1,579,000	\$1,579,000	\$1,579,000	\$1,580,000	\$1,580,000	\$1,579,000
59	Total Operating Expenses	\$1,638,700	\$2,186,200	\$2,313,300	\$2,323,200	\$2,333,000	\$2,343,500	\$2,355,200	\$2,366,700	\$2,379,400	\$2,392,000	\$2,403,800

#### **Recycled Water 10-Year Cash Flow Proforma**

H

Rate Revenue Increase:     5.00%     51.071.000     51.771.000     51.771.000     51.771.000     51.771.000     51.771.000     51.771.000     51.771.000     51.771.000     51.971.000 <t< th=""><th></th><th>Budget</th><th>Forecast</th><th>Forecast</th><th>Forecast</th><th>Forecast</th><th>Forecast</th><th>Forecast</th><th>Forecast</th><th>Forecast</th><th>Forecast</th><th>Forecast</th></t<>		Budget	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast	Forecast
Ran Revoluté     S1.363.000     S1.363.000     S1.367.000     S1.677.000     S1.000	-	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	FY2028	FY2029	FY2030	FY2031	FY2032	FY2033	FY2034
Service Charge Revenue     \$1.863.000     \$1.483.000     \$1.483.000     \$1.483.000     \$1.483.000     \$1.483.000     \$1.483.000     \$1.483.000     \$1.483.000     \$1.483.000     \$1.484.000     \$2.407.       Change die to provih & use     \$0     \$50     \$100.00     \$100.0	Ra	te Revenue Increase:	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%	5.00%
Change due to growth & use     S0     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$310,000     \$30,000     \$	Rate Revenue											
Increase due to rate adjustments     50     \$88,000     \$82,000     \$82,000     \$82,000     \$87,000     \$102,000     \$112,000	Service Charge Revenue	\$1,363,000	\$1,363,000	\$1,431,000	\$1,597,000	\$1,677,000	\$1,761,000	\$1,849,000	\$1,941,000	\$2,038,000	\$2,140,000	\$2,247,00
CSU Contract Revenue     50     \$160,000     \$170,000     \$170,000     \$170,000     \$185,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$100,000     \$100,000     \$50,000 <t< td=""><td>Change due to growth &amp; use</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td><b>4</b>7</td></t<>	Change due to growth & use											<b>4</b> 7
Non-Rate Revenues     Different Emrings     Statuto     Different Emrings     Dif	,											\$112,00
Interest Emrings     54,000     \$52,000     \$57,000     \$68,000     \$58,000     \$56,000     \$56,000     \$56,000     \$56,000     \$56,000     \$56,000     \$56,000     \$56,000     \$52,000		\$0	\$0	\$160,000	\$165,000	\$170,000	\$175,000	\$180,000	\$185,000	\$191,000	\$197,000	\$203,00
Operating Revenue     \$9,000     \$2,000     \$2,200     \$2,200     \$2,200     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800     \$2,800												
Transfer     inform Capacity Charge Fund     \$1000,000     \$400,000     \$	¥											\$51,00
Total Revenue     \$2,376,000     \$2,499,000     \$2,499,000     \$2,499,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,589,000     \$2,58,000     \$23,020     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$25,000     \$25,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$200     \$200     \$200     \$200     \$200     \$200     \$200     \$200     \$200     \$2,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$23,000     \$200												\$9,00
O&M Costs     Difference     State of the services     State of the servi		. , ,	. , ,	. ,	. ,	. ,	. ,	. ,	. ,	. ,	. ,	\$400,0
Salates and Benefits     (\$22,000)     \$23,800     \$24,800     \$24,800     \$22,800     \$22,800     \$28,800     \$28,800     \$28,800     \$28,800     \$28,800     \$28,800     \$28,800     \$28,800     \$28,800     \$28,800     \$28,800     \$5,700     \$56,500     \$56,500     \$56,500     \$56,500     \$56,500     \$56,500     \$56,500     \$56,500     \$56,500     \$56,500     \$56,500     \$52,000     \$20,00     \$21,000 <td>Total Revenue</td> <td>\$2,376,000</td> <td>\$2,499,000</td> <td>\$2,623,000</td> <td>\$2,516,000</td> <td>\$2,407,000</td> <td>\$2,496,000</td> <td>\$2,589,000</td> <td>\$2,688,000</td> <td>\$2,794,000</td> <td>\$2,905,000</td> <td>\$3,022,0</td>	Total Revenue	\$2,376,000	\$2,499,000	\$2,623,000	\$2,516,000	\$2,407,000	\$2,496,000	\$2,589,000	\$2,688,000	\$2,794,000	\$2,905,000	\$3,022,0
Professional Services     \$116,000     \$107,200     \$54,600     \$56,700     \$56,600     \$66,000     \$62,200     \$52,700     \$56,800     \$57,000     \$57,70,00     \$51,000     \$51,0	O&M Costs											
General Administration     \$5,000     \$5,700     \$5,500     \$6,500     \$5,600     \$6,800     \$5,700     \$5,700     \$5,700     \$5,700     \$5,700     \$5,800     \$5,000     \$5,200     \$2,200	Salaries and Benefits	(\$22,000)	\$23,500	\$24,200	\$24,900	\$25,700	\$26,400	\$27,200	\$28,100	\$28,900	\$29,800	\$30,7
Board of Directors     \$0     \$200 <td>Professional Services</td> <td>\$116,000</td> <td>\$107,300</td> <td>\$54,600</td> <td>\$55,700</td> <td>\$56,800</td> <td>\$57,900</td> <td>\$59,000</td> <td>\$60,200</td> <td>\$61,400</td> <td>\$62,600</td> <td>\$63,9</td>	Professional Services	\$116,000	\$107,300	\$54,600	\$55,700	\$56,800	\$57,900	\$59,000	\$60,200	\$61,400	\$62,600	\$63,9
Insurance     \$2,000     \$2,2100     \$2,200     \$2,600     \$5,800     \$5,	General Administration	\$6,000	\$5,700	\$5,900	\$6,100	\$6,300	\$6,500	\$6,600	\$6,800	\$7,100	\$7,300	\$7,5
Operations and Maintenance     \$33,000     \$33,900     \$34,700     \$33,600     \$33,600     \$33,900     \$44,100     \$42,000     \$556,000     \$510,000     \$174,000     \$174,000     \$177,000     \$184,000     \$199,000     \$119,	Board of Directors											\$2
Supplex & Equipment     \$0     \$500     \$500     \$500     \$500     \$500     \$500     \$600 <td>Insurance</td> <td>\$2,000</td> <td>\$2,100</td> <td>\$2,200</td> <td>\$2,300</td> <td>\$2,300</td> <td>\$2,400</td> <td>\$2,500</td> <td>\$2,500</td> <td>\$2,600</td> <td>\$2,700</td> <td>\$2,8</td>	Insurance	\$2,000	\$2,100	\$2,200	\$2,300	\$2,300	\$2,400	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,600	\$2,700	\$2,8
MiW payments     \$554,600     \$611,900     \$614,200     \$622,600     \$642,600     \$654,200     \$659,400     \$668,100     \$677, Total Operating Expenses     \$772,000     \$773,300     \$774,200     \$776,200     \$778,800     \$800,000     \$812,400     \$825, Sa0,000     \$184,000     \$174,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$174,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$174,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$174,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$191,000     \$100,000     \$100,000												\$42,4
Total Operating Expenses     \$723,000     \$723,000     \$743,700     \$754,200     \$764,900     \$776,000     \$787,800     \$800,000     \$812,400     \$825,       Capital Costs     Total Capital Spending     \$0     \$150,000     \$159,000     \$164,000     \$174,000     \$174,000     \$174,000     \$174,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$190,000     \$191,000     \$190,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$191,000     \$1170,000     \$1,770,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,776,000												\$6
Capital Costs     Total Capital Spending     \$0     \$12,000,000     \$155,000     \$159,000     \$164,000     \$169,000     \$174,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$174,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$191,000     \$174,000     \$1779,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$190,000     \$191,000     \$174,000     \$1779,000     \$174,000     \$1779,000     \$1770,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,777,000     \$1,224,000     \$2,482,700     \$2,497,200     \$2,512,900     \$2,545,800     \$2,546,000     \$2,660,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,271,700     \$1,254,800     \$1,314,800     \$1,457,000     \$1,687,000     \$2,600,600     \$2,491,200     \$1,221,000     <									. ,	. ,		\$677,1
Total Capital Spending     \$0     \$12,000,000     \$155,000     \$164,000     \$164,000     \$174,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$174,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$196,000     \$174,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$196,000     \$194,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$194,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$194,000     \$194,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$194,000     \$194,000     \$194,000     \$194,000     \$194,000     \$196,000     \$175,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,785,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,785,000     \$1,776,000     \$1,378,000     \$1,271,700     \$1,254,800     \$1,314,800	Total Operating Expenses	\$723,000	\$727,000	\$733,400	\$743,700	\$754,200	\$764,900	\$776,000	\$787,800	\$800,000	\$812,400	\$825,20
Cash Funded Capital     \$0     \$155,000     \$159,000     \$164,000     \$174,000     \$179,000     \$184,000     \$190,000     \$196,000     \$190,000     \$191,000     \$914,000     \$1738,000     \$1,738,000     \$1,738,000     \$1,271,700     \$1,254,800     \$1,457,000     \$1,687,000     \$2,260     \$2,2431,       Total Persena\$861,000 <td< td=""><td>Capital Costs</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Capital Costs											
Existing Debt Service     \$915,000     \$914,000     \$91,000     \$91,000     \$91,000 <td>Total Capital Spending</td> <td>\$0</td> <td>\$12,000,000</td> <td>\$155,000</td> <td>\$159,000</td> <td>\$164,000</td> <td>\$169,000</td> <td>\$174,000</td> <td>\$179,000</td> <td>\$184,000</td> <td>\$190,000</td> <td>\$196,00</td>	Total Capital Spending	\$0	\$12,000,000	\$155,000	\$159,000	\$164,000	\$169,000	\$174,000	\$179,000	\$184,000	\$190,000	\$196,00
Repayment of Internal Loan     \$0     \$545,000     \$665,000     \$665,000     \$665,000     \$665,000     \$665,000     \$665,000     \$665,000     \$665,000     \$665,000     \$665,000     \$1,758,000     \$1,764,000     \$1,770,000     \$1,777,000     \$1,777,000     \$1,778,000     \$1,7764,000     \$1,770,000     \$1,777,000     \$1,777,000     \$1,777,000     \$1,7764,000     \$1,7764,000     \$1,7764,000     \$1,777,000     \$1,7764,000     \$1,777,000     \$1,777,000     \$1,777,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,680,000     \$2,681,000     \$1,717,000     \$1,2254,800     \$1,314,800     \$1,457,000     \$1,687,000     \$2,009,600     \$2,431,       Reserve Target     \$1,221,000     \$1,227,000     \$1,275,000	Cash Funded Capital	\$0	\$0	\$155,000	\$159,000	\$164,000	\$169,000	\$174,000	\$179,000	\$184,000	\$190,000	\$196,00
Total Capital Cash Requirement     \$915,000     \$1,459,000     \$1,735,000     \$1,743,000     \$1,753,000     \$1,758,000     \$1,774,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$1,775,000     \$2,545,800     \$2,545,800     \$2,546,000     \$2,582,400     \$2,600,       Beginning Year Balance     \$123,000     \$861,000     \$1,174,000     \$1,328,600     \$1,361,900     \$1,271,700     \$1,254,800     \$1,4175,000     \$1,687,000     \$2,009,       Surplus/(Shortfall)     \$738,000     \$313,000     \$154,600     \$1,361,900     \$1,271,700     \$1,254,800     \$1,417,000     \$1687,000     \$2,009,600     \$2,421,       End of Year Balance     \$861,000     \$1,174,000     \$1,328,600     \$1,361,900     \$1,314,800     \$1,457,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,433,	Existing Debt Service	\$915,000	\$914,000	\$915,000	\$915,000	\$914,000	\$914,000	\$914,000	\$914,000	\$915,000	\$915,000	\$914,00
Total Revenue Requirement     \$1,638,000     \$2,186,000     \$2,482,700     \$2,497,200     \$2,529,000     \$2,545,800     \$2,582,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,582,400     \$2,582,400     \$2,582,400     \$2,582,400     \$2,582,400     \$2,582,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,582,400     \$2,682,400     \$2,582,400     \$2,421,000     \$2,421,000     \$2,421,000     \$2,421,000     \$2,421,000     \$2,421,000     \$2,421,000     \$2,421,000     \$2,424,31,000     \$2,420,000     \$2,400,00	Repayment of Internal Loan	\$0	\$545,000	\$665,000	\$665,000	\$665,000	\$665,000	\$665,000	\$665,000	\$665,000	\$665,000	\$665,00
Beginning Year Balance     \$123,000     \$861,000     \$1,174,000     \$1,328,600     \$1,271,700     \$1,254,800     \$1,314,800     \$1,457,000     \$2,009,       Surplus/(Shortfall)     \$738,000     \$313,000     \$154,600     \$33,300     (\$90,200)     (\$16,900)     \$60,000     \$142,200     \$230,000     \$322,600     \$421,       End of Year Balance     \$861,000     \$1,174,000     \$1,328,600     \$1,3161,900     \$1,254,800     \$1,457,000     \$1,687,000     \$22,009,600     \$2421,       Reserve Target     \$1,221,000     \$1,227,000     \$1,243,000     \$1,275,000     \$1,323,000     \$1,349,000     \$1,376,000     \$1,404,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,463,       Capacity Charge Fund Balance     \$7,752,000     \$6,752,000     \$7,460,000     \$7,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$5,860,000     \$5,060,000     \$406,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000     \$400,000	Total Capital Cash Requirement	\$915,000	\$1,459,000	\$1,735,000	\$1,739,000	\$1,743,000	\$1,748,000	\$1,753,000	\$1,758,000	\$1,764,000	\$1,770,000	\$1,775,0
Surplus/(Shortfall)     \$738,000     \$313,000     \$154,600     \$333,300     (\$90,200)     (\$16,900)     \$60,000     \$142,200     \$230,000     \$322,600     \$421,       End of Year Balance     \$861,000     \$1,174,000     \$1,328,600     \$1,361,900     \$1,271,700     \$1,254,800     \$1,314,800     \$1,457,000     \$1,687,000     \$2,009,600     \$2,431,       Reserve Target     \$1,221,000     \$1,227,000     \$1,243,000     \$1,275,000     \$1,328,000     \$1,376,000     \$1,404,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,463,       Capacity Charge Fund Balance     \$7,752,000     \$6,752,000     \$7,460,000     \$7,660,000     \$0 <th>Total Revenue Requirement</th> <th>\$1,638,000</th> <th>\$2,186,000</th> <th>\$2,468,400</th> <th>\$2,482,700</th> <th>\$2,497,200</th> <th>\$2,512,900</th> <th>\$2,529,000</th> <th>\$2,545,800</th> <th>\$2,564,000</th> <th>\$2,582,400</th> <th>\$2,600,2</th>	Total Revenue Requirement	\$1,638,000	\$2,186,000	\$2,468,400	\$2,482,700	\$2,497,200	\$2,512,900	\$2,529,000	\$2,545,800	\$2,564,000	\$2,582,400	\$2,600,2
End of Year Balance     \$861,000     \$1,174,000     \$1,328,600     \$1,361,900     \$1,271,700     \$1,254,800     \$1,314,800     \$1,457,000     \$2,009,600     \$2,431,       Reserve Target     \$1,221,000     \$1,227,000     \$1,275,000     \$1,299,000     \$1,3349,000     \$1,349,000     \$1,404,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,463,       Capacity Charge Fund Balance     \$7,752,000     \$6,752,000     \$7,460,000     \$7,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$5,860,000     \$5,660,000     \$5,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$6,600,000     \$6,660,000     \$6,60,000     \$6,660,000     \$6	Beginning Year Balance	\$123,000	\$861,000	\$1,174,000	\$1,328,600	\$1,361,900	\$1,271,700	\$1,254,800	\$1,314,800	\$1,457,000	\$1,687,000	\$2,009,60
Reserve Target     \$1,221,000     \$1,227,000     \$1,243,000     \$1,275,000     \$1,323,000     \$1,349,000     \$1,376,000     \$1,404,000     \$1,433,000     \$1,466,00     \$2,440,000     \$2,440,000     \$2,440,000     \$2,440,000     \$2,440,000     \$2,440,000     \$2,440,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,4	Surplus/(Shortfall)	\$738,000	\$313,000	\$154,600	\$33,300	(\$90,200)	(\$16,900)	\$60,000	\$142,200	\$230,000	\$322,600	\$421,80
Capacity Charge Fund Balance     \$7,752,000     \$6,752,000     \$7,460,000     \$7,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$5,860,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$6,660,000     \$5,860,000     \$5,660,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,460,000     \$5,440,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000     \$2,449,000	End of Year Balance	\$861,000	\$1,174,000	\$1,328,600	\$1,361,900	\$1,271,700	\$1,254,800	\$1,314,800	\$1,457,000	\$1,687,000	\$2,009,600	\$2,431,40
Capacity Charge Revenue     \$0     \$1,709,000     \$1,000,000     \$0 <td>Reserve Target</td> <td>\$1,221,000</td> <td>\$1,227,000</td> <td>\$1,243,000</td> <td>\$1,275,000</td> <td>\$1,299,000</td> <td>\$1,323,000</td> <td>\$1,349,000</td> <td>\$1,376,000</td> <td>\$1,404,000</td> <td>\$1,433,000</td> <td>\$1,463,0</td>	Reserve Target	\$1,221,000	\$1,227,000	\$1,243,000	\$1,275,000	\$1,299,000	\$1,323,000	\$1,349,000	\$1,376,000	\$1,404,000	\$1,433,000	\$1,463,0
Capacity Charge Revenue     \$0     \$1,709,000     \$1,000,000     \$0 <td>Capacity Charge Fund Balance</td> <td>\$7.752.000</td> <td>\$6.752.000</td> <td>\$7.460.000</td> <td>\$7.660.000</td> <td>\$7.060.000</td> <td>\$6.660.000</td> <td>\$6.260.000</td> <td>\$5.860.000</td> <td>\$5,460,000</td> <td>\$5.060.000</td> <td>\$4,660,0</td>	Capacity Charge Fund Balance	\$7.752.000	\$6.752.000	\$7.460.000	\$7.660.000	\$7.060.000	\$6.660.000	\$6.260.000	\$5.860.000	\$5,460,000	\$5.060.000	\$4,660,0
Use of Capacity Charge Funds     \$1,000,000     \$1,000,000     \$800,000     \$400,000     <												
Combined Debt Calculations       Total New Debt Proceeds     \$0     \$34,230,647     \$0		\$1,000,000				\$400,000		\$400,000	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$400,000	\$400,0
Total New Debt Proceeds     \$0     \$34,230,647     \$0	Combined Debt Calculations											
Total New Debt Service   \$0   \$2,329,000   \$2,449,00			\$34,230 647	.\$0	.\$0	.\$0	.\$0	.\$0	.\$0	.\$0	\$0	
Total Existing Debt Service     \$3,895,000     \$3,893,000     \$3,894,000     \$3,890,000     \$3,891,000				, -	, -	, .		<i>,</i> -	, .	, -	, -	
Total District Debt Service     \$3,895,000     \$6,317,000     \$6,342,000     \$6,343,000     \$6,337,000     \$6,337,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,340,000     \$6,337,000												\$3.891.0
Total Revenue Available for Debt Service     \$14,009,500     \$11,408,500     \$16,588,300     \$18,922,800     \$21,464,100     \$23,453,000     \$25,626,200     \$27,890,000     \$33,030,	ě		. , ,	. , ,	. , ,	. , ,		., , ,	. , ,	., , ,	., ,	. , ,
												\$33,030,8
	Debt Coverage Ratio	3.60	1.84	2.23	2.62							. , ,

#### **Recycled Water Schedule of Rates**

Ħ

#### Schedule RW-3

	July 1, 2024	July 1, 2025	July 1, 2026	July 1, 2027	July 1, 2028
<b>Consumption Ch</b>	arge (\$/hcf)				
Per HCF	\$7.10	\$7.46	\$7.83	\$8.22	\$8.63
Fixed Monthly Se	ervice Charges				
5/8" meter	\$55.13	\$57.89	\$60.78	\$63.82	\$67.01
3/4" meter	\$55.13	\$57.89	\$60.78	\$63.82	\$67.01
1" meter	\$78.16	\$82.07	\$86.17	\$90.48	\$95.00
1.5" meter	\$135.77	\$142.56	\$149.69	\$157.17	\$165.03
2" meter	\$204.90	\$215.15	\$225.91	\$237.21	\$249.07
3" meter	\$423.78	\$444.97	\$467.22	\$490.58	\$515.11
4" meter	\$746.36	\$783.68	\$822.86	\$864.00	\$907.20
6" meter	\$1,519.30	\$1,595.27	\$1,675.03	\$1,758.78	\$1,846.72
8" meter	\$3,246.34	\$3,408.66	\$3,579.09	\$3,758.04	\$3,945.94
10" meter	\$4,694.47	\$4,929.19	\$5,175.65	\$5,434.43	\$5,706.15
12" meter	\$5,918.77	\$6,214.71	\$6,525.45	\$6,851.72	\$7,194.31

#### Marina Water Shortage Surcharge Calculation

Schedule WS-M

1		Normal Supply <sup>1</sup>	Stage 1	Stage 2	Stage 3	Stage 4	Stage 5
2	Use Reduction Goal>	(na)	Up to 10%	Up to 25%	Up to 35%	Up to 50%	Greater than 50%
3	Modeled Use Reduction>	0%	5%	20%	30%	45%	55%
	Revenues						
4	Service Charge Revenue	\$2,477,000	\$2,477,000	\$2,477,000	\$2,477,000	\$2,477,000	\$2,477,000
5	Consumption Charge Revenue <sup>2</sup>	\$2,532,000	\$2,405,000	\$2,026,000	\$1,772,000	\$1,393,000	\$1,139,000
6	Non-Rate Revenue	\$518,000	\$518,000	\$ 518,000	\$ 518,000	\$ 518,000	\$ 518,000
7	Total Revenues:	\$5,527,000	\$5,400,000	\$5,021,000	\$4,767,000	\$4,388,000	\$4,134,000
8	(% of normal)		98%	91%	86%	79%	75%
ł	Expenditures and Transfers						
9	Salaries and Benefits	-\$2,780,000	-\$2,780,000	-\$2,780,000	-\$2,780,000	-\$2,780,000	-\$2,780,000
10	Utilities <sup>3</sup>	-\$332,000	-\$320,000	-\$282,000	-\$257,000	-\$220,000	-\$195,000
11	Professional Services	-\$807,000	-\$807,000	-\$807,000	-\$807,000	-\$807,000	-\$807,000
12	General Administration	-\$135,000	-\$135,000	-\$135,000	-\$135,000	-\$135,000	-\$135,000
13	Source of Supply <sup>4</sup>	-\$419,000	-\$419,000	-\$419,000	-\$419,000	-\$419,000	-\$419,000
14	Board of Directors	-\$4,000	-\$4,000	-\$4,000	-\$4,000	-\$4,000	-\$4,000
15	Water Conservation $^{5}$	-\$52,000	-\$55,000	-\$62,000	-\$68,000	-\$75,000	-\$81,000
16	Insurance	-\$50,000	-\$50,000	-\$50,000	-\$50,000	-\$50,000	-\$50,000
17	Operations and Maintenance	-\$360,000	-\$360,000	-\$360,000	-\$360,000	-\$360,000	-\$360,000
18	Supplies & Equipment	-\$12,000	-\$12,000	-\$12,000	-\$12,000	-\$12,000	-\$12,000
19	M1W Debt Payment	-\$272,000	-\$272,000	-\$272,000	-\$272,000	-\$272,000	-\$272,000
20	Average Cash Capital	-\$1,605,000	-\$1,605,000	-\$1,605,000	-\$1,605,000	-\$1,605,000	-\$1,605,000
21	Debt	-\$844,000	-\$844,000	-\$844,000	-\$844,000	-\$844,000	-\$844,000
22	Forecasted Change in Fund Balance <sup>6</sup>	\$2,145,000	\$2,145,000	\$2,145,000	\$2,145,000	\$2,145,000	\$2,145,000
23	Revenue Requirement:	-\$5,527,000	-\$5,518,000	-\$5,487,000	-\$5,468,000	-\$5,438,000	-\$5,419,000
24	(% of normal)		100%	99%	99%	98%	98%
25	Surplus/(Deficit) Due to Shortage	\$0	-\$118,000	-\$466,000	-\$701,000	-\$1,050,000	-\$1,285,000
26	Water Shortage Surcharge <sup>7</sup>		0%	10%	20%	30%	40%
27	Water Shortage Surcharge Revenue		\$0	\$203,000	\$354,000	\$418,000	\$456,000
28	Capital Spending Reduction			8%	14%	32%	44%
29	Reduction in Capital Spending			\$128,000	\$225,000	\$514,000	\$706,000
30	Strategic Use of Reserves		-\$118,000	-\$135,000	-\$122,000	-\$118,000	-\$123,000

<sup>1</sup> The FY 2024/25 forecasted expenses and revenues are assumed to be a typical water supply year for purposes of this analysis.

<sup>2</sup> Assumes that water sales reductions will occur evenly across all customers.

<sup>3</sup> Assumes that 75% of utilities costs are for pumping and that electricity costs change in proportion with the volume of water delivered.

<sup>4</sup> Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) costs are fixed based and do not vary with annual water production.

<sup>5</sup> Assumes that conservation programs costs increase in (inverse) proportion to the reduction percentages associated with each drought. <sup>6</sup> Represents a hypothetical change in fund balance during the test year (may not match the change in fund balance forecasted for

FY 2024/25).

<sup>7</sup> Surcharge is applied to usage rates only and is applied to all water usage.



#### **Ord Water Shortage Surcharge Calculation**

#### Schedule WS-O

1		Normal Supply <sup>1</sup>	Stage 1	Stage 2	Stage 3	Stage 4	Stage 5
2	Use Reduction Goal>	(na)	Up to 10%	Up to 25%	Up to 35%	Up to 50%	Greater than 50%
3	Modeled Use Reduction>	0%	5%	20%	30%	45%	55%
	Revenues						
4	Service Charge Revenue	\$4,828,000	\$4,828,000	\$4,828,000	\$4,828,000	\$4,828,000	\$4,828,000
5	Consumption Charge Revenue <sup>2</sup>	\$4,738,000	\$4,501,000	\$3,790,000	\$3,317,000	\$2,606,000	\$2,132,000
6	Non-Rate Revenue	\$3,426,000	\$3,426,000	\$ 3,426,000	\$ 3,426,000	\$ 3,426,000	\$ 3,426,000
7	Total Revenues:	\$12,992,000	\$12,755,000	\$12,044,000	\$11,571,000	\$10,860,000	\$10,386,000
8	(% of normal)		98%	93%	89%	84%	80%
	Expenditures and Transfers						
9	Salaries and Benefits	-\$5,145,000	-\$5,145,000	-\$5,145,000	-\$5,145,000	-\$5,145,000	-\$5,145,000
10	Utilities <sup>3</sup>	-\$765,000	-\$736,000	-\$650,000	-\$593,000	-\$507,000	-\$449,000
11	Professional Services	-\$1,907,000	-\$1,907,000	-\$1,907,000	-\$1,907,000	-\$1,907,000	-\$1,907,000
12	General Administration	-\$165,000	-\$165,000	-\$165,000	-\$165,000	-\$165,000	-\$165,000
13	Source of Supply <sup>4</sup>	-\$655,000	-\$655,000	-\$655,000	-\$655,000	-\$655,000	-\$655,000
14	Board of Directors	-\$9,000	-\$9,000	-\$9,000	-\$9,000	-\$9,000	-\$9,000
15	Water Conservation <sup>5</sup>	-\$99,000	-\$104,000	-\$119,000	-\$129,000	-\$144,000	-\$153,000
16	Insurance	-\$124,000	-\$124,000	-\$124,000	-\$124,000	-\$124,000	-\$124,000
17	Operations and Maintenance	-\$1,215,000	-\$1,215,000	-\$1,215,000	-\$1,215,000	-\$1,215,000	-\$1,215,000
18	Supplies & Equipment	-\$203,000	-\$203,000	-\$203,000	-\$203,000	-\$203,000	
19	M1W Debt Payment	-\$407,000	-\$407,000	-\$407,000	-\$407,000	-\$407,000	
20	Average Cash Capital	-\$4,475,000	-\$4,475,000	-\$4,475,000	-\$4,475,000	-\$4,475,000	
21	Debt	-\$844,000	-\$844,000	-\$844,000	-\$844,000	-\$844,000	
22	Forecasted Change in Fund Balance <sup>6</sup>	\$3,021,000	\$3,021,000	\$3,021,000	\$3,021,000	\$3,021,000	\$3,021,000
23	Revenue Requirement:	-\$12,992,000	-\$12,968,000	-\$12,897,000	-\$12,850,000	-\$12,779,000	-\$12,730,000
24	(% of normal)		100%	99%	99%	98%	98%
25	Surplus/(Deficit) Due to Shortage	\$0	-\$213,000	-\$853,000	-\$1,279,000	-\$1,919,000	-\$2,344,000
26	Drought Surcharge <sup>7</sup>		0%	10%	20%	30%	40%
27	Drought Surcharge Revenue		\$0	\$379,000	\$663,000	\$782,000	\$853,000
28	Capital Spending Reduction			6%	9%	20%	28%
29_	Reduction in Capital Spending			\$269,000	\$403,000	\$895,000	\$1,253,000
30	Strategic Use of Reserves		-\$213,000	-\$205,000	-\$213,000	-\$242,000	-\$238,000

<sup>1</sup> The FY 2024/25 forecasted expenses and revenues are assumed to be a typical water supply year for purposes of this analysis.

<sup>2</sup> Assumes that water sales reductions will occur evenly across all customers.

<sup>3</sup> Assumes that 75% of utilities costs are for pumping and that electricity costs change in proportion with the volume of water delivered.

<sup>4</sup> Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) costs are fixed based and do not vary with annual water production.

<sup>5</sup> Assumes that conservation programs costs increase in (inverse) proportion to the reduction percentages associated with each drought.
<sup>6</sup> Represents a hypothetical change in fund balance during the test year (may not match the change in fund balance forecasted for FY 2024/25).

<sup>7</sup> Surcharge is applied to usage rates only and is applied to all water usage.



# **2024 Water, Wastewater & RW Rate Study** Final Recommendations

April 17, 2024





### **Purpose and Agenda**

Provide a brief introduction to the District, review the proposed rates, answer public questions, and receive public input.

- 1. Background on the District
- 2. Introduction to District Finances and Rate Setting Requirements
- 3. Financial Plan Findings
- 4. WATER Cost of Service and Rate Design and bill impacts
- 5. SEWER Cost of Service and Rate Design and bill impacts
- 6. Private Fire Meter Charge and Drought Surcharge
- 7. What's Next



## **Questions or Comments**

- Please only clarifying questions DURING PRESENTATION.
- Comment input and questions AFTER PRESENTATION

**Clarifying Questions** 

1. Raise a virtual hand



MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

2. Phone Keypad Accessibility:

\*9 raises / lowers hand

\*6 toggle mute / unmute



# **Background on the District**
An independent public agency, governed by an elected Board of Directors.

We serve over 40,000 residents in Marina and the Ord Community, including Del Rey Oaks, Monterey, And East Garrison





### 47 Professionals Providing Quality Potable and Recycled Water and Wastewater Service 24/7



Portfolio of water supplies to meet customer needs

MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

- Extensive **groundwater** rights
- **Desalination** facilities and permits
- Partners in the advanced treated recycled water plant
- Partners in aquifer storage and recovery





#### Save Customers Money with conservation Rebates and Tips

- High-efficiency toilet and waterfree urinal
- High-efficiency clothes washer
- Hot water recirculation pump
- Evapotranspiration-based irrigation controller
- And much more....



**State Certified Water Quality Professional Test** and Monitor Your Water for Quality 24/7





# Preventive Maintenance, Upgrades & Replacements for Reliability

24/7 Automated monitoring and controls.

Computerized maintenance management.

**In-pipe video inspection** to ensure quality.

Geographic information system (GIS)





#### 20 Sewer and 6 Water Pump Stations



147 miles of sewer pipelines215 miles of water pipelines6 Potable Water Wells



Storage tanks meet instantaneous fire needs, provide backup, and lower pumping costs.

MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

14

Provide Wastewater Collection for Central Marina / Ord Community Waster

And 27% owner in Monterey One Water Treatment Facility





### Maintain the Sewer Collection Pipeline and Pumping System





## Introduction to District Finances and Rate Setting Requirements



#### **Despite Successes We Face Challenges**

#### Need to Increase Investment in Aging Systems

**ORD AREA:** Inherited Aging Improperly Build System from Army. Large, old, made with non-standard materials requiring substantial rehabilitation and replacement

**MARINA:** Much of the system was built in the early 1960s and is reaching the end of its useful life.

#### Need to Invest in Developing New Water Supplies



### State Legal Requirements For Rate Setting (Prop 218)

#### Substantive Requirements:

- Revenues shall not exceed funds required to provide service; nor used for another purpose
- Amount shall not exceed the proportional cost of the service attributable to the parcel

#### **Procedural Requirements**

• Approval process includes 45-day notice, public hearing, and written majority protest. Does not require a voting process (unlike taxes).



#### **The Rate Setting Process**

#### **Revenue Requirements**



Compares the revenues of the utility to its expenses to determine the overall rate adjustment. Largely driven by capital program.

Equitably allocates the revenue requirements between the customer classes. A customer class is a group such as residential or business

Design rates for each class of service to meet the revenue needs of the utility, along with any other rate design goals and objectives



## **Financial Plan Findings**



### **District Divided Into Five Financial Areas**

- These five "cost centers" each have separate finances and rates.
  - Marina Water
  - Marina Sewer
  - Ord Water
  - Ord Sewer
  - Recycled Water
- Each cost center incurs direct costs and indirect costs (allocated based on the Cost Allocation Plan)
- The last rate increase occurred in January 2023



#### **Annual Cost Increase Assumptions**

- Salaries and Benefits 10% in FY 2024/25 and 3% thereafter
- Utilities (PG&E) 10% per year
- Source of Supply Driven by <u>both</u> cost inflation and increases in water demand
  - 3.8% for Marina for next 5 years
  - 8.2% for Ord for next 5 years
- Construction Cost Index 3%
- All other costs 3% per year



## Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Needs

District engineers undertook an extensive review of facility renewal and replacement needs.

In order to reduce impacts to rates, the District will defer less critical repair and replacement ("R&R") projects that were identified in earlier plans.

Total Capital (R&R)			
Marina Water	\$5,975,000		
Ord Water	\$20,129,000		
Marina Sewer	\$5,911,000		
Ord Sewer	\$12,781,000		
<b>Recycled Water</b>	\$600,000		
Total	\$45,396,000		

al Canital (DOD)

## Water Rate Comparison

Monthly bills for Single Family Home with 10 HCF water usage



\* Current rates

#### Ord Water 5-year Capital Spending

PROJECT	COST
Fire Hydrant Replacement Program	942,000
Misc Booster Pumping Station Improvements	1,537,000
Ord Community Housing Distribution System Enhancements	2,491,000
Water Pipeline Renew/Replacement Program	3,761,000
Well Rehabilitation	899,000
5th Avenue Water Pipeline Replacement Diverty Circle to Inter-Garrison	441,000
B1 Tank Improvements	576,000
CIP planning and program management	68,000
D line valves install from Booster to Tank	368,000
D Reservoir Redundant Fill Line	357,000
F reservoir to Inter-Garrison, SDR Water Pipeline Replacement	1,523,000
Gigling Road Water Pipeline Replacement	1,286,000
Hatch Replacement project (IR, Ord water system)	131,000
Inter-Garrison Rd pipeline upsizing Schoonover to East Garrison	1,050,000
Large Valve Repalcements B and C Zones	429,000
Monterey to Leinbach Water Pipeline Replacement	1,418,000
Paint Reservoir 2 Exterior	840,000
PLC Replacement Project Phase 2	83,000
PRV Pressure and Flow Monitoring	290,000
Recondition Reservoir C1	304,000
SCADA Improvements Phase 2	299,000
Secondary Feed to E Zone	184,000
Water Pipeline First Ave from Lightfighter to Gigling	312,000
Well 12	110,000
Wellfield ARV Line Replacement	36,000
Zone A Tank and Improvements	394,000
	\$20,128,000

26

#### **Ord Water Financial Forecast**

Capital Spending : \$4.1 million per year





#### Ord Sewer 5-year Capital Spending

PROJECT	COST
Misc Lift Station Improvements	\$2,490,000
Sewer Pipeline Renew/Replacement Program	\$7,460,000
1st Avenue Gravity Main - 3,100 LF, 30-inch diam.	\$840,000
CIP planning and program management	\$18,000
Gigling Lift Station Replacement	\$210,000
Imjin Parkway Sewer Manhole Rehab (MCWD-1)	\$158,000
Lift Station Wetwell Lining Program (Lift Station #2)	\$282,000
Manhole Rehab and Lining Lightfighter 21 Manholes	\$145,000
Northeast Sewer Reroute to Interceptor	\$36,000
Odor Control Program (Imjin Lift Station)	\$190,000
PLC Replacement Project Phase 2	\$350,000
Replace Sewer Pipeline Imjin ROW Between Abrams and California - 1,:	\$286,000
SCADA Improvements Phase 2	\$191,000
Sewer Flow Monitor Upstream M1 Marina Pump Station	\$127,000
	\$12,782,000

## **Ord Sewer Financial Forecast**

Capital Spending : \$2.6 million per year (Original Target: \$2.5M)



### Marina Water 5-year Capital Spending

PROJECT	<b>5-YEAR COSTS</b>
Fire Hydrant Replacement Program	\$246,000
Misc Booster Pumping Station Improvements	\$542,000
Water Pipeline Renew/Replacement Program	\$2,371,000
Well Rehabilitation	\$468,000
B1 Tank Improvements	\$369,000
Beach Road Water Pipeline	\$184,000
CIP planning and program management	\$30,000
D Reservoir Redundant Fill Line	\$168,000
Large Valve Repalcements B and C Zones	\$202,000
PLC Replacement Project Phase 2	\$35,000
PRV Pressure and Flow Monitoring	\$130,000
Recondition Reservoir C1	\$137,000
SCADA Improvements Phase 2	\$144,000
Water Pipeline in California Avenue from Patton Parkway to Reindollar Ave	\$698,000
Well 12	\$51,000
Wellfield ARV Line Replacement	\$16,000
Zone A Tank and Improvements	\$185,000
	\$5,975,000

30

### Marina Water Financial Forecast

Capital Spending : \$1.7 million per year (Original Target: \$3.8M)



Marina Sewer 5-year Capital Spending

MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

	\$5,911,000
Tate Park Lift Station	\$1,122,000
Sewer Flow Monitor Upstream M1 Marina Pump Station	\$57,000
SCADA Improvements Phase 2	\$48,000
Replace Sewer Pipeline Reservation Road Near Crestview Court	\$35,000
Replace Sewer Pipeline in Reservation Road Vista Del Camino to Del Monte Bvld	\$297,000
PLC Replacement Project Phase 2	\$85,000
Northeast Sewer Reroute to Interceptor	\$17,000
Lift Station Wetwell Lining Program (Lift Station #2)	\$128,000
CIP planning and program management	\$8,000
Carmel Ave Sewer Pipeline Replacement	\$460,000
Sewer Pipeline Renew/Replacement Program	\$2,275,000
Misc Lift Station Improvements	\$1,379,000

32

### **Marina Sewer Financial Forecast**

Capital Spending : \$1.2 million per year (Original Target: \$2.2M)







## WATER: Cost of Service and Rate Design



#### Water Rates

#### Current rates (all customers):

- Fixed Service Charge based on meter size
- Tiered Consumption Charge
  - All customers receive 10 HCF of Tier 1 water per month

#### Proposal:

- Charge a uniform rate to commercial and multifamily customers
  - Uniform rate will be equal to the average consumption rate paid by single family customers
- Increase proportion of fixed revenue

## **Consumption Charges**

#### Single Family Tiered Water Rates

#### Non-Single Family Uniform Water Rates



Tier 1

Tier 2

#### Ord Water Rates Year 1\*

	Fixed	Variable
Current	49.4%	50.6%
Proposed	49.8%	50.2%

	Proposed			
	Current	Year 1	Change	
Single Family Consun	nption Charge (\$/h	ncf)		
Tier 1	\$4.90	\$6.79	\$1.89	
Tier 2	\$9.55	\$10.36	\$0.81	
Multi-Family and No	n-Residential Cons	umption Charge (\$	/hcf)	
Uniform Rate	\$7.70	\$7.30	-\$0.40	
<b>Fixed Monthly Servic</b>	e Charges			
5/8" & 1" meters	\$48.94	\$52.40	\$3.46	
1" meter	\$68.76	\$78.73	\$9.97	
1.5" meter	\$118.29	\$144.54	\$26.25	
2" meter	\$177.74	\$223.50	\$45.76	
3" meter	\$336.26	\$434.09	\$97.83	
4" meter	\$514.60	\$671.00	\$156.40	
6" meter	\$1 <i>,</i> 003.98	\$1,329.08	\$325.10	
8" meter	\$2,000.75	\$1,987.15	-\$13.60	

\* With 10% rate increase

#### **Ord Water Bill Impacts**

		Monthly			
	Meter	Water Use	Current	Proposed	Change
	Size	(hcf)	Bill	Bill	\$
Single Family					
Low Use	3/4"	3.0	\$63.64	\$72.77	\$9.13
Median Use	3/4"	5.0	\$73.44	\$86.35	\$12.91
Average Use	3/4"	6.0	\$78.58	\$93.47	\$14.89
Multifamily					
Example #1	1"	15.0	\$165.51	\$188.23	\$22.72
Example #2	1.5"	30.0	\$358.29	\$363.54	\$5.25
Example #3	2"	50.0	\$608.74	\$588.50	-\$20.24
Non-Residential					
Example #1	1"	10.0	\$117.76	\$151.73	\$33.97
Example #2	2"	50.0	\$608.74	\$588.50	-\$20.24
Example #3	3"	150.0	\$1,722.26	\$1,529.09	-\$193.17
Example #4	4"	300.0	\$3,333.10	\$2,861.00	-\$472.10
Example #5	6"	600.0	\$6,687.48	\$5,709.08	-\$978.40

\* Results include the 10 percent Year 1 rate increases

Marina Water Rates Year 1\*

	Fixed	Variable
Current	37.4%	62.6%
Proposed	49.2%	50.8%

MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

		Proposed				
	Current Year 1		Change			
Single Family Consu	Single Family Consumption Charge (\$/hcf)					
Tier 1	\$3.80	\$4.37	\$0.57			
Tier 2	\$5.79	\$7.01	\$1.22			
Multi-Family and N	on-Residential C	onsumption Charge (\$,	/hcf)			
Uniform Rate	\$5.49	\$4.65	-\$0.84			
Fixed Monthly Serv	ice Charges					
5/8" & 1" meters	\$28.34	\$42.22	\$13.88			
1" meter	\$38.22	\$64.94	\$26.72			
1.5" meter	\$62.91	\$121.72	\$58.81			
2" meter	\$92.55	\$189.87	\$97.32			
3" meter	\$171.56	\$371.58	\$200.02			
4" meter	\$260.46	\$576.01	\$315.55			
6" meter	\$507.39	\$1,143.88	\$636.49			
8" meter	\$963.15	\$1,711.74	\$748.59			

Proposed

\* With 20% rate increase

#### Marina Water Bill Impacts

		Monthly			
	Meter	Water Use	Current	Proposed	Change
	Size	(hcf)	Bill	Bill	\$
Single Family					
Low Use	3/4"	3.0	\$39.74	\$55.33	\$15.59
Median Use	3/4"	5.0	\$47.34	\$64.07	\$16.73
Average Use	3/4"	6.0	\$51.32	\$68.65	\$17.33
Multifamily					
Example #1	1"	15.0	\$105.17	\$134.69	\$29.52
Example #2	1.5"	30.0	\$216.71	\$261.22	\$44.51
Example #3	2"	50.0	\$362.15	\$422.37	\$60.22
Non-Residential					
Example #1	1"	10.0	\$76.22	\$111.44	\$35.22
Example #2	2"	50.0	\$362.15	\$422.37	\$60.22
Example #3	3"	150.0	\$1,020.16	\$1,069.08	\$48.92
Example #4	4"	300.0	\$1,977.56	\$1,971.01	-\$6.55
Example #5	6"	600.0	\$3,961.49	\$3,933.88	-\$27.61

40



## Sewer: Cost of Service and Rate Design


## **Sewer Rates**

#### Current rates are fixed

- Residential: Fixed charge per dwelling unit
- Commercial: Fixed charge per EDU (equivalent dwelling unit)

#### Proposal:

Develop sewer rates with a fixed charge and a variable rate based on actual water usage



#### Sewer Rate Structure

50% of revenue recovered through existing EDU assignments (fixed)

50% of revenue recovered through water usage rates

- Monthly water usage for Non-Residential
- Annualized winter water usage for Residential



## Ord Sewer Rates Year 1\*

	Fixed	Variable	
Current	100%	0%	
Proposed	50%	50%	

	Current	Year 1	
Fixed Charges (per EDU)	\$38.15	\$20.55	
Flow-Based Charges (per HCF)	(not applicable)	\$4.02	
Flow-Based Charges (per HCF)	(not applicable)	\$4.02	

\* With 4% rate increase

MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

#### **Ord Sewer Bill Impacts**

	Estimated Monthly Sewer (HCF)	Current Bill	Proposed Bill	Change \$
Single Family				
Low Use	3.0	\$38.15	\$32.61	-\$5.54
Average Use	5.0	\$38.15	\$40.65	\$2.50
Multifamily				
3 Dwelling Units	12.0	\$114.45	\$109.89	-\$4.56
10 Dwelling Units	40.0	\$381.50	\$366.30	-\$15.20
160 Dwelling Units	640.0	\$6,104.00	\$5,860.80	-\$243.20
Non-Residential				
Office, 0.8 EDUs	2.0	\$30.52	\$24.48	-\$6.04
Retail, 3 EDUs	7.0	\$114.45	\$89.79	-\$24.66
Restaurant, 4 EDUs	90.0	\$152.60	\$444.00	\$291.40
Institution, 4 EDUs	22.0	\$152.60	\$170.64	\$18.04
Commercial, 32 EDUs	270.0	\$1,220.80	\$1,743.00	\$522.20
Hotel, 90 EDUs	370.0	\$3,433.50	\$3,336.90	-\$96.60

\* Results include the 4 percent Year 1 rate increases



# Marina Sewer Rates Year 1\*

	Fixed	Variable
Current	100%	0%
Proposed	50%	50%

	Current	Year 1	
Fixed Charges (per EDU)	\$17.98	\$9.45	
Flow-Based Charges (per HCF)	(not applicable)	\$1.85	

\* With 15% rate increase

MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

## Marina Sewer Bill Impacts

	Estimated Monthly Sewer (HCF)	Current Bill	Proposed Bill	Change \$
Single Family				
Low Use	3.0	\$17.98	\$15.00	-\$2.98
Average Use	5.0	\$17.98	\$18.70	\$0.72
Multifamily				
3 Dwelling Units	12.0	\$53.94	\$50.55	-\$3.39
10 Dwelling Units	40.0	\$179.80	\$168.50	-\$11.30
160 Dwelling Units	640.0	\$2,876.80	\$2,696.00	-\$180.80
Non-Residential				
Office, 0.8 EDUs	2.0	\$14.38	\$11.26	-\$3.12
Retail, 3 EDUs	7.0	\$53.94	\$41.30	-\$12.64
Restaurant, 4 EDUs	90.0	\$71.92	\$204.30	\$132.38
Institution, 4 EDUs	22.0	\$71.92	\$78.50	\$6.58
Commercial, 32 EDUs	270.0	\$575.36	\$801.90	\$226.54
Hotel, 90 EDUs	370.0	\$1,618.20	\$1,535.00	-\$83.20

\* Results include the 15 percent Year 1 rate increases



# **Private Fire Meter Charge**

Proposed annual CPI updates to the Private Fire Meter Charge (2.3% this year)



# Why Water Shortage Surcharges?

Water Shortage Surcharges are designed to reduce the financial impacts associated with reduced water sales and increases in operating costs during drought events.

#### Water shortage financial changes include:

- 1) Decrease in rate revenue
- 2) Decrease in electricity cost (reduced pumping)
- 3) Increase in the cost of the conservation program



# The proposed changes to the water shortage surcharges include:

- 1) Aligning the surcharges with the District's water shortage contingency plans (WSCP)
- 2) Propose a multi-prong approach to addressing financial deficit
  - a. Water Consumption Surcharge
  - b. Reduction in capital spending
  - c. Measured use of financial reserves



#### Marina Water with Mitigating Measures





# Next Steps

- Finalize Prop 218 Notice and mail by May 3<sup>rd</sup>
- Hold Public Hearing on June 17<sup>th</sup>
- If approved, rates would be effective on July 1, 2024



# To Comment or Ask a Question

If you would like to speak during the public comment portion of the meeting, you have two options:

**ONLINE**: "Raise" your hand

**PHONE**: Press \*9 to raise your hand to request to be unmuted to ask a question.

\*6 toggle mute/unmute



## Two Minute Question and Comments Each

#### Each person gets 2 minutes to use how they like

You can use your time however you like: ask a question and receive an answer, make a comment, share specific priorities, etc.

A timer will be set for two minutes. Please stick to the allotted time to give everyone a fair chance.

If we have time and you have more to say, we will provide another chance to comment or ask a question if any of you are interested.

It is helpful if you identify yourself before making your comments.